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•• rLORIQA PQBLtC SZRYICI COKMI88IOH • 

QIYXIIOK or COKMQMICATIONI 

BQBIAU Ol BIBYICI EVALUATION 

APPLXCAfiOK lOIN 
tor 

AOTUORITX TO PBOYIQI II'I'UIICQIOI TILZCOKIIUHICATIOHS BERVEJ; 

l]fBIN TBI BTATI or rLORIQA 

Instrucciona 

A. Th is rorm is used tor an o r1g1nal applicac1on ! or a 

certificate and tor a ppr oval o t salo, assignmenc or 

tranarer ot an exist ing certificate . In case ot d 

sale, aas i gnaent or transter, t he information provided 

shall be t or t he purchaser, assignee or transferee 

(See Appendix A). 

B. Respond to eac h i tem requested in the a ppl icat1on and 

appendic ea. It an itaa is not applicable, p lease 

explain why. 

C. Use a separate sheet t or each answer wh ich w!ll not 

tit the allotted space. 

0. It you have questions about completing tho torm, 

contact: 
florida Publio Bervioa coaaiaa ion 

Diviaion ot coaaunioatlona 

Bureau of Sarvioa Evaluation 

25to &buaard oalt Blvd. 
Gunter Building 
Tallabaaeae, florida 32 399-0850 

(tOt) U3-6600 

E. Once coapleted, 10ubmit the origlnol and six (6) c:op1es 

ot this form olong with o non-re t undable appli ~At l on 

toe ot S250.00 to: 

florida Publio Service Coaai~a ion 

Diviaion ot AdainiRtration 

25t0 &buaard Oalt Blvd. 
Gunter Buildin9 
Tal l abaaaaa, Florida 32399-0850 

(tOt) tU-6251 

FORM 1-'SC/CMU ll ( 11/95 ) 
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1. Select what type o t business your company w i~l be 

conducting (check all that apply): 

( ) racilities baaed carrier - company o wns 

and operates or plana t o own a nd operate 

teleco-unications sw J. tches and 

transmission tacilities in Flor i d a . 

( ) Operator service Provider - c ompany 

provides or plans to provlde alternaLive 

operator services tor IXCa; or toll 

operator services to call aqgregator 

l ocations; or clearinghoJae aerv1ces t o 

bill such calls. 

( ) aeaeller - company haa or plans t o have 

one or acre switches but primarily loase u 

the tran~mission tacilitiea ot other 

c arriers. Dills its o wn customer bas' 

tor aervicea used. 

( ) Svitobless Rebiller - company has no 

switc h or transmission facilities but may 

have a billing computer. Aggregates 

trat tic t o o b t ain bulk diacounto trom 

underlying c arrier. Rebil l s end uuers at 

a rate above i ts discount but generally 

be low the rate end users would pay ror 

unaggreqated trattic. 

( ) Multi-Location Discount Aqqreqator -

company contracts with unattiliated 

entities to obtain bulk/volume discount& 

under multi-location discount plans trom 

certain underlying c arriers . Then otters 

the resold service by enrolling 

unaff iliated cus~omers. 

(X) Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person 

or entity that pur chases bOO acces~ from 

an underlying carrier or una t ti llatod 

entity tor use wi th prepaid deoit curd 

aervice and/or encodes the r ards with 

per sonal i dentificati on number~ . 

~·oRJ.I I'SC/CHU 3l (11/95) 

Hequired by co-iaaion Rule Ilea. 25-2 4 . 4 71, 2t>-24 . 4"/l, and .!'>-
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:z. Thio is l.n appli cation tor (check one): 

( X) Oriqinal Authority (New company) . 

( ) Approval of Tranafer (To ano ther c ertif icated 

company ) . 
Approval o f Aaa i qnaent of exiatinq cer tificate 

(To an uncertiticated company) . 

Approval for tranafer ot control (To another 

certificated company). 

3. Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative , joint 

venture or sole proprietorsh i p : 

Interactive Media Technologte~ Inc. 

4 . Name under whic h the applic ant wi ll do bue1ncss 

( tic titious name, etc.) : 

5. National l!ddr o:os (including street n11me " number, post 

otfico box, city, atate dnd Zip code) . 

5550 Glades Road, Suite 409 
Boca Ra ton, Florida 33431 

6 . Florida addreaa (including str eet name & numbor, po~t 

office box, c ity, state and zip code): 

5550 Glades Road , Suite 409 
Boca Raton , Flor1~4 33431 

7. Structure o t organiz11tiou; 

Individua-l 
f oreign Corporation 
Generlll Partnershi p 

( ) Other, 

(X) Cor poration 
( ) foreign Partnershlp 
( ) Limited ParLnershlp 

B. If applic11nt is an lndlv l dul!l or partnership, plells& 

give name, title and address ot sole proprietor or 

partners. 

(a) Provide proot or compliance with Lho toru1gn 

limited p artnerohip a tatute (Chapter b20.lb~ 

I'S), lt applicdblu. 

(b) lndicl!te 1C the individual or any o f the 

pa rtners have previously been: 

FOHM I'SC/CMU J 1 ( l l/95) 

Hequircd IJy Conuaius1on Rule tlo~;. l!l-2 4.471, 2!!-24.47), t~ntl ·"• -

24. 4tiU(2). -J-



(1) ~djudged bankrupt, mentally 

inc ompetent, or found guilty o f any fel ony 

or ot any c riae, or whether such actions 

may result from pending proceeding~ 

(2) officer , director, partner or 

stockho lder in any other Florida 

certificated telephone company. . r 
yes, give name ot company and 

relationship . If no longer associated 

with company, give reason why not. 

9. lt 1ncorpo rated, p lease g1ve: 

{a) Proof from the Florida Secretary of State 

that the applicant has authority to o pcr4tu 

1n florida. 

Corp orate c harter number: 5 b 0 S"c; (, 

(b) Name and addr~ss ot the c ompany ' s Flor1da 

rag lstered agent. ~~.~ w •.• ; .... cr~ t 

s 1c; ~I l.v, ('\..,. P,ICO' 

~~. \...,Jt~&..l t , l\. ~~~ 

(c) Provi de proof ot compllanc e with tho 

fictitious name statute (Chapter 865.09 FS), 

it applicable. tJ(J\-

f ictitious name r egistration number: 

(c) Indicate it any ot the offi c ers, directors, 

or any of the t on largest stockholders 

have prdV.SOusl y been: II/A 

I'ORJ1 I'SC/CMU ) 1 { 11/!I!)J 

( 1) adjudged ba nkrupt, mentally 

incompetent, or t o und guilty or any 

felony or or any c rime, or whether 

such acti on& may r eaul t from pending 

proce edings. N/A 

(2) o Cficer, director, partner or 

stockholder 1n any other ~·lor 1da 

certi ficated telephone company. 

yes, give name of company and 

relat ionship. It no longer 

aaeoci atod with company, q1vu 

rea .. on why not. 

l I 
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10. Who w1ll eerve as liaison with the Commiaoion in 

regard to (please 9ive name, title, address and 

telephone number) : 

(a) The applicatio n; Steve M. Wtlltam~. Prestdt!nt 

5550 Glades Road, Suite 409 

Boca Raton, Flonoa 33431 

561-368- ZOIO 

(b) Official Point ot Contact for the ongcing 

operations ot the company ; 
Steve H. Willtdms, Pr~st~ent 

5550 Glades Road, Suite 409 

Boca Raton , Flortdd 33431 

(c) Tarif f ; S61-368-2CIO 
Steve H. Wflli4ms, President 

5550 Glades Road, Sutte 409 

Boca Raton, Flortda 33431 561-368-7010 

(d) Complaints/Inquiries trom customers; 

~ene Wtll lams, V.P. 
5550 Glades Road, Suite 40Y 
Boc~ Ra ton , Florida 33431 561-368-2010 

11. List the states in which tho applicant : 

(a) Has operated as an interexchango carr1or. 

None 

(b) lias applicat1ons pending to be cert 1 t 1catod 

as an interexchange carrier. 

None 

(c) ls c ertificated to operate as an 

lntoroxchange carrier. 

Nv"" 

(d) lias been denied authority to operate as .. n 

lnteroxchange carr&ur and the c1rcumstanc~~ 

Involved . 
None 

(e) Has had regulatory penalties imposed tor 

violations ot telecomaunications statutoG and 

the ci r cumstances involved. 

None 

( t ) Has been involved in civil court procoed1ngs 

with an 1nterexchange ca rrier, local exchange 

coapany or other telocoaaunicationo ontlty, 

and the circumatancus involved. 

None 

f' ORH I'SC/CHU 31 ( 11/95) 
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12. What services will the applicant otror to other 

c ertificated telephone companies: 

Facil i ties. ( ) Operat~rs . 

Billing and Collection. ( ) Sales . 

H&intenanc e. 
Other: 

13. Do you have a marketing program? 

Ho. 

1 4 . Wil l your markotin? program: 

( ) Pay comm iss i o ns? 
( ) Otter sales franch ises? 

( ) Otter multi-level sales incentives? 

( ) Offer other uales inc ent i ve s? 

H/A 

15. EX"plcsin any ot th•o o tters c hec ked in queut1on 14 (To 

whom , what amount, type of f ranchise, etc .) . 

II/A 

16. Who will recei ve the b l llu for your s ervi c e (Chock dll 

that apply)? 

( ) ResidenLial c ustomers . 

{ ) PATS providers. 
{ ) Hotels 4 motels. 
{ ) Unlvensities. ( 

( X) Business c ustomeru. 
( ) PATS stat ion end-users. 

Hotel & motel guests. 
Uni v. dormitory resldent b. 

( ) Other: ( s peci fy) __________________________ ___ 

17. P loa:oe provid e the following (i t app licau lc ) : 

(a) Will the name o r you1 company appear o n t h u 

bill t or your s erv1ces, dnd if no t who Will 

tho bill~d party contact to aak quest lons 

about the bill (provide name and pho ne 

number) .ond ho'-' lu this informati on provtded ? 

Yes. 

{b) Name and address of tho tirm who will b1ll 

for your service. 
l nlerdctl ve Medld lechno log lt'S Inc. wi ll do II\""'" 

billing ( c-r H•rvic~-. 

~'OllJol I'SC: I CHU )l ( 11/9 5) 
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18. Please provide all avail able docu~entation 

deaonatroting that the applicant has the t ollow1ng 

capabili ties to provide interexchange 

telecomaun ication a service in Flortda. 

A. Financial capabili ty. 

Regarding the showing of financial capauillty, thu 

tollowing app lies: 

The application ohould contain the appllcont's 

financial statements t o r the ~ost recent , yeorti, 

including: 

1. the balanc e sheet 

2. income statement 

3. state~ent of retained earnings. 

rurther, a written explanation, which can 1ncludo 

supporting documentation, regarding the f ollowing 

shou ld be provided to show financial capabil ity . 

1. Please prov1de documenta~ion tha t the applicant 

has sufficie n t financial capability to provide tho 

requested service in the geograph ic area p-oposod 

Lo be served. 

2. Please provide documentation that the oppll c anl 

has sutficient financial capability to mo1nta1n 

the requested service. 

3 . Please provide documentation that the appltcant 

has sutficient financ ial c apability to meet Its 

loose o r ownership obligations. 

MOT£: This documentation may include, but i s not 

limited to, f inancial statements, a pro)octod 

profit and loa• atate•ent, credit referenc~s. 

c redit bureau reports , and desc riptions o r 

uuaineas raletionahip• with tinancial 

institutions. 

It available, the tinancial stateaents should be 

dUdited financ ial statements. 

~·orut PSC/CHU Jl (ll/9!>) 
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It the appli cant does not have audited financial 

statemenLs, 1t s~all be so stated. The unaudited 

financial statements should than be s1gnad by tho 

applicant's chief executive otticer and chio t 

financial officer. The oiqnaturaa shculd oC~irm 

that the tinonciol atotamenta ora true ana_ 

correct. 

B. Honagorial capability. 

c. Technical capability. 

19. Please submit the proposed tariff under wh1ch th~ 

company plana to begin operation. Use the format 

required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example 

enclosed). 

20. The applicant will provide the following intorexchanqo 

carrier services (Chock all that apply): 

____ M~B vitb diatanoe aanaitive per ainute rate• 

Method of a cceas is FCA 

Hethod of access is FCB 

Method of access is FCO 

Method of access is 800 

____ KTS vitb route apeoitic rate• per ainute 

Method of access is FCA 

Method ot acceoa is PCB 

Method of access is FGO 

Method of access is 800 

___ MTS vitb atatevida flat rata a par ainute 

diatanoa aanaitive) 
Method of ACCeiS is FCA 

Method of access is f 'GB 

X:: 
Method ot access is f GO 

Method or aCCoUIS i:. 800 

FORK PSC/CHU ll (11/95) 

( i.e 0 not 

l<uquired by co-iug l on Rule Nos. 2:1-24.4 "11, 2!>-24.47J, ana .t~-
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K~a tor pay telephone service providers 

Blook- ot-tiaa calling plan (Raaob out Florida, 

ainq Aaarioa , ate. ). 

100 Service (Toll tree) 

___ W&~8 type aarvioa (Bulk or voluaa discount) 

Method ot accasa is v1a dedicated facilities 

____ Method ot accesa is via swltched taciiities 

Privata Line aarvioaa (Channel servioaa l 

(Pore~. 1.54~ aba., OS-3, ate.) 

Travel Service 
Method of access is 950 

____ Method ot accasa is 800 

too aervioa 

___ Operator Sarvioaa 
Available to prasubacribed customers 

Available to non preaubscribed cuatomers ( t or 

example to patrons of hotels, students l n 

universities, patients in hospitals. 

Available to inmates 

serv ices included ara1 

Station asaistance 
!'arson t o P8rson assistance 
Directory assistance 
Operator verity and i nterrupt 

Conferenc e Ca lling 

21 . What does tho end user dial ror each ot the 

1nteraxchange c a r rier services that ware chec ked 1n 

services inc luded (above) . 
800+ NIJIIb~r . • P~rsontl lderati f iC.ttlon NL.tllber (PIN) .tnd Lht•n 

lhe destinati on number. 

22. Otbar : 

FOkM PSC/CHU ) 1 (ll/95) 
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•• !PPLICAHT 6CINO!LEOQBKEHT ST6TEKBHT •• 

1 . REGULATOR¥ ABSBaSKBWT FBBI I understand that all 

telephone companies must pay a regulatory assessment 

tee in the amount ot .15 ot ono percent cr its Jross 

operating revenue derived !rom intrautato business. 

Regardless ot t he 9 r osa operating r evenue 01 a company, 

a mi nimum annual assessment !ee of $50 iu requir ed. 

2 . GROSS RBCIIPTS T~1 I understand that all te lephon~ 

companies must pay a g ross receipts tax or two and 

one-hal t percent on all int r a and interstate business . 

3. SALBB TAX: I undor~tand that a seven percent sales t a x 

must be paid on intra and interstate revenues. 

4. APPLICATIO~ PBBI A no n-refundable appl ication tee o r 

$250 . 00 must be submitted with the applica t1on . 

5. RECEIPT AND OKDBRBTAWDIWO OP ROLZS: I acknowledge 

receipt and underatanding ot the Florida Public Serv 1c~ 

Commission's Rule& and Orders relating to my prov1si ou 

ot interexchango telephone service in Florida. 1 also 

understand that i t is my responsibility to comply with 

dll c urrent and future coamission requirements 

r egarding interexchan~e service. 

6. ACCURACY OP APPLI CATIOWI By my signature below, 1 th~ 

undersigned owner or otticer of the named utility in 

the application, attest to the accuracy of the 

i nformation contained in thi s application and 

associated attac~ments. I have read the foregoinq and 

declare that to tho best of my knowledge and bol1ct, 

the information is a true a nd correct statement. 

Furtber, I aa aware that pursuant to Chapter 

837.06, Florida statutes, "Whoever ll:novinqly maltea a 

false statement in vritinq with the intent to ~islead a 

public servant in the per t his ofticia1 duty 

aball be quilty of a ai t the eecond degree, 

punishable es provi de • 012 end a. 775. 083". 

UTILITX OfFICIAL; 
Signature Date 

s&e,;< M. \tJ·,\l·~ ~ 
_§/ )~ c!,y(J 

Title Telephonu tlo . 

I,.ORJol I'SC/CHU 31 (11/95) 
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•• APPIHDII A •• 

CERTifiCATE TRANSFER STATEMENT 

I, ( 'l'YPE NAN!) _u.Lt\) lf..ol-l-Pr ________ , 

(Tl'l'LE) 
------------------------------------ • of 

(NAME OF COMPANY) 

------------------------------------------------------• and curr cnL 

holder ot certificate nu=ber -------------------' II ave reviewed 

th1s appl ication and join 1n the petitioner ' s request for a 

transfer or the above-mentio,, certificate. 

UTILITY OffiCIAL! 

/ 1 

$ ! -'· c.; 
nate 

Title 'falephone llo. 

fORM PSCfCHU ll (ll/95) 
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u UPIHJ)II B u 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AHQ AQVANCE PAXHEHTS 

A statement of how the Co111miasion ca n be assuret. o f t he 

s ecurity o t t he c ustomer• a deposits and advance payments may be 

responded t o i n one of t he followi n9 ways (app li ca n t p l ease chcc~ 

one) : 

UTILITY OFFI CIDL i 

The applicant vill no t collect deposits nor 

vill it collect payaants tor servic e mor e tban 

one a ontb i n advanc e. 

The appl~cant vil l f i le vitb t he co .. i s s ion a nd 

aaint ain a aur a t y bo nd in an aaou»t equal t o 

the currant balanc e ot depo sit s and advance 

payaents in exoeas o f one aontb. (Bond a us t 

accoapany appl ica tion. ) 

S i 

SAe))( OL'vJ', \\'.!?!'> 
Q®rJ.\!.,~ 
Title 

Dato 

.ru:.x~ ffl/t} 

Te l e phone No. 

t 'OilM I•SC/ CMll H ( 11 /95) 

HOfJUirud by Colllll1iuaion ku l c Nou. 2!>-2 4. 47 1, 1'!'·-~4.4 '/l, lln<.l .". -

2 4 .480(2) . 
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lOCdliOn; 

** A PP!INDIJ C u 

I NTRASTAT E tfETWORK 

1. POP: Addrea aea wher e lOCACed, And indicate 1r owned or 

leased. Appl icant Is reselling th~ servlc~s of o t her c~rll f-

ied carrlus and will ulil lze their POPs. 

1) 2) 

3) 4 ) 

2 - SVITCB£81 Add ress wher e located, by type ot switch, 

and lndic ato i f o wned or leased. 

11 PC based switch, owned 

5550 Glades Road, Suite 409 
Boca Raton , Florida 33431 

3) 

2) 

4) 

3. 'l'll1HBNI88IOII I'ACI .LITIIIS : Pop-to-Pop fac1litios l>y type 

o r f acilities (aicrowave, tiber, copper, satellite, 

etc.) And indicAte it o wned or leased. 
HOt ApplH.able 

1) eoe-co-PQf OWNERSHIP 

2) 

4 . ORIGI IIATIIIQ 8£RVICII: Please provide the list or 

exchanges where y ou Are proposing to pcovld e 

or1ginating service within thirty (JO) days atto1 the 

ertoctive date of the certificate (Appendix D). 

All. (Statew ide via 800•) 

~-OHM i'!.C/CMU J I (ll/95) 

lh:quln:d l>y t:o-isaion Rule llos. 25-2 4.471, 25-24.4'/J, und 2~-

l4.41!0(2) . -1 )-



5. TUJ'J'JC aaaTRICTIOWal Please explain how the appl icant 

will co•ply with the EAEA t·e..,u i roments contained in 

Co111111ission Rule 25-2 4.4 7 1 (4) (a) (copy vnclosed ) . 

As a reseller o f car rier serv1cu, Appllc4nt w1ll use 'letwork s of o ther 

cert ificated carriers who comply with (AfA reouirements . 

'· CIJRJlZart J'LORIDA Ul'l'RABTATB 8BJlVICI8 1 

J or haa no t ( X ) previously provide~ 

telecoaaunications in Florida. rr the 

tully describe the tollowirg: 

Appli cant has 
intrastate 
answer 1:> ~Ji. 

&) What services have been provided and when did 

these ~ervicea begin? 

II/A 

b) It the services are not c urrontlt offered, when 

were they discontinued? 
N/A 

UTILITY OFFICIAL! 

Y-. · -~ - .,- ; 
Dot~; 

~ re .. ljch.,\X _ )b/ -)/r-/..t"'Yc ' 

Title Te lophono tlo . 

FOIU1 I'SC/CHU ll ( 11 /95) 

l<equtred by co-illai on Rule Nos. 25-:.! 4.4 71, 25-2 4 .47J, and 2::>-

:.! 4. 4UU(2). 
- 14-

I 



** APPIKDIJ D •• 

fLORIDA TeLEPHONE EXCt!AHGES 

EAS ROUTES 

Describe the service area in whic h you hold you"self ouc co 

provide service by telephone company exchange. I' all servi ce~ 

listed in your tariff are not ottored at all l ocation&, so 

indicate. Statewide. 

In an effort to aeaiat you, attached is a list o! maJor 

exchanges in florida showing the amall exchanges with which 0<1Ch 

has extended area service (EASJ. 

u fLORIDA EAS f OR HAJOR EXCHANGES u 

Extended Service 
A[Qt1 

PEHSACOI.A: 

PAN A. "!A CITY: 

TALLAHASSEE: 

JACKSONVJ l.l.E: 

GAINESVILLE: 

OCALA : 

~'ORH PSC: I CHU J 1 ( 11 /9 5) 

W!tb These Exchange~ 

Cantonment, Cult Bree ze 
Pace,Hllton !tolley-Navarro. 

Lynn Haven, Panama City Beach, 

Youngstown-Fountain and Tyndall 

AFB. 

Crawt ordville, Havana, 
Monti cello, Panacea, Sopchoppy 

and St. Hark~ . 

Baldwin, Ft. George, 
J ac ksonvlllo Beach, Callahan , 

Maxvllle, Middleburg 
Orange Park, Ponto Vedra and 

Julinqton. 

Alachua, Ar cher, Brooker, 
Hawthorne, High Spr lngtl , 
Melrose , Micanopy, 
Newberry and Waldo . 

Belleview, Citr4, Ounnoll~n. 

\{equired by co-luaion Rule Nos . 2!>-24. 471, 25-24. 4\7J, and 2~-

l4.41!0(:!). -1!>-



forest Lady Laku ( ll21 ) , 

Mcintosh, Oklawaha, 

Orange Springs, Sa lt spr1 ngs and 

S ilver Springs Shore s . 

DAYTONA BEACH: Naw Smyrna Ueach. 

'I'AMPA: 

CLEARWATER: 

Central 
J::ast 
North 
South 
Wes t 

No ne 
Plant City 

Zephyrhills 

Palmetto 
Clearwater 

St. Peter sburg, Tampa-West und 

Tarpon Springo . 

ST . PETERSBURG: Clearwater. 

ORLJ\loiOO: 

Bartow, Mulberry, Plant City, 

Polk City and Winter lluven. 

Apopka, East Orange. Lake Ouena 

Vista, Oviedo, Windormer&, 

Winter Cardon, 
Winter Park, Montverde, Reedy 

Creek, and Oviedo-W i nter 

Sprl nga. 

WINTER PARK: Apopka, East Orange, Lake Duena Vista, 

Orlando, Oviedo , Santo rd , Windermere, 

Winter Garden, Oviedo-Winter Springs 

Reedy Croak, Cen ov<1 and llontvordo. 

T ITUSVILI£ : Cocoa and Cocoa Deac h . 

COCOA: Cocoa ueach, £au Galli~. 

HI::LBOURt4£: 

SAltA!:iO'I'A; 

~"'' . HY EHS: 

tlAPI.ES : 

Mel bourne and Tl tusv~lle. 

Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, J::a u Cullto 

and Sebastian. 

tlradenton , Myakka and Von••·~. 

Capo Cora l, ft. Hyers Bea~h. llorLh capo 

Coral, North ft . Hyers, l ' ine lbland, Lehigh 

Ac ros and Sanibe l-Capti va Islands. 

Hare~ Island and North lluplc~. 

W£.s•r PAUl BEACH; Doynton Uoac h and Jupiter. 

~'OIU1 PSC/CHU Jl (11 /9 5) 

R'"~u 1rud by Co-1soion 
2 4.4 80 ( 2 ). 

Hu le llou. 2!>-24.471, 

-16-

25-24.47), und 



POMPANO BEACH: 

M'. LAUDERDALE : 

HOLLYWOOD: 

NORTH DADE: 

HIAHI: 

FORM i'!iC/CMU 31 (11/95) 

Boca R4ton, Coral Springs, 

Deerfield Boach and Ft. 

Uluderdalo. 

Coral Springs, Oaertield Beach, 

Hollywood and Pompano Beach. 

Ft . Lauderdale and North Dado. 

Hollywood, Hiami and Porr1ne. 

Ho•estead, No r th Dade and 

Perrino 

J<uqu1ret1 t-y Commission Rule !los . .l!>-24 .471 , 2!>-2 4.4 71 , dOtJ ;!~ 

.!4.4UO(:'). 
-17-



** APPEHPIX £ • • 

•• GLOSSARY •• 

ACCESS COD!: The term denotes a uniform tour or ~even d1giL coo~ 

assigned to an i:'ldividual rxc. The f i ve digit code has tho r orm 

lOXXX and the seven digit code has the fore 950-XXXX. 

BYPASS: Transmission tacilitios that go d i rect rrom the loca l 

excha nge end user to an rxc point ot presenc e, thus bypausiug tht: 

local exchange company. 

CARRIERS CARRIER! An IXC that provides telecommunicatlOns £erv 1cc, 

ma1nly bulk transmission service, to other IXC only . 

CEH'!'IlAL OJ'PIC£: A local operating unit by moans of wh1ch 

connections are established between subscribers' lines and Lrunk 0 1 

tol l linea to other centrdl offices within the same exchange or 

other exchanges. each three (J) digit central office code ( NXX ) 

used shall be considered u separate central office unit. 

CENTRAL OPJ'IC£ CODE : The term denotes the tirst throe digits (!lXX ) 

of the seven (7) digit telephone number assigned to a customer's 

telephone ~xchange serv1ce. 

COKHISSIONI 'rhe Florida Publi c Service Co~~~.mission. 

COMPANY, TELEPHONE COMPANY, UTILITY 1 'l'heau t"rms may be used 

interchangedbly herein and shall ~ean any person, tirm, partnership 

or corporation angaged in the business of furnishing commun1r.ation 

service to th .. p••blic under the jurisdict ion of the Commiss1on. 

DEDICATED PACILITY: The term denotes a transmission circuit whic h 

is p e rmanently r or the exclusive use or a c usto1aer o r a palr ot 

customers. 

EYD USEa: The term denotes any individual, partnership , 

association, corporation, governmontal agency or any othor entity 

wh ich ( A) obt11ina A common l ino, uueu a pay telephone ot· obt.cun~ 

interat.ate uerv1ce arraugements in the operatinc; torrlLory 0 1 the 

company or (B) subscribes to interstate servicea provided by an IXC 

or uses the services of the JXC when the IXC provide s 1nterutaLc 

serv1ce tor its own use. 

FORM PSC/CHU J1 ( 11/9!>) 

IHoquired l>y co-iuaion Hulo llos. 25- :.!4. 471, 25-2 4.4 .,3, and~ ~ -

.!4 .4U0(2) , -18-



EQOAL ACCESS IX~OI AR£A8: EAEA means a geographic area, 

configured baaed on 1987 planned toll centertaccess tandem areas, 

sn which local exchange companies are responsible tor Frovidir.g 

equal access to both carriers and customers or carriers tn the most 

econom1cally efficient aanner. 

EXCllAJIOB: 
providing 
area. An 

The entire telephon& plant and facilities used in 

telephone service to subscribers l ocated in an exchange 

exchange may include more than one central office unit. 

EXCKANOE (SZRVICE) ARBAr The territory, including the baoe ra~e 

suburban and rural areas served by an exchange, within which loc~l 

telephone service is furnished at the exchange rates appl icable 

within that area. 

EXTENDED AREA SERVICEs A type of telephone service turn1shed under 

tar1tt provision whereby subscribdrs o r a given exchange or area 

may complete c alls to, and receive messages from, one or more other 

contiguous exchanges without toll charges, or complete calls to one 

or more other exchanges without toll message charges. 

FACILITIES BABIOI An IXC that haa ita own transmission and/ or 

switching equipment or other elements ot equipment and does not 

rely on others to provide this servi c e. 

FOREIGN EXCHAMOI &&RVICI& s A classification of exchange service 

rurnished under tariff provisions whereby a subscriber may be 

prov1ded telephone eervice troa an exc hange other than tho one from 

whic h he would normally be served. 

FEATURE GROOPS: General cate~oriea ot unbundled tariffs to 

s tipulate related services. 

Feature aroup A: l.ine aide connect1ona presont.! y scrv1nq 

spucsallzed common carrier s . 

Feature Group B: Trunk side connect ions without oquol 

digit or codu dlaling. 

Feature Oroup c: 'l' runk side connect ions presently survln~ 

A'I''T-C . 

Feature Gr oup D: Equal trunk acceaa with aub»c riptl o n. 

FOHH l'!>C/CHU 
lh:~u 11 ut1 l>y 
24 .•l iiO(l). 

)1 ( ll/95) 
CO-lSSion Rule I~Oa. 2!>-2~. 471, 

-19-
25-24. 47). and -!>-



tYT&R~XCBAMo• COMPAMY a mean• any telephone coapany, as defined In 

Section 164.02(4), F.S. (excluding Payphone Providera), which 

provides te l ecaaaunication service between exchange areas as thos~ 

areas are deacribad in the approved tariffs of individual local 

exc~ange companies. 

INTZR-OF~ICB C~L • A telephone call originating in one control 

office unit or entity but terainating in another central office 

unit or entity both of which are in the same designated exchange 

area. 

IYTaA- OPriCE CALLa A telephone call originating and terminatlnq 

within tne same central office unit or entity. 

INTRASTATE COXMUWIC~TIOM&z The term denotes any communications 1n 

Florida subject to overaight by the Florida Publ ic Service 

Commission as provided by the laws or the State. 

INTRA-STATZ TOLL KB88AQBI Those toll moesages which originate and 

term1nate within the saae state. 

LOC~ ACC£88 UI'D 'l'JtUaPOR'l' UDz L.\TA aeana the qeographic area 

established tor the administration ot communications service. It 

encompa&sos designated exchanges, which are grouped to serve coiiiJilon 

social, economic and other purpose~. 

LOCAL EXCUANOB COMRAWY (LBC)I Means any telephone co•pany, as 

derined in Section 364.02(4), F.S., which, in addition to any other 

telephonic communication service, provides telucommunication 

s ervice within exchange areas as thoae areaa are deacribed in the 

approved tar iffs ot the telephone company. 

OPTIONAL CALLIMO PLAMI An optional service turni.shed under tar 1 f 1 

provis1ona which recognize• a need or some subacribers tor extended 

area cal ling without impos ing tho cost on the entire body ot 

subscribers. 

900 SERVICE: A service siailar to 800 service, except this cnrvlco 

lS Charged back to the cuotomer based on first ~inute plus 

addit1onal minute usage. 

PIN NOHliER: A 9roup or nuabers uaed by a coJDpany to ldono:. ity thoir­

cut>tomors. 

PAY TELEPKOMZ SERVICE COKPA»Yt Means any telephone company , other 

than a Local Exchanqe coapany, which provides pay telephone servi~o 

as defined in seotion 364 .335(4), F.S . 

POINT OF PRESENCE (POP)I Bell-coined term which desiqnates tho 

FORM PSC/CHU 31 (ll/95) 

Required by co-iaaion Rule Nos. 25- 2 4.471, 25-24.47). and 2~-

..!4 480(2). -20-



actual ( phys i c al ) location o t an IXC'a facility. Raplacee some 

appl&cations ot tho tara "demarcation point . " 

PRIMARY S&RVXCBs Individual line aarvice or party line service . 

RB8BLL&a1 An IXC that does not have c ertain facilities but 

purchases telecoaaunicationa service from an IXC and then resell s 

tPat service to o thers. 

STATIOMs A telephone inatruaent consisting ot a transmitter, 

r ece1ver, and associated apparatus so connected as t o permit 

sending and/or receiving te lepho ne messages. 

SUBSCRIBBR, C08TOMBRs These teras may be used interchangeably 

harein and shall mean any person, tirm, partner~hip, corporation , 

munic ipality, cooperative organization, or governmental ~gen ~y 

s upplied with coaaunication service by a telephone compa ny . 

SOBSCRIB&R LIMBs The ci r cuit o r channel used to connect che 

subscriber station with the c~ntral oftice equipment. 

SVITCHIMO CEMT .. I Location at which telephone tratt ic , either 

loc al o r to l l, is switc hed or connected trom one circuit or line t o 

another. A local switching center •~Y be comprised of several 

central ofrice units. 

TRUN•: A coaaunication channel between c entral ot ti c o un!tb or 

ent1ties, or private branc h oKchanges . 

FORM PSC/CMU ll ( ll/95) 

Required by Collllllisaion Rule lloa. 25-2 4 . 4 71, 25-2 4.4 7J , en.J l:>-

2 4.411 0(:.!). 
-2 1 -
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ATTACilHENTS: 

A - CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT 

B - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYHEtiTS 

C - INTRASTATE ti£TWORJ( 

D - FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCH.ANCES ond EA S ROUTES 

E - GLOSSARY 

POI\M PSC/CHU Jl (11/95) 

Required by CommluNion Hu 1e Nos. 2!>-2 ~. 4 '71 , ? 5-24. ~ -13, dnd 2 !> -

H. 41!0(.!). 
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Interactive Media Technologlcs, Inc . FL.APSC TARifF NC.. 1 
Or1g1na1 Sheet 1 

TITLE SHEF:T 

Interactive Med ia Technologies. Inc . 

TARH'F NO. 1 

This tariff contains the descript1ons, regulat1ons, and rates appltcablc 
to the furnishing of service and facilities for telecommuni ca ti ons 
services provided by Interactive Media Technologies. lnc. I · 1. M. T. • l 
wlth principal office s at 5550 Clades Road - Suite 409. 13oca lU ton. 
Florida 33431. This tar iff is on f ile with the ?lor ida Public Serv1cc 
Commission, and copies may be inspected during normal buo'ness hour s at 

the Company's principal place of business. 

ISSUED: August 25, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Steve M. Williams. President 
Interactive Hudicl Technologi"ls. lnc. 
5550 Glades Road - Suite 409 
soca Raton, Florida JJ 4Jl 



InLeractive Media Technologies, Inc. FLAPSC TARIFF NO. 1 
Original SheeL 2 

Sheets 1 through 22 inclusive of th1s tar1ff are ef!ecLtve as of t~e 
daLe shown at the bottom of the respect1ve sheet lsi. Or1gtnal and 
~ev1sed sheets as named below comprise all changes from tre orig1nal 
tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of thJs 
sheet. 

SHE fiT 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

REVISION 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Orig1nal 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Orig1nal 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Orig1nal 
Original 
Onginal 
Original 
Original 

ISSUED: August 25, 1997 EF'f'EC'l'IVE: 

ISSUED BY: Steve M. W1ll1ams, Pr~sident 

InteracLive Media Technologies . Iuc. 
5550 Glades Road - Suite 409 
Boca RaLon, Plorida 33431 



Interactive Media Technologies. Inc. FLAPSC TARIFF NO. 1 
Orig1na l Sht~t 3 

TAB!.E Of CONTENTS 

Title Sheet ................................... .. ........ . .. . . 1 

Check Sheet .............................. . ..... . ....... . .. .. . 2 

Table of Contents ..... .. .......... .. .......... .• .. ...•....... 3 

fymbol s Sheet . ...... ............... . .......... ... .. ......... . 4 

Tar i f f Format Sheets ..... . ........ . .... . .... . ......... . ...... S 

Section 1 -Technical Terms and Abbreviations . .. .. . .. .. ... . . 6 

Section 2 -Rules and Regulations .. .. .. . .......... .. ... . ..... 9 

sect ion 3 - Descnpt .lOn of Service. .. .... ............. ... .. . I S 

Sect 10n 4 - RalCS .... . .............................. .. .... , .. 20 

ISSUED: August 25, 1997 EffECTIVE : 

ISSUED BY: Steve H. W1 lliams, Pres1dent 
Interactive Media Technolog les. Inc:. 
5550 Glades Road - Suite 409 
BO("d Raton, Pif>l id<A 33 431 



Intet·actlve Med~a Technolo~pes. Inc . n.APSl TARin· NO. 1 
Ortgtndl Sl•eet 4 

S'fMBOLS SHEET 

o • Dtlete Or D1scontinue 
I · Change Resulting In An Increase to A Customur ' s Bill 
M · Moved From Another Tariff Location 
N - New 
R · Change Resultlng In A Reduction 'l'o A Customer ' s Sill 
T • Change in Text 01 Regulat1on Bul no Change rn Rate Or C harq~ 

ISSUED: August 25, 1997 EFFECrlVE: 

ISSUED BY: Steve H. W1lliams. Prestdent 
Interactive Med ia Technologies. Inc. 
5550 Clades Road · Suite 409 
Boca Katon. Flotida 33431 



Interactive Hedia Technologied, Inc. ~'t.APSC TARIFI 1~0. 

Ot ig 1nc1l Sheet '• 

TA!Uf.P f08MAT SHEETS 

A. Sheet Number1ng - Sheet numbers appear 1n the urper ·tc;ht corn~r 

of the page . Sheets are numbered sequentially. However. new shu<>ts "' ,. 

occas tonally added to the tariff. When a new sheet 1s aJded oo~wcen 

sheets already in effect. a dec1mal is added. rcr example, a new sheet 

added between sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1. 

B. Sheet Revision Sumbers - Revision numbers also appe«r in Lhe upper 

r1ght corner of each page. These numbers are used to determ1ne the most 

current sheet version on file with the PPSC. For example. the 4th 

revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet 1 4. Because vf vac1oua 

suspension periods, deferrals, etc., the FPsr follows in their tariff 

approval process. the moat current sheet number on f1le w1th the 

Commission is not always the tariff page in effect. Consult the Check 

Sheet for the sheet currently in ef fect. 

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - T11cre are nine levels of par.lgraph 

coding. Each level of codino is subservient to ito next h1ghet lt:!VE!J: 

2. 
2 .1. 
2.1.1. 
2.l.l.A. 
2.l.l. A.l. 
2.l.l.A.l. (a). 

2.1.l.A.l. (a) .I . 
2.l.l.A.l. (al .I. (i). 

2.1.1.1..1. tal .1. lil. (lJ 

o. Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made witt. the FP<;C. c1n 

updated check sheet accompanies the tdr 1ft f 11 ing. 'l'he ch.,ck sheet 

lists the sheets contained &n the tartff, with a croos reference ~o tilt 

current rev1oion number. When new pages are added, the check sheet 15 

changed to reflect the revision. All revisions mado 1n a given f1l1ng 

are designed by an as~erisk ( • ). There w1ll be no other aymbols used on 

th1s page if these are the only changes made to iL ( 1. e .. the formac. 

eLc. remains the same, juat rev iued rev i o l o r, level a on soml! pc1gea l . The 

tarif f user should refer to the ldtesL chec k ahtet to find ouL 1! c1 

purtlcular sh~.oet is Lhe IIY)Ot current oa flle w1th the FPSC 

ISSUED: August 25. 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Steve H. W1ll&ams. l'restdunt 
tnteractivu Media Tuchnolog1es. Inc 
5550 Oladeo Road - Su ite 409 
Boca Raton. Plorida 33431 



lntezactive Media Technologtes, Inc. FLAPSC TARin· NL. 
Oz lijllldl Sheet L 

SICTIOH 1 TICBIUCAL TIRMS ANP ABBRIVIATIONS 

Aoceae Line - An arrangement whtch connects the custJmer•u locdtlo~ l<J 

a I.M.T. network switching center. 

Autho risation 
available to a 
which are used 
facll1ties and 

Coda - A numerical code. one or more of which an: 
customer to enable him/her to access the Cd rt ier. d,,c.J 

by the carrier both to prevent unauthorized access lo 
to ident1fy the customer for bill1ng purposes. 

Calling Card - A card issued by the Company, the custo~er·s Locdl 
Exchange Company, aut hod zed vendor, or other common caz n er wh1 cn 
allows the customer to make telephone calls ond b il l calla lo the 
Call1ng Card by entering a PIN. 

1 t '> 

CareS Number - a multi-diglt identifying numb<Jr whi ch may tK! pt intcd 011 

each Prepaid Debit Card or Calling Card, wh 1ch may also be rcdencd to 

in this tari ff as a PIN. 

company or Carrier - Interactive Med1a Technoloo tes. Inc. 

Creo:H t CareS Chargee - Prepa1d Deb! L Card purchases, : eut:will s. anti 
othet charges that may be billed co Ma jor Ctedit Card~. 

Customer - Tho person , f irm, corDOrl:ltton 01 othtlr enttty which ordet•J 
serv1ce and is responsible for both payment o f cnarges due and 
compliance wi th the Company's tar~ff regulations. 

Day - Prom 8:00 A.M. up to. but not including, 5:00 P.M . locol t11ne 
Monday through Friday. 

Evening - Prom 5:00 P.M. up to, but not 1ncludJng II :00 I' . M. loc.:il tllne 
Sunday through Prid3y. 

PLAPSC - Florida Public Service Commtuuion. 

ISSUED: August 25, 1997 EPFEC1'IVE: 

ISSUED BY: Steve H. Williams. Presi~Pn' 
Intoracl.ive Hodia TochnolOQIOil, In,. 
5550 Clades Road - SuiLe 409 
Boca Raton, Florida 33 431 



Interact1ve Medi'a TechnolQ<JU!Ii. Inc. Fl..APSC TARIFF flO. I 

Origin" ! Shl•,!l 7 

SICTION 1 TICHNICAL fiRMS ANP ABBRBYIATIONS ( c on till u a c1 ) 

Ho lic1aye - Interactive Medi a Technol Q<Jies, Iuc. 's n :cognized hol1da~s 

are New Year 's Day, Martin Luther K1ng, Jr . Day. Presidents ' Day. 
Veterans• Day , M~QOrial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day. Co lumbus Ody. 

Thanksgiving Day . and Chr istmdo Day. 

Local Bxohange Company - A company which furnishes l oca l exchunge 
telephone service. 

Major Credit Carc1 -A universally accepted char ge card. Mas terCa rd. 

VISA, Diner• 9 Club International, American expr ess and C11ne Blanch ~: o.Ht: 

examples of major credit cards which the Company may accept. 

Night/Weekend - Pr om 11:00 P. M. up t o , but not 1nclud1nq , 8:00 A.M. 

Sunday t hrough Friday and 8:00 ,,,H . Satut"day up to, but not rnc lud.uuJ 

5:00 P.M. Sunday . 

PIN ( 11 l - One or mor e mu l ti digit (usually 8 ? r- more l personul 
Identif i cation numbers wh1ch have been assigned to a customer- to aue 
with a designated 800 number-. o r other access number-, to ac~eau the 
Company' s n~twork. 

Prepaid Debit Carde - II plofltic. ~per or s1mllar ca rd issued by the 

Company and/or purchased by a customer which enables t he customer to usu 

a preprogr ammed number of m1nutes of the Company's telecommun1 ~a t1ons 
service . each Prepaid Debit Card which r epresents a customer account, 

has a ~IN and instructions for using the Company's Pr-epaid Debit Cd ld 

t~lecommunicationH service. 

Prepaid Debit Carc1 Calle - Calls t o t wh1ch charges are btlled to a 

Prep<ud Debil Card and not to the ortg1nat ing or terminating telephont: 
nUJnoo1 . 

Pri vate Label Prepaid Debit Carc1 - A Prepa i d Debi t Card 1ssucu by 

th~ Company which carrtes the name or logo of an organ1zat1on 1n 
dddttion to the Company's name. 

1SSUED: August 25, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Steve M. Williams, President 
lnteractivo Media Tochnolo~pes, Inc. 
5550 Glades Road - Suite 409 
Boca Raton. Florida 33 431 



Interact.l ve Med·ia Ter.hnol091es. Inc. FLAPSC TAHlFF NO. 1 
01 IIJlnal SheeL 8 

SBCTION 1 - TICRNICAL TINIB ANQ ABBRIVIATIONS (coot ioued ) 

Renewable Prepaid Debit Card - A Prepaid Debit Card ·saued hy th~ 
Company and used by a customer wh1ch allows the customet to add 
acdlt.lOnal minutes of telephone service to the card oncu th<: 
preproorammed minutes have been used by charging additiOnal 
preprogrammed minutes to a valid Hajor Credit Card acceptal>le to the 
Company. 

Underlying Carriere - Those FLAPSC approved telecommun1cat1ons 
serv1ce providers whose services the Company resell s Lo 1to cust omers 
under the provisions of this tariff 

ISSUED: August 25, 1997 EPPECTlVE: 

ISSUED BY: Steve M. Williamn, ~reaidcnt 

Interactive Media Technologies. Inc. 
5550 Glades Road - Suite 409 
Boca Raton, Florida 33 431 



Intezactive Media Technologies, Inc. FLAPSC TARTFF NO. l 
orig1nol Sheet q 

S I CTION 2 BULlS ANP Q GOLAUONS 

2 . 1 u n4art.akinq oC Int.angtiye Madia Tog hno loqiu. Ing . 

Interactive Media Technol ogies, Inc. facilities are [urniahed for 
communications originating at specified points with1n the State o f 
Plorida under terms of this tariff. 

Interactive Media Technologies. Inc. operates and ma1nta1ns the 
communication services provided hareunder in accordance with th~ 
terll\8 and conditions set forth under this tari ! f. When outhonzed 
by the customer, the Company may act as the customer's agent for 
ordering access connection facilities prov1ded by other cartiers 
or entities to allow connection of a customer's locat1on to the 
Interactive Media Technologies. Inc. network. The customer shall 
be responsible for all charge& due for such serv1ce arrangement. 

Interactive Media Technologies. Inc.'s services are prov~dcd on u 
monthly basis unless ordered on a longer time bas1s. and are 
availabl e twenty-four hours per day, seven days per week. 

a. a Limitat.iona 

2. 2. l 

2 .2.2 

2 .2.3 

Servi ce is offer ed subject to the avullabi I i ty or 
facilities and the pt·ovisz ons of th1 s tar 1 t t . 

Interactive Media Technologies, Inc. reserves Lhe n .ghL 
to discontinue furnishing service, or l1mit the use o f 
ser v1ce necessitated by condit1ons beyond Its control . 
or when the customer 1s using service in v1o lauon of 
the law or the provis1ons of th1s tar1ff . 

All services provided under this tariff dre directly 
contro lled by Interactive MPd1a Techno log1ea . Inc: and 
the customer lll4Y not transfer o r assign thu uoc o f 
service, except with the ~xpresa consont of the c ompany. 
Such transfer or assignment shall O•lly apply where there 
is no interruption of the use or 1ocat1on o f the s erv1 ce 
or facilities. 

ISSUED: August 25. 1997 EfFECT IVE: 

tSSUED BY: Steve M. Will1ams. Preqident 
Interact1vc Media Technolog~es, Inc. 
5550 Olodea Road - suite 409 
Roca Raton, Florida 33431 
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ncuoN a ROLlS ANP R,BQULATION8 (coot inued I 

2.2 Limitotiona (con t inu ed ) 

2.2. 4 Prior written permJssion from the Compan~· 1s requ1red 
before any assignment or t r ansfer. All regulations and 
conditions contained in this tariff ohall apply to dll 
such permitted assignees or trdnsfereeo, dO w~ll a~ ~11 
conditions for service. 

2. 3 LiobUitioa of tho Co mpany 

2.3.1 I nter act.ive Media Technologies. Inc.'s liability fot 
damages ar1sing out o f rnist:akes. lntPrrupt 1o ns. 
omissions, delays, errors. or defects 1n the. 
transmission occ~rr1ng due 1:0 the neg l 1gence o f 1ts 
employees or it.a ,!gtmtG, .1n no event shall < xceed dn 
amount. equivalent. to t.he proport.ionato Chdlqe to the 
customer for the period during which the afnr.,monuoned 
faults in trdnomission occur . 

2. 3 . 2 Int.eract i ve Media Tect.nolog .1es , Inc. uha 11 be 
indemnified and held harmless by the customer aga 1nsL: 

!SSOED: 

(II) Claims for llbel. slander, or JnfnngcmenL oi CO!Jynqht 
arising out of the mater.1al. data, 1 ntorm<~t 1011, or otht:l 
content transmltted over the Company •o faclllLico. 

IBI All ocher cla1ms ar.1s.1ng out of any act 01 orn>t>t.lon o f 
the customer 1n connect1on w1th any aerv1c~ 01 tartl>tY 
prov1ded by Interacuve Mo:d1a Technolo~peu. lnc:. 

August 25, 1997 I':PFEC1' IVE: 

ISSUED BY: Steve M. Wil!1amo, Fres1dont 
Intet·acllve Mttdia Technologiou. tm· 
5550 Oladuu Hoad - Suite 409 
uoca Ru1.or·, !'lorida 33411 
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SIC'fiO!f :! BQLIS A1fD UQDLATIONS (con t 1 Due d) 

2. • Inr:orruptigp of Beryige 

2. 4.1 

2. 4.2 

2. 4.3 

..!. 4 . 4 

Credit allowance for the interruption of uervLCO wht ch 
is not due to the Company' s testing or adjusttng, 
negligence of the customer, or to the fo!lilur •· of 
channels or equipment provided by the customer. an: 
subject t o the general liability provisionu s~t for tn 
2.3.1 herein. It shall be the obliga~ion of the 
customer to nottfy the Company tmmediately of any 
interruption in servtce for wh1ch a credtt allow.lnce tJ 
desired. 

Before giving such notice. the customer shall ascertdtn 
that the trouble is not being caus"!'d by au acuon or 
omission by the customer within the customez •u control, 
or is not due to the wiring or equipment. If any, 
furn1shed by the customer and connected to the Company•:; 
facilities. 

Por the purposes o f credit computation. overv mon~:h 
shall be considered to have 720 hours. 

No credlt shall be all~wed for an interruptt on of a 
continuous duration of leso than two hours. 

The customer shall be credited Lor an interrupt ion of 
two hours or more at the rate of l/720th ot the ftxed 
monthly charge for the facilities affected tor each h()ut 
or ma)or fraction thereof that the intcrruptt on 
continues. 

Credit Formula; 

Credit = A/720 x B 

. ,_. outage times in hours 
· a • total fixed monthly charoo for affected fact! tty 

ISSUED: August 25. 1997 EPPECTIVE.: 

ISSUED BY: Steve H. Williams. President 
Interactive Media Tochnol ooloo. tnc 
5550 Olat:lou Hoad - Suite 40 9 
Boca Hat.on, Florida 33431 
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BICTIOH 2 - BQLI8 ANP UQOLATIONB ( oont inued) 

2.5 Bueconaion-pf-Boryict Ouidolinaa 

Service will be suspended wtthout notice in the tollow1ng 
situattons: 

1) The cust omer obtatned service fraudulent 1~·; or 

2) A safety hazard is found on the customer·~ premlbes 

2. 6 Butorot:ion of Boryigo 

Restoratton of service shall be done as qutckly as practicable by 

patching, rerouting , substitution of component parts or pathwtiy&, 
and o t her means, as dete~tned necessary by the Company. 

2. 7 Billing Uripde 

If the customer is being billed for service to the home or o t f1~c. 

rather than via a Debit Card arrangement as se: forth 111 IH!C'll<>" 

2 . 12. tho cuatvmer wtll recci ve an itemized Dlctl cml·'tl o 1 ctc<·ounl 
after tho 30-day cycle. 

2. 8 Qn4oratop4ing Your Qtatemept gf Acgount 

Your statement will outline spec1 f1c char ges or ad)ustmcnts fot 
Interactive Media Technologies. Inc. •a serv1ces 1ncuned r~nd paJd 
fo r during the preceding 30-day period. 

2 . 9 Ouutipnl About )our Bt:ot:tmont of Account 

If the customer has Questlono dbout lnteractlve Media 
Technologies, Inc. •s charges that may dOpear on ita statemenL o r 
accounc. the customer may call the l nterdct 1 ve Med1 a Techno I o•J 11 ••• 

Inc. service representative toll fr ce d 1- 800- 370 IG6U . 

ISSUED: August 25, 1997 t:FI,.EC'l' fVE: 

fSSUED BY: Steve M. Wlll1ams. Presldent 
Interactive Media Technologico, Inc. 
5550 Glades Road - Suite 409 
Boca Ral~n. Plorida 33 431 
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2 . 10 

2 . 11 

2.12 

2 . 1 3 

2 .14 

ISSUED: 

SICTIOH 2 ROLlS AN[! BJ!GOLATIONS (COPt inu e d) 

Sptgial Promotion• 

The Company off ers no special promocions at. L111 u Llme ,.HJd 
ancicipates no such prornot. ions in the fur.urll. 

Billing Dieputo 

In the event the cuutomer is not sat1sf1ed Wlt.h th~ Comp~ny·s 
resolution of a bill1ng dispute. the customer may make 
application to tht FLAPSC for r ev1ew and disposlll on ot Lh<: 
matter. 

rora,o oC Peyaent; 

At the c ustomer's requeot. the Company purmiLu 1 h1· uut: of 
approved cred it card& to apply for and receive " Dllbll c .. , d 
used to access and pay Cor the Company's t.elocomsnunl cat.lun,; 
services. Instead of tradH:ional monthl y tnll ino, customo:r •• 
will pay in cash for, or authorize direct billing t.o their 
c r edit car ds fo r purchaoe o( Prepaid Debit Catdl:l that. 
rC(Jister wi t h up to $50.00 1n credit. Tel ephonu <·har geu wi J 1 
be debited by t.he Company aga1nst t.his card ..rt. Lho: r..ates ~><:l 

t orth i n Section 4 here.in. 

Adyangod Poywtnt;t 

The Company reserves the r1ght. to collect advancud payments 
as part of 1ts Prepa1d Deblt Card serv1ce. 

Rupondbi Ht;y o C the Co mnany 

The Company endeavora to prov1de the betH l c;n(J d1:.JC<Jnco: 
servlce possible at. a !air und competiLlVc pr1ct. 

August 25 , 1997 EPn:CTIVJ::: 

ISSUED BY: Steve H. Williams, President 
Interactive Media Technolog&eo. Inc. 
5550 Glades Road - Suite 409 
Boca Raton, Florida 33 431 



Interactive Media Technologies. Inc . PLAPSC TARIFF NO. I 
Original Sheet 14 

2. 15 

2 . 1 6 

2.1 7 

2 . 18 

2.19 

ISSUED: 

SICTION a ROLlS AND RIGQLATIO!:iS (coot inuel1) 

rreguepgy Btltrigtigna 

There are no frequency restr1ct1ons. 

Credit for Ingoanlttl C11l1 

There will be no charge assessed to c.he customer for 
incomplete call s. 

Minimum Call Completion Rota 

A customer can expect a call compl et1on rate !number of ~dlls 
c~pleted/number of calls ~ttemptedl o f not lea~ than 90\ 
during peak use per1ods for all Company serv1ces. 

Dtpo1it:1 

The Company does not roqu1re a deposit from the customer. 

T AXI I 

All State and local taxes 11.e .. groso receipts tax. sales 
c.ax, municipal uc.il1t1es taxl are listed as separate line 
ltems and are not included ln the quoted rates. 

August 25, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: StevP. M. Williams. Presldent 
Inc.eractive Media Technologies. Inc. 
5550 Glades Road - Suite 409 
ooca Raton. Florida 33431 
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QICTION 3 DISCRIP'l'ION OF SBRVICBt. 

3 . 1 uoago Booo4 Seryigu 

T~e Company's charges are based on the actual uqage of the 
Company's services. in addition to any special features and/or 
s ervice options, utilized by the customer. Charges begin when the 
called station is answered and two way communication is poss1ble. 
as determined by standard industry methods generally in use Cor 
ascertaining answer. including hardware answer supervision in 
which the Local Exchange Company sends a signal to tht switch. 
Charges cease when either party (cal led or calling ) hands up, 
unless chained calling is permitted and, in such case. the cha1gct. 
will cease when the calling party hangs up. 

3 . 2 Long Diotonce Notyor!t Boryico 

The Company's Long Distance Network Service provides for the non ­
facilities based. switchless •esale of the tariffed Software 
Defined Network (SON) Service offered by various Underlying 
Carriers . This service is a custom designed private 
telecommunication network that combines the ef f iciencies and 
benefits of both switched and private line service to meet the 
specific requirements of customero needing to communicate beLwelm 
geographic locations within the State. The method of mile~ge 
calculation utilized by the Company mirrors that of Bell 
Communications Research and NPA- NXX v & H Coordinates Tape and 
Bell'S NECA Tariff No. 4. 

Each service customer is charged individually for each call 0 11 <1 

conversation minuce basis. E:ach call is meau·1red ar.d chaq;ed <ll 

the applicable rate for the initial eighteen (18> second period or 
fraccion thereof, and then ac the applicable rate for each 
additional oix (C) second period or fraction thereof. The mtntmutn 
length of a call is eighteen (18) seconds. See SecL1on 4 , kaLcu. 
for the applicable rate schedule . 

ISSUED: August 25, 1997 EFFEC1'IVE : 

ISSUED BY: Steve M. Wllliams, President 
Interactive Media Technologies , lnc. 
5550 Glades Road - suite 409 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
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SBCTION 3 QIBCRIPTIOH Or 811BVICI!8 (con~ inued I 

3. 2 Long ph tango Hotwpr!t Boryigo (coot inuo-') 

Dedicated access circuits may be provided and b1l lcd by the locdl 
exchange company (LEC). Dedi cated access channels may be 
purchased from carriers other than ~he LEC only in accorddncc Wlth 
FLAPSC rules or if the special access channel 1s )Ur l tJd icllon.Jl Jy 
Lnter statc. Charges fo r the dedicated access channe; u~e 
de~ermined by the access provider. 

3 . 3 Debit Card 8oryigo 

3.3.1 This service permits usc o f a Prepaid DcbtL Card to 
access and pay for t he Company's telecommunications Sctviceli . 
Customers may purchase Prep.lid Debit Cards direct ly ft om the 
Company or from author1zed \endors or at a variety of tetaLl 
out lets . Prepaid oebi~ c ards may be issued 1n denom tndtlons 
ranging from $1.00 to $300.00. The Company may is:Jue Private 
Label Prepaid Debit Cards , as wel l as Prepaid Debit c~rds Wl th a 
fixed number o f preproorammed minutes and Renewabl e Prepa1d Debit 
Cards. 

3 . 3 .2 Customers obtain the service by d1al1ng an 800 number or 
o tt.er Access Codes to access the Company' s network . The customer 
1s prompted by an automated voice response system to enter h1s/her 
PIN . and then to en~er the termina~ing telephone numbet . The 
Company's procPssor ~racks the call duralion from when the call su 

onswered by the Company's processor for t atlng pur i)Ollt:ti on a tt:ul 
t 1me bas1s . B~ll1ng fo r all cal l ~ end$ when the called Pdrty 
hangs up. The total price of each call, includ ing appl1cab~e 
taxes, is deducted trom t he prepa1d amount on the Prep<)id Deb1t 
Card. For some cards. when a customer obtains accenu to the 
Company· s processor, the balance on the Cdrd wlll be unnouncod. A 

warning tone o r message shal l be played when sixty !GOI seconds " 

ISSUED: August 25. 1997 

ISSUED BY: S~evc H. Willlallltl, Prea1dcut 
Interac~ive Hed ta Technolog1es. Inc . 
5550 Olades Road - Suite 409 
svca Raton. Florida 33 4JI 
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81CTXON 3 - DISCRIPTION OF SBRVICBS (continued) 

3.3 Debit Card service (continued) 

3 . 3.2 (continued) 

less in program minute credit is left on the Pr epaid Debit Car d. 
The cuatomer can then complete the call w1th1n the t1me reffid1n1ng 
on t he Prepa id Debit Card. The customer may also add 
preprogramrned minutes to a Renew.:lble Prepaid Debit Card by 

a rranging to charge a Ma jor Credit Card on a regular basts 

3. ' Calling Card Baryigo 

3. 4 .1 This serv1ce pcrmi~s use o f a Ca lling Card to placu 
calls subject to the ter .. \8 and conditions o f th1s Tdn!t. Th~ 

provisions of Section 3.1. as supplemented or modi!1ed here1n. ~rc 

applicable to Calling Card calls. The rates fot Deb1t Curds dpply 
to all calling card Calls. If a Call ing Card is lvst. sto len or 
its PIN is used without the customer ' s consent . then olJ calls 
charged to the CAlling Card, prior to written not if 1cat1on hy tht, 

customer of the Collq)any. shall be the rusponslblllly .Hid 

obligation of the customer. 

3. 5 Dirogtory Auiotance Service 

Directory Assistance ServLce is prov1dt:d to aB!IlSL uubs ·rtl>cn. ' " 
obtaining telephone numbers . 

3 . 6 Ac couing Sonigo 

The service provided by Lhe Company is one way dial 1n - d1dl out . 
multi-polnt telecon.munications serv1ces. allowing the customer to 
originate calls through the netw~rk facillties o! the Underlytng 
Carriers. Access to the Company may d 1 f I er dependl'lll uporr t ht: 
typo of exchange access uorvlct: pt ovldud by che locdl •!XC"h.lrrgt: 
telephone company to the Underlying Carrters. 

ISSUED: August 25, 1997 EFFECT1VE: 

ISSUI:::D BY: Steve H. Williams. Pres1dc11t 
Interactive Hed1a Tochnolog1cs. Iru:. 
5550 Glades Road SuiLe 409 
Boca Raton. Florida 33431 
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SIC'l'ION 3 DISCRIPTION OP 81RVIC18 (continu~d) 

3. 7 Availability of Serviga 

The services provided through the Company are available wher t: 
equal access and the Billing Sy~tems of its Under l ying carr1 era 
are provided. 

3 . 8 Locat iona oC 9erv1go 

The services offered by t he Company a re LO be ava1lable statewld~. 
where the long distance services of its Underlying Catrlcto a tt 
a va ilable. The services of f ered by the Company are uut 1nLended 
to be limited geographically. 

3. 9 Timing ot Colle 

3 .10 

3. 9 .1 

3.9.2 

3.9.3 

Long diOtdnCe usage charges are based on usage ot 
I nteractive Media ~echnolog1ea. Inc.'s serv1ce. 
Chargeable time begins when a connect ion is establ1shed 
between the calling t~LaLion and tl' ~ called utation. 
Cha rgeable cime ends when either potty · hdll'Jb up· 
thereby releasing che necwork connections. 

Minimum ca ll duration and usage moaeurement dOd tound~ng 
for debiting purpose;. le specified on a flttl IH Odu<:L 

basis in Lhe rat"< aecuon of th1s lariff. 

There is no charge appi1ed for incomplet"< Cdlls. 

Povmont oC Calla 

3.10.1 Late Pay ment Cha rges 

Inter est charges of 1 1/2\ ptsl' monlh may bt: .wucmu:d on 
all unpaid balaneev mo1 e Lhan Ltully 130> ddya old. 

ISSUED: August 25, 1997 EFFECTlVF.: 

ISSUED BY: Stove M. Wllllomu. President 
Interactive Medld Technolog1eo. Inc . 
5550 Oladeo Road Suite 409 
Boca Raton. Plorida 33 431 
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3.10 

BICTION 3 - DISCRIPTION Or SBRVICBB (coot i nued) 

Pomept of Colle (cant inued) 

3.10.2 

3 .10.3 

Re-urned Check rharges 

A return check charge o f $20.00 or S\ of Lhe amounl of 
t he check , whicheve r is great.ec will be a3ses&t:<l fl)r 
checks r eturr.ed for insuff lcienl tunds. 

Restoration o f Seryice 

A reconnect ion fee of $25.00 pe1 occurrenc~ lb cha ryct.l 
when service in reestablished tor customers who hc1t.l b<:en 
d isconnected for non-payment. 

ISSUED: August 25. 1997 EI'FECTTVE: 

ISSUED BY: Steve M. Wi ll 10rnB, Pres1denL 
Inter active Med1a Technologies, Tn~. 

5550 Glades Road - Suite 409 
BOca Raton. Florida 33 431 
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BI C'l'IOH 4 - RAT!S B 

4 . 1 Lo pg Dittopg• Netwgrk D••a• Bate• 

4 .1.1 

4 .1.2 

The calla placed through t he Company c~re raLcd u ~; ing c-ne 
of the followi ng schedules. If the t.otc1l chc~ :--uc 

includes a fra c t1on of 1 cent, Lhe fraction lu rounded 
to the neYt whole cent II~. $2 . 4671.7 45 would b~ 
rounded t o $2. 467.751 

Day, evening and Night. rate periods apply to Long 
Distance Net work usage . The rates apply lor al l days ut 
the week 1nclud1ng holidays. The O<!ly rate penod ~s 
8:00A. M. t o, but. not including. 5:00P. M .. Mondc~y 
through Friday and 5:00 P.M. to. but not tnclua1ng. 
11:00 P.M. Sunday. The Nlght / Weekend Rate p~rtod is 
11:00 P.M. t o, but not including, 8:00 A.M. Mondc1y 
through Sunday. all day Sa turday . and from 8:00 A.M. to. 
but not inc luding, 5:00 P.M. Sunday. f'ot N~w Yeo1 · s Day 
(January ll, Indepe ndence Day (July 41 . Labor Oay. 
Thanksgiving Day and Christn~s Day !December 251. the 
Evening Rate c~pplies. 

4 . 2 troooid I>ebi t Carda 

4 .2.1 

4 .2.2 

4. 2. 3 

Except to the extent modified in this section , the 
provisions of Section 4.1 are applicable to rrcpatd 
Debit Card Service. 

The Company ~Y cntct specJCil agreements wnh r·e rtc11n 
cus t omer£ who purch3se Prepaid Debit Catds 1n volum~ 
directly from the Company. Discounts on d 1 reeL 
purchases wil l dpply to volume purchaoc.:u . 

If the Prepaid Oeb.ll Card is l ost or stolen. the Company 
has no obliga tion Lo replace the Prepa1d lkbll. Card or 
refund t he charges to or remaining value t<:presented by 
the Prepaid Debit Card. Any time charged CJ r volue added 
to a lost or stolen t>rep,ud Deoll Card iu t lw 
responsibi 1 i ty of Lhl.! customer. The Comp.my. upon the 
written request and Lhe return of the Yret~td Deb1t card 
of the customer. w1.ll make r efunds f ot· unused bcal clllces 
on Prepaid ~~it Cards. 

ISSUED: August 25, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUE:O BY: Steve M. WilliaRlS, President.. 
Interactive Media Techno l ogies. rnc 
5550 Glades Road - Suite 409 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
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DICTION j - RATIS (continued) 

j. ~ Prepaid Dobit. Card• (Coot inuel!) 

4. 2 .4 Prepaid oeblt Carda mdy have a ataLtld expi rdt 10n dat". 
as within the purview of the FLAPSC reoulaLlOn: as 
promulgated and amended from time LO time. Any access 
to the services available ! rom the Prepaid UclHI. Card 
will be suspended when the exp1ration daL~: oecunJ. 

j. 3 Long piat.anae Network A.o4 Cord Ouqo 1\uoo 

Rate Plan 11 : 4 . 3. A 

4. 3.1 Florida Intrastate Intra lara Rd! !>B (Swn. ched Access) 

4. 3.l.A 

INITIAL 
18 SEC. 

s 

$0.25 

ADO'L 
6 SEC. 

s 

$0.25 

TNITlAL 
18 SEC. 

s 

$0.25 

ADD' I.. 
6 SEC. 

$ 

~0. 25 

INITIAl.. 
18 SEC. 

$ 

$0.25 

4 . 3 . 2 florida Intrdatate Interlara Rates 

4 .).2.A 

H! Lf!,AGg 

AI.. I.. 

INITlAL 
18 SEC. 

s 

$0.25 

ADD' I.. 
6 ggc' 

s 

$0.25 

JIH'l'IAI.. 
18 SEC. 

s 

$0.25 

ADD' I.. 
6 SEC. 

s 

$0.25 

IN I 'I' I AI. 
l 8 SEC' . 

s 

$0.25 

ISSUED: August 25. 1997 

ISSUED BY: Steve H. Williams. President 
Interactive Media T~chnologiea. roc. 
5550 Glades Road - Suite 409 
Boca RoLon, Plol'ida 33431 

ADD' I.. 
6 SEC. 

s 

$0.25 

ADD' I.. 
ti St-:C: . 

s 

so 25 
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SICUON t - RATBS (continued ) 

4 .).8 Rate Plan 12 : 

4. 3 .1 Florida Int rastate Intralata Katts (Switch~d Acccs3) 

4. 3 .l. ... 

Night 

ALL 

INITIAL 
18 SEC . 

$ 

SO.l9 

ADO'L 
6 SEC. 

s 

S0.)6 

INI TIAL 
18 <;EC. 

s 

so. 19 

AOO' L 
6 SEC. 

s 

so. J6 

tNl'l'l AI. 
18 Si::t. 

s 

so. 19 

4. 3. 2 

4 .3.2.11 

Flor1da Intrastate InterlaLa Bates 

MH.EAGE 

At.l. 

INITIAL 
18 SEC . 

s 

so. 19 

ADD'L 
6 SEC. 

s 

S0.36 

INITIAL 
18 SEC. 

s 

S0.19 

ADO'L 
6 SEC. 

s 

so. 36 

N1uhL 

!NIT! AI. 
18 SEC. 

s 

$0. 19 

ISSUEU: August 25. 1997 EFH;( TIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Stevo M. Williams. President 
Interactive Media Technologies. Inc. 
5550 Oladou Road - suite 409 
Boca Raton , Plo1ida 33 431 

ADI.J ' L 
6 SEC. 

$ 

so' 36 

AOD'L 
6 SEC, 

s 

so. 3 6 
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SICTION • - RAUB (continued) 

Rate Plan 13: 

Florida rntrasrorc lgtralata Rates !SWitched Access) 

4.3.l.A 

INITIAL 
18 SEC. 

s 
ADD'L 
6 SEC. 

s 
INITIAL 
18 SEC . 

$ 

ADD'L 
6 SEC. 

s 

Ntght 

I NITI/U. 
18 SEC. 

s 

1100' L 
6 SEC. 

$ 

MILEAGE 

ALL $0 . 25 $0.36 $0.25 $0.36 

4. 3.2 Flor1da Intrastate Interlata Rates 

4.3. 2.A 

INITIA.L 
18 SEC. 

$ 

ADD'L 
6 SEC. 

$ 

INITIAL 
18 SEC. 

$ 

ADDL 
6 SF':. 

s 

$0.25 $0.36 

tllght 

INITIAL 
18 SEC. 

s 

AO[)'L 
6 ~;(~(' 

$ 

MILEAGE 

ALL $0.25 $0.J6 $0.:25 $0.36 $0.25 SO. )u 

4. 4 Directory Auiltance Service 

Interact1ve Med1a Technologies. Inc.'s customers w1l l be debited 
at the following per call charge for each d1 rectory dSSlStdnC'e 
call. The directory assistance charge applies to each call 
regardless of whether the directory assistance bureau 1s dblc t u 

furnish the requested telephone number. 

Per Call Charge: $0.80 

ISSUED: August 25, 1997 EFPEC'l'IVE: 

ISSUED BY: Steve M. II ill iams. Pres1dent 
Interactive Media ·rechnoloq ieo, lnr. 
5550 Glades Boad - Suite 409 
Boca Baton, Plor1da 33431 



Interact1ve Med1a Technolog1es, Inc. FLAPSC TARIFF' NO. 
Original Sheet 24 

BIC'l'ION ' - BAfiB (cont inued ) 

C . 5 Bxemptigp• an4 8pegial Bat•• 

4 . 5. l 

4.5.2 

4. 5.3 

Dlrectory Ass1stance fo r Hand1 cappod P~: uonL: 

There shall be no charge for up to flfty c·.dls pe1 
billing cyc le from Jines or t r unks servinu h~nd1Cdpped 
individuals. The C0mpany shall charge the p•evatltng 
tar1ff rates for every call in excess ol ttfty withtn" 
billing cycle. 

Hearing and Speech Impaired Persons: 

Intrastate toll ~essage rates !or TOO user~ ~halt be 
evening rates for dayt1me cal l s and ntght 1 aLes feor 
evening and night calls. 

Telecommunlcationu Helay Servtc~: 

For intrastate toll c~ lls rece1ved from the •clay 
service, the Company w1ll when b1lling rcluy culls 
discount relay service calls by fifty percent ( 50 %) " ' 1 

of the otherwise applt cable rate for a 1o t r c nom elu~· 

call except that where: either the calling o r c .. lled 
party indic<u.es that either party 1s e1thc:r both ht::a• tng 
and visually impaired, the call shall be discounted 
sixty percent ( 60\ ) o Cf of the othen.r1se app 11 c<lbl e • .:at c. 

for a voice nonrelay Cdll. The aLove dtscounts apply 
only to time-senstuvc t· l~ments o l a c haz qc fo1 tn~· cull 
and shall no t apply t o per call charges suc h .. a " c n :d t L 

card surcharge. 

lSSUI::O: August 25. 1997 EFPECT LVE . 

ISSUED BY: Steve M. Williams. Presldonl 
Interactive Mocllt~ Tuc hno l ogluu , rw· 
5550 Olades Hoc>d !luite 409 
Boca Raton, Plor1dt1 33 431 
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CONFIDENTIAL PRJVATE OFFERI NG M•:MOil/\NOt ll\1 

200 UNITS 

EACH UNIT CONSISTING Of 5,000 SHAR£S Of COI\1MON STOO-: 
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NO OFFERJNG LITERATURE OR ADVERTISING OR MARKETINC. INFORt.tA TION 
UR DOCUMENTS OF ANY KIND OR IN ANY FORM HAS BEEN OR MAY BE EMPLOYED 
OR UTILIZED IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING, EXCEPT FOR THE OFFERING 
IXX'IJMENTS NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUll{OR!ZED TO PROVIDE ANY INFORMA TIIJN. 
OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS. WARRANTlES OR ASSURANCES. 
CONCERNING THE COMPANY. ITS BUSINESS OR PROSPECTS OR THE OFFERING 
OTHER 1tlAN TiiAT CONTAINED IN THE OFFERING DOCUMENTS AND. IF GIVEN OR 
MADE. SUCH OTHER INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES OR 
ASSURANCES MUST NOT BE CONSIDERED OR RELIED UPON NEITHER THE 
DELIVERY OF THESE OFFERING DOCUMENTS NOR ANY SALES MADE HEREUNDER 
SHALL. UNDER ANY ClRCUMST ANCES, CREATE AN IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS 
BEEN NO C'HA 'GE IN THE MA TIERS DISCUSIIED HEREIN SINCE THE DATE HEREOF 
IIOWEVER. IN THE EVENT OF ANY MATERIAL CHANGES DURING THIS OFFERING. 
THESE OFFERING DOCUMENTS WILL BE AMENDED OR SUPPLEMENTED 
AC'CORDINGL Y 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE 
SEC'URJTIES ACT OF 1933. AS AMENDED, OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE 
AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLO rN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE 

REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SL'CH LAWS THE SECURITIES 
ARE SUDJECT TO RESTRJCTIONS ON fRANSFERABJUTY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT 
131: TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER SAID ACT AND SUCH 
LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION lllEREFROM THERE IS NO 
~IARKET FOR THE SECURITIES, NOR CAN THERE BY ANY ASSURANCE THAT SUCH 
A MARKET WlLL DEVELOP AT ANY TIME IN THE FUTURE INVESTORS SHOULD BE 
,, WARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FlNANCIAL RISKS OF THJS 
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PER10D OF TIME THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT 
BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION. A..._,Y STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR AGENCY OR ANY OTHER 
k£GULATORY AUTHORITY. NOR HAVE ANY Of THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES 
PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THJS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY 
OR ADEQUACY OF THIS MEMORANDUM OR THE OFFERING DO<'UMEI'ITS ANY 
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL 

TH IS MEMORANDUM DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR THE 
SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY ANY SECURITY OTHER THAN THE SECURITIES 
01 FERED IIEREBY. NOR DOES IT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SI.!LL OR A 
<;OI.IC'ITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY WCH SECURITIES BY ANYONE IN ANY 
JURISDICTION IN WHJCH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICITATION IS NOT AUTHORIZED OR 
NO r LAWFUL. OR IN WHICH TilE PERSON MAKlNG SUCH OFFER OR SOLICITATION 
IS NO I QUALIFIED TO DO SO 

l'kOSPHTIVE INVESTORS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE COI'ITEI'ITS OF THIS 
Ml:IIIORANDUM AS LEGAL. INVESTMENT OR TAX ADVICE PROSPECTIVE 
INVESTORS ARE URGED TO CONSULT WITH THEIR OWN ADVISORS AS TO LEGAL. 
I!NVESTMI:NT. TAX AND RELATED MATIERS AND CONSlDERATIONS CONCERNING 
i\N INVf·.srMENT BY SUCH PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS IN TilE COMPANY OR ITS 
SECURII'IES 



r 
I 

INVESTOR NQTICES 

THE INFORMATION CONTAfi\'ED fN THIS MEMORANDUM IS CONFIDENTIAL 
AND PROPRIETARY TO THE COMPANY AND IS BEfNG SUBMITTED TO PROSPEITIVE 
fNVESTORS SOLELY FOR SUCH INVESTORS' CONFIDENTIAL USE IN EV ALUA TfNG 
TIIJS OFFERING WITH THE EXPRESS UNDERST ANDfNG THAT. WITHOUT THE PRIOR 
WRJTfEN CONSENT OF THE COMPANY. SUCH PERSON WILL NOT RELEASE THI~ 
DOCUMENT OR DISCUSS THE INFORMATION CON'TAfNED HEREIN OR MAKE 
REPRODUCilONS OF OR USE TiiJS MEMORANDUM FOR ANY PURPOSE OTiiER THAN 
EVALUATfNG A POTENTIAL INVESTMENT fN THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY 
IN THE EVENT A PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR WHO IS FURNISHED WJnf OFFERING 
DOCUMENTS DOES NOT INVEST fN THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY FOR ANY 
REASON, SUCH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR AGREES TO RETURN PROMPTLY THE 
OFFEPJNG DOCUMENTS TO THE COMPANY AT THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS 
INTERACTIVE MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES. INC. 5550 GLADES ROAD. SUITE 409. BOCA 
RATON. FLORIDA 33431. ATTENTION STEVEN M WILLIAMS. PRESIDENT 

THIS OFFERING IS SUBJECT TO WITHDRAWAL. CANCELLATION OR 
MODIFICATION BY THE COMPANY WITHOUT NOTICE THE COMPANY RESERVES 
THE RIGHT. lN ITS SOLE DISCRETION. TO REJECT ANY SUBSCRI PilON IN WHOLE OR 
fN PART FOR ANY REASON OR FOR NO REASON. OR TO ALLOT TO ANY SUBSCRIBER 
LESS 1liAN THE NUMBER OF UNITS SUBSCRIBED FOR THE MAXIMUM NUMBER OF 
UNITS OFFERED HEREBY IS 200 (WlTH S.OOO SHARES OF COMMON STOCK PER UNIT) 

DIRECTORS. OFFICERS AND EXISTING SHAREHOLDERS Of THE COMPANY AND 
THEIR AFFIUA IES MAY PURCHASE UNITS PURSUANT TO THIS OFFERING 

THE COMPANY HAS AGREED TO GRANT TO EACH OFFEREE -\ND'OR HIS. HER 
OR ITS REPRESENT ATIVE(S). PRIOR TO TliE SALE OF ANY UNil S HEREUNDER. THE 
OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS AND INfoONMATION AND TO 
ASK QUESTIONS OF. AND TO RECEIVE ANSWERS FRO~!. THE COMPANY OR ITS 
REPRESENTATIVES CONCERNfNG THE CO~-fPANY. ITS BUSINESS. THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS Of THIS OFFERJNG OR ANY OTHER RELEVANT MA TIER. AND TO 
SUPPLY ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NECESSARY TO VERIFY TilE ACCURACY 
OF THE INFORMATION SET FORTH HEREIN. TO THE EXTENT THAT THE COMPANY 
POSSESSES SUCH INFORMATION OR CAN ACQUIRE IT WITHOUT UNREASONABLE 
EFFORT OR EXPENSE EACH PROSPFITIVE. INVESTOR IS URGED TO MAKE OR 
UNDERTAKE SUCH PERSONAL INVESTIGATION IN CONNECTION WITH ANY SUCH 
fNQUIRY. ANY DOCUMENTS WHJCH ANY OFFEREE WISHES TO REVIEW WILL BE 
MADE AVAD..ABLE FOR INSPECTION AND COPY1NG OR PROVIDED. UPOI'\ REQUEST. 
SUBJECT TO THE OFFEREE'S AGREEMENT TO MAJ"'TAIN SUCH .NFORMATION 11' 

STRICT CONFIDENCE AND TO RETURr- THE SAM.E TO Till: COMPANY IF THE 
RECIPIENT DOES NOT PURCHASE THE SECURITIES OFFERED III'Rl"JNDI:R ANY 
SUCH INQUIRJES OR REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMAl ION OR DO<'UMENT!l 
SHOULD BE MADE TO THE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS INTERACTIVE MEDIA 
TECHNOLOGIES. INC. SS~O GLADES ROAD. SUITE 409. BOCA RATON. FLORJDA 3J.I31. 
ATTENTION STEVEN M WILLIAMS. PRESLDENT. (407) 361!·2011) 



NO OFFERING UTERATURE OR ADVERTISING OR MARKETING INFORMATION 
OR DOCUMENTS OF ANY KIND OR IN ANY FORM HAS BEEN OR MAY BE EMPLOYED 

OR lJTILIZED IN CONNECTION WITH TillS OFFERING, EXCEPT FOR THE OFFERING 

DOCUMENTS NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO PROVIDE AA'Y INfORMATION. 
OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS. WARRANTIES Olt ASSURI.NCES. 

CONCERNING THE COMPANY. ITS BUSINESS OR PROSPECTS OR THE OFFERI"'G 
OTHER TIIAN TI-lATCONTAINED IN THE OFFERING DOCUMENTS AND. IF GIVEN OR 

MADE. SUCH OTHER INFORMATION OR REPRESENTAfiONS, WARRANTIES OR 

ASSURANCES MUST NOT BE CONSIDERED OR RELIED UPON NEITiiER THE 

DELIVERY OF THESE OFFERJNG DOCUMEI\'TS NOR ANY SALES MADE HEREUNDI:.R 

SHAll. UNDER ANY CJRCUMST ANCES, CREATE AN IMPLICATION TI LA T THERE HAS 

BEEN NO CHANGE INTI IE MATTERS DISCUSSED HEREIN SINCE THE DATE HEREOF 

HOWEVER. IN THE EVENT OF ANY MATERIAL CHANGES DURING THIS OFFERING, 
THESE OFFERING DOCUMENTS WILL BE AMENDED OR SUPPLEMENTED 

ACCORDINGLY 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED. OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF t.NY STATE 

AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE 

REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SUCII LAWS THE SECURITIES 

ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT 

BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMJTTED UNDER SAID ACT AND SUCH 

LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION TiiEREFROM THERE IS NO 

MARKET FOR TI-£E SECURITIES. NOR CAN THERE BY ANY ASSURAHCE THAT SUCH 
A I>-1ARKET WILL DEVELOP AT ANY TIME IN THE FUTURE INVESTORS SHOULD BE 
AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS 
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME THE SECURITCES HAVE NOT 

BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCIIANGE 
COMMISSION. ANY STATE SECUR1T£ES COMMJSSION OR AGENCY OR ANY OTHER 

REGULATORY AUTiiORJTY. NOR HAVE ANY OF TI-£E FOREGOING AUTHORITIES 

PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY 

OR ADEQUACY OF THIS MEMORANDUM OR THE OFFERING DOCUMENTS ANY 

REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL 

THIS MEMORANDUM DOES NOT CONSTITlJTP. AN OFI'FR ro SELL Oit TilE 
SOU CITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY ANY SI:.CURITY OTIIER THAN THE SECURITII::.S 
OFFERI!D HEREBY, NOR DOES IT CONS fiTUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR A 

SOLICI"I A liON OF AN OFFER TO BUY SUCH SECURITIES BY ANYONE IN ANY 
JURISDICTION IN WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICITATION IS NOT AlJTHORIZED 0~ 

NOT LAWFUL. OR IN WlllCH THE PERSON MAKING SUCH OFFER OR SOLICITATION 
IS NOT QUALIFIED TO DO SO 

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTI:.Nn Of rHIS 
MEMORANDUM AS LEGAL, INVESTMENT OR TAX AnVICE PROSPeCTIVE 
INVESTORS ARE URGED TO CONSULT WITH THEJR OWN ADVISORS AS TO LEGAL. 
INVESTMJ:NT. TAX AND RELATED MATTERS AND CONSIDERATIONS CONCERNING 
AN INVESTMENT BY SUCH PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS IN THE COMPANY OR ITS 

SECURITIES 



JliR!SQ!O"JONAL NOTICES AND REPR£SENTA TIONS 

Florida Residents 

TifESE UNITS HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER Till: FLORIDA SECURITI.CS 

ACT IN RELIANCE UPON EXEMPTION PROVISIONS CONTAINED THERE,N ANY :-.ALE 

MADE PURSUANT TO SUCH EXEt\iPTlON PROVISIONS IS VOIDABI.F BY THE 

PURCHASER WITHIN THREE DAYS AFTER THE FIRST TENDER OF CONSIDERA TIO!\ 

IS MADE BY THE PURCHASER TO TilE ISSUER. AN AGENT OF THE ISSIIER OR AN 

ESCROW AGENT A WITHDRAWAL WITHIN SUCH THREE DAY PERIOD WILL BE 

WITHOUT ANY FURTHER LIABILITY TO ANY PERSON TO ACCOMPLISH THIS 

WITHDRAWAL. A SUBSCRIBER NEED ONLY SEND A LET I I:R OR TELEGRAM TO THI: 

COMPANY AT THE ADDRESS SET FORTH II\ TillS ~fEMORANDl'M iNDIC,\TING IllS 

INTENTION TO WITHDRAW 

SUCH LETTER OR TELEGRAM SHOULD BE SENT AND POSTMARKED PKIOR TO 

THE END OF THE AFOREMENTIONED THIRD BUSINESS DAY IT IS ADVISABLE TO 

SEND SUCH LETTER BY CERTIFIED 1\iAIL, RETURN RECEJPT REQUESTeD. TO EN SURf· 

THAT IT IS RECEIVED AND ALSO TO FVJDENCE THE TIME IT WAS MAILED II· Till: 

REQUEST IS MADE ORALLY. IN PERSO!\ OR BY TEI.EPHONI:. TO AN OFHIER OR Till· 

COMPANY. A WRJITEN CONFIRMATION THAT TilE REQUEST liAS HI:EN RECEIVI·D 

SHOULD BE REQUESTED 

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST Rl:.l. Y ON THEIR 

OWN EXAMJNA TION OF THE ISSUER AND THE fERMS OF TilE OFFERING. INCLUDING 

THE MERITS AND RJSKS INVOLVED THESE SECURI fiES ItA Vl· NOr BEEN 

RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECIJRITIE'i COMMISSIOI'- OR 

REGULATORY AUTHORITY FURTHERMORE. ThE FOREGOIMi AUTHORITIES HAVE 

NOT CONHRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETEKMINED Tile ADEQUACY 01· THIS 

DOCUMENT ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAl OFFENSE 

THESE SECURITIES ARl· SUBJECT TORE'> TRICTION'> ON TRANSH·RABtLITY 

AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR I<ESOI D EXCEPT AS PERMITTED 

UNDER TI-!E SECURlTIES ACT OF 1933. AS AMENDED. AND THE APPLICABLE Sl A 1 E 

SECURITIES LAW~. PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR L:X.EMPTION IIIEREFROM 

INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY MAY 81· RI·QIIIRED H> Ul:AK 1111: 

FINANCIAL RISKS INVOLVED fOR AN I NOH I Nil E PERl OJ) 01- TIME 

Maaland Restdmts 

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST Rl·l' ON ri!EIK 

OWN EX '\MINATION OF THE ISSUER AND n 1[, TeltMS OF 11 tE OFFERING INCLUDING 

THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED THESE SECURITIES HAVl. NOl BEEN 

RECOMMENDED BY ANY Ff~ERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OK 

REGULATORY AUTiiORJTY FURTHERMORE. TilE FOREGOING AlJI HURITl l:.S HAVI-



NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED filE ADEQUACY OF THIS 

DOCUMENT ANY REPRESENTATION TO TilE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE 

New Jersey Res!denls 

THJS MEMORANDUM HAS NOT BEEN FILED WITii OR REVIEWED BY THe 

BUREAU OF SECURITIES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY 0F THE 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY (THE "BUREAU") PRIOR TO ITS ISSUANCE AND USE NEITHER 

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF NEW JERSEY NOR THE BUREAU liAS PASSEL> ON OR 

ENDORSED THE MERJTS OF THIS OFFERING ANY REPReSENTATION TO THE 

CONTRARYI~UNLA~UL 

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPI!ROVED BY ThE 

BUREAU, NOR HAS TilE BUREAU PASSED ON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THJS 

OFFERING ANY FILING OF OR WITH RESPECT TO THE WITHIN OFFER! NG DOES NOT 

CONSTITUTE APPROVAL OF THE ISSUE OF THE SALE TiiEREOF BY THE BUREAU 

ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL 

New York ReSidents 

THESE OFFERING DOCUMENTS HAVE NOT BEEN REVIEWED 13Y THE 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OJ- NEW YOR.K PRIOR TO ITS ISSUANCe AND 

USE THE A1TORNEY GENERAL HAS NOT PASSED ON OR F.NDORSEID Till· MJ:RITS 

OF THIS OFFERING ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL 

TiiESE OFFER.ING lX>CUMENTS DO NOT CONTAIN AN UNTRUE ST A TEMEN 1 OF 

A MATERIAL FACT OR OMIT TO STATE A MA TERJAL FACT NcCESSAR Y TO MAKF TilE 

STATEMENTS MADE. IN LIGIIT OF THE CIRCUMS'I ANC'ES UNDER WHKII Tlll:Y ARE 

MADE. NOT MJSLEADING IT CONTAINS A FAIR SUMMARY OF I HE MATERIAL I ERJ\.1S 

OF DOCUMENTS PURPORTED TO BE SuMMARIZED HI:.REIN 

Ienngscc Kestdenls 

Til ESt SECURJTIES ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSrFRAiliLITY 

AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOW EXCEPT AS PERMrJTED 

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 19JJ. AS AMENDED. ANL> Till: N'!'LICAUI.I· SlATE 

SECURITIES LAWS. PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR FXEMPTION THEREfROM 

INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY MAY BE REQUIRED TO DFAR TI-lE 

FINANCIAl. RISKS INVOLVED FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD m TIME 

Alaska RCS!dW) 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HAVE BEEN REGISTERED WITII THE ADMINISTRATOR OF 

SECURITIES OF l1iE STATE OF ALASKA UNDER PROVISIONS 01 1 AAC 08 ~00 · 1 AAC 

08 506 TiiE INVESTOR IS ADVlSED THAT TilE ADMI!'<ISl RATOR HAS MADL: ONLY A 

CURSORY REVIEW OF THE REGISTRATION ST ATEt..iENI AND l-IAS NOT REVIEWED 

THIS DOCUMENT SINCE THE lX>CUMENT IS NOT REQUIRED TO DE FILED WITH THE 

ADMINISTRATOR THE FACT OF REGISTRATION DOES NOT MEAN TIIAT TliE 



ADMINJSTRA TOR HAS PASSED fN ANY WAY UPON THE MERJTS. RECOMMENDED. OR 
APPROVED TiiE SECURITIES ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRAAY IS A 
VIOLATION OF AS 45.55 170 

"TilE INVESTOR MUST RELY ON THE INVESTOR'S OWN EXAMINATION OF THE 
PERSON OR ENTITY CREA TfNG THE SECURITIES A."'D THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING. 
INCLUDING THE MERJTS AND RJ SKS INVOLVED. IN MAKING AN IN~STMENT 
DECISION ON THESE SECURJTIES " 

Nonh Carolina Residents 

THESE SECURJTIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DIS,\PPROVED BY THE 
SECURJTTES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION. NOR HAS THE SI:C'URITIES AND 
EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATESECURJTIES COMMISSION PASSED UPON 
THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS PROSPECTUS ANY REPRI:.SENT A TIO:'\ TO 
THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OrFENSE 

IN MI\KING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN 
EXAMJNATION OF THE ISSUI:.R AND rHE 'ICRMS OF THE OFFeRING. INCLUDING THE 
MERITS AND RISKS INVOL YEO THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT UF.EN RECOMMENDED 
BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR R.I:CiliLATORY 
AUTIIORJTY FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT 
CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DE'ICRMINED TI-lE ADEQUACY OF n fl <; DOCUMENT 
ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFEN SF 

THESE SECURJTTES ARE SUBJECT TO RF..STRJCTIONS ON TRANSFERADILil Y AND 
RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PFRMIITED 
UNDER THE SECURITTES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED AJ\1) TilE APPLICAilLE STATE 
SECt:RJTIES LAWS. PURSUANT TO ReGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION riii:.REFROM 
INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE TIIAT THEY MAY BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE 

FINANCIAL RJSKS INVOI.VED FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME 
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telco's or de-regulated businesses operaung ..-o1ce nwl and wtual 
phone sei'Vlces Th1s system allows mAss messa11e storage and 
recneval capab1ht1es The Calling/Dtblt Card P1atform rro\1des 
call switc!ling. transfcmng and ratmg sei'Vlces for c:olhng card and 
debit card pc-oces.sil1g PlatfOI'I'nS can be sold outnght or hcensed for 
royalties IMTs Platforms are more versatile nnd prov1de lower cost 
solutions when compared to mainframe supphcr> such as IBM, 
Unysis. Octel. lntervoicc. Coston Technolo!IICS and others 

Platform operators utilize IMTs applications 11cncretor called 
"QukkScripl" to develop custonuzed c:oll proccssm11 app.1cauons 
"QuickScript" is a powerful Windows-ha~cd program wuh a 
sophiSticated Grapluc:ol User Interface (GUIJ that uses 1cons to 
provide non-engineers with "drag w id drop" features to create 
custom telephon) apphcauons qu1ckly and e&5ll) 

IMT has developed sevcnl telccommurucauon5 based Su "'ices. 
IMTs Snvkes are fully developed applications such as "lnternauoual 
Call-back ', "IMTV". "BIDtv", "Telclottcry·. V01cc-maJVV1nual 
phone and Debit CBid/Calling Card serv1ces (dcscnbed below) All 
Services must operate on IMT Platforms 

IMT generates its revenue from several types of revenue strums 
delined as " Buyout" and "Residual" hcensees A "Buyout" 
licensee remus a one lime. full pnce hcense poyment for the usc of 
IMTs Platform technc!ogy and pays smAll (10 companson WJth 
"Ressdual" I1Ce05CCS) anruaJ residual suppon payments A "Resodual' 
liccruec pays a m1mmal one lime hcensc fee and 1cm1h a luger 
monthly percentage of gross r~enues than a "Ouvou1 L•censee" 

IMT lw thtoe Platforms 1nstallcd to date and foUl foragn "Res1dual" 
licensees (located tn Boca Raton. Flonda Sao Paulo and Brasiha. 
bfllll) IMT also has ~vera! other Platfornu and Serv1ces commg 
on line in 199S tncluding its own service bureau m Orazil I MT plans 
to expand us base of "Buyout" and "Res1duol" hccnsees to •ncrease 
iu revenues and nurket poSition and to unplcmctll add1t1nnal ~ystems 
in several countnes ovet the ne~t few years 

In addn1on to its prunary objccti\c of supplym11 lo~o~.et ..ost c:oll 
proccsSin!ltcchnology to lazge telco-typc users. IMT al\o markCls 
a telcconunumcauons Sr rykr under the tnde name of GlobatTel 
("GTEL") G TEL IS an tntematlonallong d1stant.c ~I' 1te ptov1der 
offenng unrcstncted lntemCI and Standard long diSiancc "cess Oil 

a worldWide b.uls GTEL's compctiuve advanta11e 15 that 11 opaates 
by ustn~.< a umqu( mClhod of rcdlfCCIInl! the on~.<mauon pomt of 
inlcrTII1Jon&l calls to the Uruted States. regardless of wl:,..re t}..: call 

2 



The Company 

SUMMA RY A ND THE O FFERJ NG 

lnteracttve Medta Technologtes Inc (" IMT" cu the "Compa.ny") 

develops and hcenscs PC -based. telephone call prOC1:ssms 

technology featunng voice. fax and data. storalle and retnevnl. 

switching and related dn tabase systems The ( 'ompnny's ba)e of' 

advanced call prOC1:uing teclmolo~:;y operates cnhanct:d telephone 

sel'Vlccs using dig1tal and analog tl'lephone hnes I he Compan) 

spcctahus an crcaung I his ltchnology for T·l (U S standard I 544 

Mbps) and E-1 (European standard 2 048 Mbps) telephone eucu1ts 

IMT markers its tcchnoiOb'Y pnmnrily to domcMIC nnd forctgn 

telco'~. scf'.icc bureaus and de·reguiJrcd tclcconununicauons 

busmesscs requrnng such mass call proce)smg capab1httes uuhzed 

for enhanced telcconununicauons sei'-ICC) as opposed to phun old 

lelcphone SCI'Vlcc or POTS hnes 

The Company produces three configurauons of h111h qualuy. PC· 

based systems that conduct generalized and spectahted telephony 

funcuons E:lch system 1s created b) cornbmmg tl11rd party votcc: 

procCSSlng and telephone hue: mterfacc: components cornpauble vmh 

the MVIP (Multiple Vendor Interface Protocol) standard MVIP 1S 

a ne"'IY created and revolutionary standard that al lows system 

developers to create thetr own system dcSil(OS u"nll •·anou' 
components developed by other \1 \'IP (open AJ<:htlecture) 

manulilcturen The ~andard prowles MVIP compham develope" 

With a compcutrve cJge over larl(cr cumpcutors by nlluwans rhcm 

to select componenr) made by hundreds of MVII' comphanr 

manufacturers This allov.s de:, elopers to mtcgll\tc the best MVIP 

comphant component a\arlable mstcad of ha•·ang to develop and 

rnanufac1Ure all componcnh necessarv to create a v.urkang S)'~tem 

Each IMT system conuun.s n lov. cost hut high performance front end 
call proce.uing system connected over n hrgh·spccd network It> n 

righly sopluSIIClltc:d, "renl umc· \ OICclb~hng SOL St."1' Cl databa)C(s) 

runnrng under rhc Wmdo"s ,.,.. operaung S)Stem 

The IMT systems arc defined t \ " Platforms". rtrc Plarfor'lu arc 

ha5cd on o modulnr nrthllccturc uml can be s11cd from ~ hnes 

(analog) to 24 hnes (T-1) and .lO hnes (mrhe case of 1:·1) Each 

Platforms is expandable up to 12.000 channels. or hnes IMl's 

Platforms OO!UlSI of three types oftelr:phonc call proce~~~~~.!t S\\lerns 

that perform spccrahz.ed functrons Gtnend lnru·actl\ r, \'okc--1\bil 

and CaUlng/Dd>lt Cant. IMT's Genrnl ln ttrac tlvr Platform rs 

designed for use by call prOCCSSing IC!T\1cc bureaus and allnws cal lers 

to navigate U\1118 a touchtone or ·otary phone tu h\len to pre· 

recorded d1g1117ed 1nfonru1110n such as nc"' • 'f><Uh "cat her. 

entcrtammcnl ell nl(' \'olcr Mall Platform IS dc\ll!ncd for usc by 



tel co'& or de-regu~ted businesses o~raung vo1cc nuul and VIrtual 

phone services Th1s system allo'' > mass message storage and 

rc:trirval capabtllues 1 he CaUin&{Dfbil Card Plalfonn proVIdes 

call Jwttching, Lrarufernng and raung services for calling CMd and 

debit card prO<:e$Sing Plarforms can be: \Old outnght or ll~nsed for 

royalues IMT's Platforms 11rc: more versn11le iU1d provtdc: lower cost 

solutions when compared 10 mamframc suppliers )uch as 16M, 

Unysts. Octel. lntc:rvotce. Boston Technologies and others 

Plarform operarors u:1hze IMTs applications generator called 

"QukkSc:ripl" 10 rlevelop euSlom1.tcd call processtng applic.11 ioru 

"Quic.kScnp!" IS a powerful Wmdow~·bascd program w11h a 

sophtsricatcd Graphical User Interface: (GUI) that uses 1cons to 

provide non~gmeers with "Jru11 1111<l Jmp • features 10 create: 

custom telephony apphcauons qu1c~ly and eastly 

IMT has developed several telecommumcations baM:J Storvices. 

IMT's Suvicc:J are fully ~'eloped applications such 11.5 "lntc:rnauonal 

Call-back". "IMTV". "BIOtv". "Tdclouery·. V01ce·nwi/Vtnual 

phone: and Debit Card/Calhng Card sc:Mces (descnbcd below) All 

Services must operale on JMT Platforms 

IMT generates ns revenue from SC\ c:ral t~s of rc' c:nuc: >trc:ants 

defined as "Buyout " and "Residual" licensees A "Buyout" 

~ remitS a Oil{' lime:. full pncc: hcensc: paymcnl for the: usc: of 

JMl's Platform technology a.ld pays small (tn compansoo wuh 

"Residual" hcc:nsc:c:.) annual residual Mtppon pa)mCOl5 A "RCStduaJ" 

licensee pays a mtmm~l one: umc: license lee and 1c:nuts a larger 

month!) percentag<' of gross re\'cnues than a "Buyout Licensee· 

lMT hu thrc:c Platform~ IMtallcd tu date Md four fnlc:~gn "Rc:$ldual" 

licc:nsc:es (located m Bocn Raton. Flonda. Sao Paulo and BrasJha. 

BI"IZll) JMT also has several other Plalfornu and Serv1cc:s commg 

on line 10 1995 tnJudmgn~ o""11 service bureau 10 Branl IMT plan~ 

10 expand tts base of "Buyout" and "Res1dual" hcc:nsc:cs to mcreasc: 

its revenues and marke1 I"IMllon and to 1mplcmcnt addnumal systems 

in several countne> over tht next Jew years 

In addition 10 its pnmary oOJC:Cti,·e of supplytng lower cost call 

procc:ssing technology to hrgc telco·t)~ users. IMT also marl.eu 

a tclcc:ommurucauons :?so jcr under the trade r,mt' of GlobaiTcl 

("GTEL ") GTEL ts an 1ntcmat1onallong distance: sc:mcc proVIder 

offering unresLricted lntcmct and standard long diSlanct' acct's.s c.m 
a woridw!de basts GTI.:L'~ compcti!I\T MhAntlg<' 1s that 11 u~rates 

by USing a unique nlt'th<>d of rcd1rC:CIIng the ongmauon pow of 

inlcmauoNI calb to the Uruled Stales, rqj.~Jdless of whc:tc: the: call 
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onginated ffom. to access the low calling rates offered by the de­

regulated long c:lisunce indusuy tn the U S The Company opc:rates 

GTEL with a Section 214 FCC appro,al received tn 1994 The: 

Sec:;on 214 hcense wanted by the FCC " rcqum:d 1n order to 

become a legally authonz.ed and uncuoncd rescUer of S\<11Ched 

public telephone serVIce 

IMT aiJo markeu a new type of low cost pubhc pa)' phone: \<hlch 

uui~Ze "sman debit e&rds· The phones and cards are marketed on 

an exclu•rve buu to the U S . MeXICO. Dominican Rc:pubhc and 

Costa Rican telephone compan1c:s The phones rely on the usc of a 

recently patented process developed tn Branl. called ·1nducuve 

Technology" The: technoloi:O' ts ullh7c:d to produce the least 

expensive me1hod ofmanufactunng ":>murt" debn cruds The ·sman 
Cards" are esscnually computer ch1ps \\1th the monetary values 

unprinted as an inducuvc mauu w1tlun the card When a caller uses 

a sman phone and card to make e call. the phone debns the card as 

the call progresses by emitung an electromagne••c pulse whrch 

destroys one of 104 matnces rn the card This prevents re-use or 

recharging and fraud Another advantagc of the phone IS that n 

utilizes the c:lectncny generated from the phone hne I! self lltld does 

not rcqurre an outside power source While relatively unknown rn 

the US. some countneS utiliZe pre-paid debit phones and cards (aJ 

opposed to coin phonc:J) as a "•> to p&) for telephone caiiJ. 

especially developmg countnes that typ1cally expcnence lugh 

inflAtionary prc:uurcs In Br11JI where the card was developed. the 

card prinung company alone generates O\cr $40.000,000 tn sales 

IMT plans 10 llltroduce the lower cost phones and "smart cards" to 

telephone compames tlwt may also be Interested '"the ('ompany's 

other technology as well a) us dcbu card platfonn 

"IMTV Musiquest" ("IMTV") IS an lnteractf\'c mu$tC v1deo 

request line Stryicc ongrnall y used by ABl Rad•o Nctwor~ and 

other broadcasters and cunentl) bemg utrhzcd by 1\fTV uraztl 

("MTV") an mternatiOIW Vta.c'lm hcensec The SeMcc: lets callers 

select musrc videos and recerve v.-rificauon of the plmv ttme fhe 

system also has a popular call-out dcdicat;on f~aturc 'I he Scrvu:c 

is an on and ofT·Arr revenue generator "hich also supplies valuable 

VIewer data IMT plans 10 expand 11s "IMTV" Sc:Mce throughout 

Latin Amenca. Europe. Japan and Smgapore and other rnusrc v1deo 

broadcasts in forergn countnes Pay-per-call b1lhng servtce 1s utti~Zed 

10 generate revenue from the callers proJuang appro'Wnatdv a S I 00 

per minute pro61 to be slwrc:d between IMT and rhc: broadcaster 

The Company estimates lllbstantial cash Oow5 and profits from tlus 

Service bcginrung m I '19S 
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The Company 

Sccunues Being Offered 

Secunue. Outstandrng 

"BIDtv"N("BIDtv"). rs a teleVIsed mteracuve aucuoro Srryicr 

somewhat SlllUIM to the format ;,f C\1\ltng home ~hoppmg channel~ 

'Through B!Drv, ~en mil ha~e the op1,onumt) to panrcapllc m 

a rca! ·llmc ma.ss mcd111 aucuon usmg 1hc11 touchtone phone BIOI\ 

is currently~~~~~ rested and rs not yet promoted and 10 real use 

RSA Comerao c ~ervtcos de Tclcanfonnauca Ltua ( "RSA ") 1S an 

L\fT Platfonn operator and Rujduel Ssryjm L•ccn•.cx located rn 

Sao Paulo. Brazrl IMT was prrnously a :!5•,. shareholder ofRSA 
and recemly returned us ownership 10 return for month!)' royal!)· 

payments b11sed on woss revenues RSA operates pAy per call 800 

900 and 'orce marl scrvtces and hnd 1994 revenues cxcccdmg 

s 2. ()()(). ()()() 

Barcelon11 Global Import. Expon an•l Representation L TDA . •• an 
lMT natronn operator and Residua l Srrvls:n Lrcensce located m 

Brasilia. Brazil IMT receives monthly royalty payments ualed on 

gross revenues lllrcelona operates pa) per c:all/900 sef\ rcc> and 1s 

a new Lrccns« sr-w:c Ml)' 1995 

IMT was onl!inally mcorponlled h a Flonda corp.Jrauon on June 

18. 1991 . and operated as RtldioAcuve RlldiO Nctwnrk. Inc . f1.1r 

three yars wtu:e dC\elopmg and uperatmg mlcrrctl\c rclephnnc 

tC'Chnology pnmAill) fur usc on ABC Rad10 NcnvorJ.. and Supaad10 

NetworJ.. The C~mpany changed liS name on Deccmbe1 3. 1993, 

to lnteracuve Media Technologies. Inc to reflect us e~11arwon 1nto 

the tclccommun•cnlluns 111dustry Flll vanou' cuns1dcrnuun' 
regarding a he bu\lnc\' Ill the Compan). o,cc "RISK I· ACTORS • 

The sccunlles be1ng offered hereb~ arc the Common Stod. par 

value$ 01 per share. of the: Cornpan~ . <lffercd m l 'n11> ,,f ~.ooc 
slwe5 of Common 'itnck per linn Lach Urut I) l>emg uffered at a 

price ofS 10.000 Fracuon~~l Unns may be sold "1th the Company's 

prior authonzation The maxrmum •!l8rcgate sue of th1~ offenn11 1s 

200 Uruts (or 1.000.000 share. of Common Stod.) I nllo"1ngthc 

offcnng. Units "'II ha\c no ••gmlican~c. and 1hc pur~hajer(s) 

thereof mil be. and w1ll be deemed. ~oldy a he holdcr5 ul the ~hares 

of Common Stock comrnsmg such llruts 

As of Ma\ ) I 1 1>')~ the Company had •JlJIIU\IIllaleh I-l-l 

shafdloldcr hold1ng 11>4 certrfrcates•cpre>cnllnl! ",1>17 7~-1 ~C> 

of lls common stock I here IS only nne clas.!o of '>tod Upon 

cornplelion ofthisotlcnng. assumtng the olfennt~ •~ fully suhscnbed 

(i e all 200 Umts are sold). 1he CnmJHin\ '"II ha\c: I -I'KI,lh1 

sharu uf Comm<1n Stud ruucd and nutstandmg. no t mclud•.~l! 

910.700 shares CO\ercd b) opt10ns 11ranted to marugemcn: The 



Use of Proceeds 

Elig•blc Investors 

Risk Factors 

Non-Transferab~ll) 

Company' I anJcles of mcorporatJOn authonze 5,000,000 shales ot 

Common Stock Sec "DESCRIPTION OF SEC'URJTIES • 

Offcnngs of addJUOnal wwes of\ununun S:<><:lo. m•} be mJldc: in the 

future 

If the offenng JS full) subscnbcd. the C'ompany "'II ha\c r«e•ved 

gross proceeds ofS2,000,000 

Nd proceeds will he approximately SI ,8J8,000 (9:•.) Tlu) reflects 

S 162,000 of c'tpcnses rchuing to the often nil 

S 1, 184,000 of such net proceeds will be used by the: C'ompany for 

development and marketmg efforts. busmess de\ clopment anJ 

general working cap.tal purposes. SJO.OOO for o llice rent and 

depoSit, approximately SJOO,OOO w1ll be used lor purchl.Sing 

addJtional computers. pcnpheral lu1 dware and llurd pan y soft ware 

developmcnl , $324,000 will be used for d!sclwgml! payables and 

retiring certain debt of the Cnmpany (mcludes approxtmately 

S289,000 in loans f•om !Jweholdcrs) Sec "USE OF PROCEEDS" 

The sccuri1ies offered hereby are hcmg otlercd and w1ll be sold 1<1 

•accredited mvestors· .~~ such term JS dclined 10 Regulation D 

promulgAted under the Sccunues Act and up to 3 ~ non-accredited 

investors Sec "INVESTOR SUIT ABILITY" 

1be secunues offered hereby arc h1ghl) sp«ulau>e. II'>\ oh e a h•gh 

degree of nsk and should not be purchased by anyone "ho cannot 

alford the loss of his enure anvcsunent Prospec:uve rn11estors should 

carefully rtv~ew and consider the factors and constd~rallons set 

forth under "RJSk Factors·. M \\ell as the other mfuunaroon 

contaaned in the Offertn!( Documents Sec "RISK FACTORS" 

ThC' 5CCUrtttes oflered hcreb) ha11c not been regiStered under the 

Securrties Act or the )Cturiues lnws of any state nnd uc hetnl.( 

offered and sold in rehancc un c'cmpt"'"' fr11m the rcKostJattun 

requircn1e11ts of the Scruntoes Act anJ sudlla\\s 1 he !>«:Cuntoes arc 

subject to restrreuon) on transferabthty and resale and may not be 

transferred or resold except 8J permmed under the: Secunties Act 

and such laws pui'SUlllt to reg~suattlln or c~empuon therefrom 5« 

"RISK FACTORS" 



SUBSCR)PTIDN PROCEPURES 

Enclosed for prospective investors arc cntain documents for usc tn subscnbmg for the Unns In 

order to subscribe for the Units, a prO)pecUve tnve•tor must complete, exectlte and dehver to th«> 

Company the following documems 

The Subscription Agreement . wi th the signature page appropnately completed. 

2 One ongJnal of lhe appropnate Confidential Purchaser Questtor.rwre. 

3 A chcclc made payable to " lottractlvc Media T«hnologin, I nc .. for the amount 

required to purchase the numbet of linus ~ubscribed for The check shoulc be sent 

with !he Subscribers OuwioMairc and Subscription Agreement completed and 

signed 

Nl prtl~Xl<ds~WC~wdli'om ~irlh< llrUIOilll<red hac:hl "'II he ~Led mtu ~I< l•>mpan•·· •'J><UIUI" ..:o:uuru 

lhc ~ """'""'"lbo nafll 10 ecccp1 or rqe.t &n\ .ouh!oonp!M<~ ·~ porth<l lhcre<>l , •• lu rcallo~ I I nob on Ol< "'""' •d an 

O\'CfiiUI:><.:nphun oftlntta Arry p<llenti•J mvo:.,ho wiiii!IC IIUI>!'ICIIJ'III"'" •"" oa:q>l<'\l "111 h•vc the fur1<b rctumaJ '" tum 

or bcr. wrthoul uttcn:~. promptly a1lcr hu or her aul>:ocnpi""L '' rcJc:uc.l 1>\ lh< CornpiJI\ 

P ESCRirTJON Of SECURJDf..S 

UNITS 

Each Unit coOS:sts of S.OOO shares of Common Stock of the Compa.ny Followmg the: offc:nng. 

Umts will have no funhct relevance or sigrufiC&rlu, arK! the purchaser(s) thereof w1ll be. and Will 

be deemed. solely the holders of the shares of Common Stock compn.mg such Umts 

COMMON STOCK 

The Company is authoriz.ed to issue S,OOO,OOO shares of Common Stock. S 0 I pat value: per 

share: At June I. 199S. there were 2.637,754 shares of Common Stoclo. tssucd and outstandtnt~ 

and held by 144 shareholders 

Holders of Common Stock are entttlcd to cast one vote for each share held of record at 1111 

shareholder meetings for all purposes Dtrectors are elected by a plurality vote 'itnce hold~s of 

Common Stock do not have cumulauve voting nghts. holders or a smgle holder of more than 

SOO/e of the outstanding shares of Common Stock present and \Otmg at an annual mccung at 

whtch a quorum is present C&rl elect all of the directot s of the Company Holder~ of Common 

Stock have no preemplivc rights and have no nght to converl then Common St oc~ mto any other 

securi ties All of the outstanding dwe1 of Common Stock 4/e fully paid and nonasseuabll!, and 
the: 5hares of Common Stock issuable upon exerctse of the Opttt>ns will be fully pard and 

nona.ssessable when iJ.sued 

Holders of Common Stock rU'e entuled to recetvc: ratably such fh~ldt'nds. tf an) as rna) be 

declared from umc to time by the 11oard of Drrec.tors m tts sole dtscrcuon from lunds legAlly 

avat lable therefor In the event of liqurdation. dtssoluttOn or wmdtng up of the C'ornpany. holden 



of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably m the usets remaining after payment of habthttes 

and payment of all accrued and unpaid cash dividends 

SEC REGISTRATlON REOWREMENTS 

Once the Company has attained I Joel. of the "NASDAQ System• uset and mcon~ ltsting 

requircmenu for six consecutive :nonths. 11 will have the option of rc:gtstrauon of the Common Stock 

with the SEC Additionally, the Company las agreed, upon approval with the: SEC and public 

olferill8 undc:r.vritcr, to provide "Ptggyback Registration Rights• to shareholders purchasmg sharel 

in this offering 
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liSE Of PROCEEDS 

If the offenng ts fully subscribed. the Company will recet\'C gross proceeds of $2,000.000 Net 

proceeds wiU be approximately $1.838.000 (91 9",) rdlecttnN deductions of tou!l o nennl! 

expenses of$162,000 (8 1%) rcla:ing to the offenng 

The Company budget for use of the net proceeds from the on'cnng (D$SU0llll!( half ollld full 

subscription) is shown in I he !Able btlow 

Un of Ntt Proc«ds From tht O ITtring 

II Ollnm~ "I t.U :-.uh"'r&ll.'\1 lr Ollcnn~ ' ' holl\ \ ul>,..-nl'OI 
($ 1.000.11()(1) ($ 21UI ,IK(IJ 

ApJlt o•unA!c r ... ..-, ... ",tt u1 AppH t\UhU(C I' ''"h C111 ~ ,, 

amnunl 1•••1 N<t Amnunt 1 utA! N<1 

... '"'"'''h l'u~h 

I bnl.-ar~an:( 1) 140,000 II It• 7 }lJII.UllU (I Jr,\ 

Office Rent and Dcpo$11 )(1,00(1 u lllll l!I,Ul XI Utllh 

l'roduct Mar~clanll{2) 20U,()(XI 1113'1 ~lKI,IXXI 11 11 ~ 

Rduc <.:cnam l>cbt(Jl 124,1~10 U lM7 \1~ IKKl II 17(1 

Warun~ <.:aratal and R<-~ I4S,IKKI u 1"'1 "'KJ UtJ(I u 12 i 

and Dc>-.:k'!JmCill (4 ) 

TOTAl\ SIC\K,UOU 1110 SI,Xlxruo II WI 

r I I lncltdos Sl40,00ll and s 11 ( I,IXKi r, 't''''""ch Jcr..,.hll~ ••• aHalol•lc 111-1 I''' "'l:U' .. rs I ,IKlCIIKI·• s 2 IXXIIItKJ 

lo he u~ In pun.:ha.••< hau.tv.uc u•'-'~"1m~ al tu,. I :'fl tu llltl h.r": l'laU.1f11L' lrlf u_~ al tt.· C. ••n1 at1\ ':r. 

hcaJ,tU&t~ and tn Branl (,.-''~an t.k\c.lc"''lfnClll anJ ft"\C111J( .,.."Cltcr-a.lu•~ .,'C'Iai""L' A p..111••~ ••llhc aznuwu 

'""h.: u.-t to pav (or «liiUa.t .... th•an: tloi~ t(',I)J ~. ....... 

Dl lnclu&:l naatl..ct.ang "''""""""''' " ' (I) Sl!O,Oixr ara.l S I t411Ul 1<'1''''''" ch h• I •h~•all cl a.l•<lll•lll~ a.nJ aclola.l 
llVIlcnAJ Ul t•lrQgn oounu~ l ot "dla1lhc oddJH,\fl c~ l •I ),H~ ... tur ''' M1.1l-.1an~ Ilk.! rd•l-.'ll ""'IN:II..C" I he atHuuul 

W.• ull.'h>.J...,. Sl 20,t~Xltntl S 2•11J,IUI '""'""''""h It• m•o~clm~ anJ uk• <lll•••• adalL'll tu lMl'• ""' l'lal!••na 
and h.<:l•h.'\.1 'en~ , c.k1lCI"ll.hnF tC1 h .. algru"',,. I'I• .. -..·-.....J, .,, S- I uoo oo "' S2 .fX'Kitl(lh 

(l) Anlll"'l.•d rcqu.u:cd 10 ~ " U'L.Inli i..IJ11IIJ lnan..• h1CU ~t.ud.,,t.),,.,.,. '-"•"'-h ~ .. ._.. u-,l.llll kt.,Wll &n.J ll-..k J'A\ alll~ 

as y,dJ ~ k1taJ nJ aac.c:uJtil'l h.~ N1kJ aoJ\ c '"""If:~· J..h· •• .u)o,.C, U.an tJ,., ... ,d&tlh~ t.dh..'- Hllt"flnt:t S l~.J u·~~ 

C J 1 lna.:.h.Lk;: S 14 S.(XJO md 7K4,UJU k> be l.tlGJ a.' p:n .. '"fal y,,• L.m~ "apl'alluc ,,.,., 'Oil• ~l" pa\1 ullar~t.l '-''I'•U1'1"U ••I IJK' 

l:CIO'f'GJ~' A.• Wd} &S JOt pl'qWalkWl c.t( I poh .. 11hiJ (IUhh.,; ulk"l 111~ til a..IJIH••n•lliiUUk 111.: ,I.,:J,"lll.lllliJ ••II h"a.l )-'lU'I.." 

ru-.:~.·· ,,s :s 1,000.00 (. .. S2,C:It10,001 fuuJ.ot , .ll u:~at\h nlkl ·khl•lf'IUI.'HI "111111 ... , , ... 1\C 11 •1111 tl\1"'1 

ca1~pdn (IIJ.t)f\l\lln&td\' S li&U ••••. tlf IIII("Mfl I (J'h ul tlk.'" '' t-t1tl N-.·t l'1 • ~+~. C\."~1" J 
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E1pentet Re!Jotlnx to thr OfTrrinl( 

55-0,000 Prepanng and R~urng S22 000 Pnntmg and Ensra' '"1:1 
OocumeniS and Consultauons Costs 

$30,000 Accounting Fees. Audrts $35,000 Blue S~v C nmphnnce l-et·~ -
$25,000 Telccommumcauons. Travc!. S l62,000 Total 

Prc:KntliiOM, etc ; 

As of July 3 I, 1995, approxunately $500,000 oft he otTc:nn11 had been subscnbcd 101 But, there can 

be no assurance that the offering will be fully subscnbed nnd 11 ·~not ~ondlll()ncd upon nny muumum 

amount of gross Of net proceeds Assuming the offenng IS fully subscubro. most tlf the net proceed a 

from this offerins would be utii!Ud to develop and market the CompAn)' s produch and SCtVtccs as 
well as to bring the company eunent wnh regArd to cc:nam outstandrn~t payablc:s. obhbauons and 

liabilities Approximately 33% percent of net porocoeds would be ~--·•l~hl•· .,. ",..., 1111. -.•vnw. to cover 

overhead. salaries and day-to-day operaung expense> 

<) 



DIU WON 

A~ of December 31, 1994, the Compan) had a pro forma book value of ($203.023) "Book 

Value· per share represents the amount of the Company's total assets less allliablltties divided by 

the number of shares of Common Stock cutstandmg Without taking mto accoun. any other 

changes in such pro forma book value after Oectm~r 31. 1994, other than to gtve effec1 to the 

sale and ts.M~IInCC' of 1,000,000 shares of Common Stock included m the Units offered hereby (and 

without ascribing lillY value to the Warrants or Options or giving any effr<:t to the c:xcrctse 

thereof) at a price of$2 00 per share and the rCCCJpt of the net proceeds therefrom. the pro forma 

book \-alue of the Company's outstanding Common Stock would be approxmatdy S 47 per •hue 

This reprtsents an immedia1e increase in book value of approxtmately S 4<> per shue to 

existing shareholders and an immediate dilution ~. the difference between the rurchase pnce per 

share and the pro fonna book value pet share after the offc:nng) of approximately S I S3 per shue to 

persons purchasing the shares ofCOIMlOn Stocl. l!ldudcd mthe Units offered hereby The follo","S 

table iiWtrates the dilution in book value pet share if S SOO. 000, S I . 000.000 and S2. 000.000 ts r ar Kd 
in 1 his offering 

Offenn;;; Pnce per share 

Pro Forma Book value per share at Decem~r 
J l . 1994 

I11C:rU$C per share a11ributable to purclwers of 
the shares of Commo.t Stock included m the 
Units offered hereby 

Pro forma I>N>k value per share after the 
offen ng 

Dilutiun pet )hate to purchasers of the shares 
of Common Srock included in the Units 
offered herd>) 

ol S \lWt,<Ut 

(S 0 I ) 

S 09 

s 08 

$1 92 

(S 01 J 

s 2~ 

s 24 

Sl 76 

sw 

(S 01) 

s 48 

s 47 

S I ~ l 

l'urt:lwcn of !he sh.1rcs of Common Srock tneludcd 1n the: Until offered hereb' '"" npcncncc gre&IO' dilution 

\\hen the OptiOnS arc Ull.atllliO IICCOUI1I 910.700 shares of Common Srock at< e<"crod b)· Opttons, ,.,th excrc:tJC 

p11ces rangrng from SO 40 per share to S2 2~ per sltMC See "OPTIONS· 
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CAPITALIZATION 

The following table seu fon h the estimated pro forma capitahz.allon of the Company as of 

December 31, 1994. and u adjuf!ed to s1ve effect to tl.c 1ssuance of 1,000,000 ~hares of 

Common Stock purSU&Ilt to this offering (&S5llm.ng that the offertng " fully subscnbed) and the 

applicatjon of proceeds therefrom All amounts have been rounded to the nearest :loll11 The 

following table reflecu only cenain significant nenu of "asse1s" and "habihtics". I) such are 

affected by the application of the use of proceeds from this offering Thts table sl:,.,uld be read tn 

conjunction with the Company's financial sutements tncluded as Exhibit ·A· hereto 

A~SET!. 

CL<h 
l'ropa1y and Eqwpmcot 
Accowu. Rccci vabk 
Dcpooill 
Fc.-"'llJl lnVClllmc:nl 

TOTAl. A.<;.,ETS 

LIABIUTIE.'i 
Account.s Payable m 
!!b&rcholdc:r Debe 
Other LabibUcs 

TOTAl. LIABIUTJE.\ 

SHAREHOIJ)ER'S EQlfiTYCit 
Commoo~ 
PaoJ-In t:.pclll 
Act:umuJatall)c{octt 

TOTAl. SH~OIDER't EQIJITY 

1\J odju.<lal A.·~ 
12·11-'H s-Jt.•J.S 

Sl l.Oll u,.J•J4 
8l.Kll 11).614 

I,S99 19.31<> 
• . 7(() 7,200 

sun 1s1 SI M <(>4 

S27. 17h SS7,2:U• 
Jl,IWWI ICJ7 .S% 

J1ill l..!!..{)Ll 
S(oi)IIK SlKI .H~ 

$1 'J,1U S21.S lU 
20f•. i4h l'IU2W 

Ui!! ..ll!1.J U'!!!MJJ 
SAl ,'141 S I~ K'l t 

/'' odjiUtC\l II' a.ltQ'IIb.l 
IJ-11·'~ 12-11-'iSctt 

ttl.l s~ I•S'I.Hll 
I'IS.2H 4'1~.2S7 
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TilE COMPANY 

lmeracuvc: Media Tcchnotogies, Inc."' Flonda corporauon, "as oncorporatC'd on June 18. 1991 

and operated as RadioActiVe Radoo Network. hoc . unto I Dc:ccmber l. I 993. whc:n the Company 
changed lls name tO Interactive Medon Technologies, Inc 10 ren~...:l ob boollder pooduel and 

service base in several markets Tite Company os a Flonda "("" corporation wllol npproxi111ately 
144 shareholders 1MT is headquartered at 5550 Glades Road, Sullc 409. Boca Ra1on. Flonda 

33431. Phone (407) 368-2010. Fax (407) 368-1706 

Tne Company was onginally formed b} Mr Steven M Wolhams and two utncr foundong 

shareholders in June 1991 The Company's onllmnl concept was the creaunn nn ontcracu•c 

telephone call processinj! system which automates the unMswered '"' l"e'.t lone:. nl 1 adoo stauons 
10 allow calle~ to request song.s that would pia)' on-aor, o c the SC:I'ICC "as des1gned 10 convcrt a 
rad1o stac~ion imo a listenet/caller prOj!fammed ptlc,·h.tt The lirs1 \C:r,oon of lhc: Com'>any's 

system was tesled at a radio station (HOT 10~ ft..l) on Mumu on October 1992 and WIU later 
opented with two national broadcasters (ABC' Radoo NetworJ.. and Superad10 1'\ctwork) 

throughout 1993 and 1994 TI1e mass market pooonouons allowed 1hc company to t~t and 

pcrfcc1 some of iu technology in rc:BI use, high c:BJI volume: sctnanos The Company has sonce 

modified its core technology and related services and re-directed 11s effon' tu devdop and 

Implement more industrial types of telecommurucauons systems The Company wa5 restructured 

by Williams in January 1993 when 1he Company redeemed most of the ongonal ossuctl stwes for 

cash After several months ofbusmess planmn~:~. a revosc:d development plan bcl,(an a.:rl has been 
followed since June 1993 

in 1991. IMT inlllated plans to move 1010 the South Amencan maol..elplacc. namch lh~7ol The 
Company has since spent a large pon1on of 11~ cnpolal. umt' and resource' <1n perfe.:llnlj 
technology de\'eloped for large call proussmll centers usmg system nrduoecturc de,)ojpled by 
I Mrs V1ce Jlresodent of Engmcenng. Enc Bacon The: Company also spent some of us rCSQUrce, 

analy7lng and familiarizing itself wnh the Brvohan telecommunications marketplace 1hrou11h 

learning experiences with several license agreementl The Company recently foo rned a Br whan 

subsid ary to conduct iu desired opctations. lnteractl\e Medoa Technologies. L1da 

In March. 1994. IMT expanded ns producl offennll by acquonng the hardware assets and 

accounts of a company that offered vanous telecommurucauoolS services to domesu~ and forc:Jgn 

markets The Company also hired the principals ol this company who had J..nnwkdlle and 
expencnce in the intematio03l telecommunica110n~ ondu>lf't Thc:'c new seovoce~ noc olfcred 

throu11h a dovlston of the Company called GlobaiT cl 

In June 1995. IMT acqwred the hardware assets of lntc:1~1 Su.ellue lnternauonal ltd an~tthcr 

onternauonal call-back company The company l.ad substnnual assels dc>~rcd by IMT -.hod ~'<ere 
available nl a favorable price throu!!h a stock for assets tnmsaction 'I he aC<JU"uuon .ncreased the 

call proccssmg capabilities of I Mrs GlobaiTel division by a factor of ten 

The Company's systems and services {some Ctf ~'<h1ch are sullon dc\clopmem) ena' lc: comumcn 
to communtcate more efficien•ly by USin!! mteracu~c telephone po ~l~ranunonl,( (mtvoHallon) fiu us~ 

w11h lnrl!c oclco based \Ooce mail. dcbol and calJonll cnrd npploawnn• as well as mboundln•otbound. 
8lJ{)IC)C)() tdcmnrl..cting, call swuclunglt ransfernn!J. general rl4vr~atoon. message: delivery. cnll 
raung, vooce recogniuon, rotary (pulse) recognition tnd other such allvanced fea11ore' 
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IMrs t.ec:bnolosy and programming concepu have been developed over the past four yurs to appeal 

to foreign and domestic: cwtomers, they au common sense and user-friendly mteract1ve services 

requiring only the access of a telephone (tone or rotary/pulse) The Company is committed to the 

continuous development of the tcchnolol!y to re1mun competitive The Company al110 plans to 

introduce an inlenaive television auction service in the future usin11 us core technology ("BIDtv") 

IMT has several services and relationships relating to different se8mt'nts of the m~rket Each has 

tremendous potential for expansion 

The Company will increase its wor1cing capual prov1ded by th1s offenng. amplerncnt us Platforms and 

ScMces in other foreign marluu and set up additional licensees and joint ventures to proVIde 11 with 

maximum worldwide CO\ICifi8C Some oft be expansion can be done wuhout the nsk ol d1rec:t capital 

rnvesunem IMT provides 1 software hcense a.nd suppon, strategic panners proVIde capual for 

hardware and operational expenses IMT typically receives income from monthly system suppon and 

roy'llty payments. 

CERTAIN BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS 

a) In December, 1993, IMT entered IntO a JOint venture Rgrec:mcnt "'1th A Uranhan c.:>npany 

( • RSA ") which licensed I Mrs technoiOI!Y to operate various inbound and outbound telephone 

services in Brazil IMT initially received 1 20% and eventually negotiated 2Wo anterest m RSA In 

May, 199S. IMT returned ita equity in ren:m for gross revenue royalty ~yments RSA currently 

operates several services using rMrs teclu.ology One such servace proc·ssed calls for a lottery 

sponsored by Puegot (the car rnanufa.c:turer) RSA. processes thousands of calls per month for other 

900 services where IMT receives royalties of S% tn I 0% of gross rcveooes depending on the Service 

b) In July 1994, the Company Signed a comprehenSive marletanl! agreement "'1th SlyNet 

Worldwide Courier, Inc , an International courier company similar to DHL or Fede-ral Express with 

165 offices in 80 countries ("SkyNet") The agreement wath Sky Net calls for each Sky Net office to 

assiSt in marketing the GlobaJTd scrviecs to its international chents an exchange for a royalty SlyNet 

Worldwide Courier has a aJ.Stomer base in excess of 2SO,OOO customers 11\.IT recently expanded its 

Sky Nee affiliate base to 1nclude representatives in Brual, Ponugal and Spaan 

c) In October 1994, IMT s1gned n program liccn~ agreement for tMr5 "IMTV" Sf.:'rvacc wnh 

MTV Bruil According to an agreement with MTV, IMT will be11in llpc:raung the MTV l>CrVJce on 

ns own Platform in Sao Paulo, Brazil by Septe-mber I\ 1995 

d) In October 199-t, lMT signed a software development agreement wath ('aliforrua Systems 

Design, Inc (CSDI) CSDI is a lugh level software dcsag'l company specializing in the creation of 

telephone company billing databases, a product requared by IMT an order to complete rts package of 

low cost, reliable technology lMT retained CSDI to assist an the development of ns "rul lime" 

billing database for its voice mail and debu card platfo1 ms operaunt~ under Wmdows NT and SQL 

Server The database is a "state of the an• addition to I Mrs array of telco-lcveltechnolngy (sec 

ligures in appendix) 

c) In March 199S, 1MT tested a small60-line verSion of IMTs debatlcalhnl! card platform 11 

Telcmig. the telephone COITlp4llY servang the Brazilian state of Manu Gera1s The system performed 

IIUCCCSifully and a final proposal was requested by Telcrrug irMlcdiately thereafter IMT has dehvc-red 

the proposal for this project which could involve approximately $8 000,000 in IMT Platform license 
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fees and hardware aalcs Negotiauons are continum~ as of the: pnnt date of 1 has docwncnt Moddata 

i1 IMTs saleci agent for this transaction 

£) In Apnl 1995. £MT made presentations to Southv.cstcrn Ucll C'ompary lnternauonal. the 

opentor and jomt \-enture putncr ofTclefonos de Mexaco. S A the tdephone company m MeJUCO 

IMT presented its Voice Mail, Dcbat Card and lnteractave Platfonns as v.ell as the O&JUma "Smart 

Pay Phone· for considerat ion Otscussions conunue regardmg a sale of IMTs products 

g) In May 1995, IMT purchased $90.000 wonh of assets fr(lm n company involved in the 

international call-baclc business ( lntcrsat Telecom. In~ ) The purchase mcro:ascd the proccssmg 
capabilitiesoflMTsGiobaiTcl daVlsJon tenfold lMT also retained one of lntcrsat's fonncr t.wncrs 

as an IMT board member (Mr Allen Sweeney, former CFO of Del Monte Foods) Thu new 
equipment will greatly increase GlobalTel's compcuuvcness and liS optaons to o.pand mto new 

markets and offer new services 

h) In May 1995, IMT signed agreements with Bart.elona GlobJI lmpon. Expon and 
Represent.uion. Ltda . to become an IMT Platforn1 and Services Licensee m Orlll.llia. Bruil The 

system was installcd and ac:Livated in June. 1995 

i) On Ju.nc 16, 1995, £MT signed a "Memorandum of Understanding· wath Javter Investment 

Group. Ltd. an investment bankirg company located an Coral Spnngs. Florida The mcmoranrluan 

outlines an agreement for Javier Investment Group to talcc IMT public m n stock swap transactaon 
The transaction would value IMT at $13,000,000 or $5 20 per share and would provide IMT wi th 

$4,000,000 00 in working capital The Company is studying. among other issues. the fus•bal11y of 

the offer including the potentw for au COmJ>Ietion and impact on its shareholders A shareholders 
vote may be sought soon with recommendations from the Comp3ny's lxurd The u aruacuun lS 

scheduled to be finalized an late 1995 or early 1996 unless a bcucr utTer •~ rccea\ed pnor to 

finalization 

.i) In July 1995. IMT signed a marketing agreement with Oarurtlll, a Brazthan telephone 

manufacturer and producer of high quality "Sman Pay Phones" IMT obuuned the e~clusave right 
to market Daruma phone in the US , Mexico and Costa Rtca The products arc~ "Dcb11 Card Public 
Pay Phone" and "Sman Debit Card" TileSC: produCt' arc marketed through I Mrs GlobaiT el dovauon 

k) In July 1995, lMT signed a Platfonn Opcrataons Agrecmcru ""uh SSC Promotaons Tlus 

agrccmcnt provides lMT with 180 luiCS of capacity to operate au •IMTV". Vo•cc ma1l and other IMT 
Services in Sao Paulo, Brazil 11le agrccmcnt proVIdes for the Company to rcceavc paymer.ts darcetly 

from TELESP, (the state owned rcgaonaltclephonc C(Hnpa.ny for Sao Paulo, Bru.zil) for pro.:cssmg 
QOO pay per call traffic IMT will operate the Platfm m and provtdc techrucal support for the 

operation. mcludtng the necessary software 

I) In July 1995, 1MT made prescntalloflS to Code tel and TrcCom the tY>O telephone comparues 
10 the Domirucan Republic fMT prCKnted us Voace Marl Ocbu Card and lntcractave Platfonn as 

wdlas the OaruiN "Smart Pay Phone" for considcrauon Negotiations conunue re~ardanl! a potentaal 

sale of IMT's products 

m) In July 1995. IMT cntaed into JOint venture and technology hcc:nsmg agreement \Vlth Dalccn 
Tcchnolog~es, Inc {OTI). a software development company 5J>CC1alwn& 10 the: creation of obJCC1 
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onented software and real time database applications OTI's chents mclude Sicmcru. Encsson. 

Cellular One, Peoples Cellular I clepbone Company and other m&JOr tclccommurucations companies 

The agJecment provides IMT and DTI with a hcensc to co-market antegrated solutions compnsed of 

components developed by both parties with OTI's incrtlbed system suppon capabilities IMT and 

DTI \'.ill joiruly and sepat1%dy market each others technology domestically and antcmationally The 

alhance creates a total telecommurucatsons solution and a more compctill\ c product and a Wider 

arena of sales potential 

INDUSTRY TRENPS 

The market for telecommunications products and servsccs ss chnngsng rapsdly because of de­

regulation and resulting competition sn both forctgn and domesuc markets, the c:vOIV1.'18 

requirements of business communications. the drive for higher Cllpacuy and more cost c:ffect1ve 

technolog.ios and services The resulting proliferation of value added services and technologies 

has created the need for solution that permit tc:lco's. carriers and businesses to accCM the variety 

o!' enhanced telecommunications services avail&ble 

The changing communiClltions patterns of bussness users and the fierce competition amon1:1 

Cllrriers have fueled a drive for tc:chnologJes that allow carriers and telco's to provide value added 

SCIVlces Carriers and tdco's arc: under pressure to invest aggrc:ss1vc:ly 1n technologic~ thn1 can 
deliver services more quickly, rehably and cost-effectively These ln\·cstments arc bean~:~ made in 

switching, transm1ssson and access equspment as well as enhanced SCIVlces To date, most Climer 

11nd tclco invcJtments have bec:rl made in ~witchan1:1 and transmsss1on technologies Now. earners 

and telco's are beginning to offer many new services fhc: resulting dem11nd for vo1ce-mad. 

debit/calling card and other common sense enhanced services creates the ITlllket for 11\ITs 

Platfonns and Services 

PRODUCTS. SERVICES ANP BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY 

Iht Company aod iu Iec:hnoloc • lntc:racll\c Med1a Technolog•es Inc ("1 \-IT" os the 

"Company") devdops, markc:u and licenses PC-b3Sed, telephone call (vo1cc IUid data) proccsstng and 

SWitching technology and related tclecommuniClltlons servsces to domestic and (masnly) foreign 

tclco's, calJ processing service bureaus and businesses The rompany has created advanced plot forms 

Of IOitraClivt tc:Jephone technology that Operates thr fompany's lnteracllve telecornmuniCllliOns 

concepts using 24 channel T-1 lints (US standard I ~44 Mbps) a'lcJ JO channel E-1 (European 

sundaTd 2 048 Mbps) telephone: circusu The Company has one subSidiary and se~eral JOint venture 

partners It is ba.scd in BOGa Raton. f-lorida, with brnnch oftices and Bffiliates sn South Amenca and 

Europe 

The Company identifies its bussness u two types of profit centers "Piatfmms and Sc:rv•ces" which 

!!enerale f'C\/CilUe from "Buyout and "Res1dual" licensees IM1 s Platform> cons1st of three types of 

telephone call processing systems (Interactive:. Vosce-Mrul and Deb1tiCalhng Cllrd) rangm1:1 •n s1us 

staning at 24 channels ($20,000) and expandable up to 12,000 chnnnels or lmc:s (S I 0.000.000) 

Each Platform u sold or licensed to end users who also utihzc: IMT's "Qu1ckScnpt" npphc.uons 

generator to create rustorruzed call prOGtsssn~ apphcat•ons 
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Licen- of Plltfonn Technolol)' • lMT lw four Platforms installed to date and four Lacensees 
of its technology (located in Boca Raton. Florida . Los Angeles, C'alifomaa, Sao Paulo and Brasilia. 
8111Zil) Several other Platforms and Setvices are comi"8 on line in 1995 The Compal'y 1s expanding 
its base of Customers, Buy-out Licensees and Resadual Licensees and u 1mplemenung us own 
Pl.uforms and Setvices in 199S I.MT is po1sed to mcreasc us revenues and marl.c:t pos111on 
domestically and in seven! countries 

Voic~Mall Platfonn • Thu Platform provtdc:s the: abahty to store: and ret neve large quanuues l.~ 
voice data Depending on size and purchaser requiremcnu. the Platfonn i\ configured with I Mrs 
E-1 modules. a hig!Hpeed 100 Mbs intelligent networt hub and a propnetary "Acc..-.u S<'rwr" design 
and RAID disk space of up to one terrabyte The system as also configured With a rc•u/1/n,,• balling 
database running on a SQL Server under Windows NT operating system and 1s used for tclco b11lmg 

and col1cc:tlon opcntioos The system is unique in that 11 competes wtth mam fraJN: platfonns sellmg 
at much higher prices {sec imide cover for scbemauc detail) 

Voice MaU Suvke • Provides caUen receiving a bus} sil!nal or continuous nng/non-answered call 
With the abtlity 10 cransmica voice message 1tla1 is recrieved later by I he inlcnded recip1cn1 oflhe call 
Voice Maal is extremely popular in the U S and is uuhzcd 10 some form by over 50% of US 
businesses In developing countries. mainly due 10 the lack of cechnolol!}' and DTh1F (louche one 
phores), voice mail is 0011-CXJSient New technt'log1es allowtng pulse recognuaon and vo1ce 
recognition opens up the marketplace to aaivate voice mail systems Ill new markets 

Virtual Phone Service • Is similar to Vo1ce Mail except chat a telephone number 1s pr.>vtded to 
a subscriber without being temunated at an actual telephone: In essence. it 1s a telephone number 

without a telephone and is a means of providing musagc dcltvery and retn~:' al serv•ces when 
su.ndard telcphone service ts unavadable or too COSily Vanual Phone IS bemg promoted as a low cost 
method of providmg voi<:e messagmg services to the g~neral populauon, especaally an devclopmg 
countries where the telecommunications infrastructure canno1 keep up w,th demand for n~·" phone 

ser"ice 

Debit/Calling Card Pladonn • This Platfonn pnmarlly performs c.JI switching. monitonng and 
ratang funct1ons and is the lowest cost per pon Platform in IMT's product line Depending on me 
and purcha.ser requiremeots, the Platfonn is configured With IMT's T -IlE-I modules. a I 0 Mbs 
inlelligena network hub and RAID disk spece of up to I 00 gagabytes The system as also configured 
with a ~altim< btJ1ing database openttng SQL Server under Windows NT for brlling and collect•on 
operations The system is unique in thai it competes wtth mam !Tame platforms selhng at much hrgher 
prices (see inside cover for schematic detail) 

Debit/Calling Card ~rviu • Provides a method of makang call~ wllhuut I he ne<:tl foa cum• 01 

1okens Callers must prc-purcha~~e debit cards and 11 centrally loc .. tcd •ystcm rates the call an1 
deducts eredau from the account as the caJJ prowesses Calling card accounu are balled monthly 10 
an accoont such as a typical basic service phone b1ll Tlus type of SCf'~CC: 1s rdauvely unt..nown 111 

developing countries 

GC'n rral lnterac:tlve Plalfom1 • This Platform pnml!Jlly performs message pl1yback and 

nav1gauon and operates the Company's "IMTV", Telelouery. "BIDcv• and othei Services The 
system 15 nwnly designed for use with 800 and 900 pay-per-call sei'VIce bureau apphcauons 
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Dependlll8 on si.u aod purdwef requ1rcmenu, the Platform 1s config.Jted With IMTs T-IlE-I 
rn<>Wles, a I 0 Mbs nc:nvorit, ne~wurk server and RAID disk space of up 1n I 00 gas-bytes 

lntematlonal CaB-back Servk:a - IMT also mar~ets another tei«Ommum~uons Serv1cc: under 
the lrade name ofGloba!Tel ("GTEL") G TEL is an mtcmat10nal long d1st111GC telephone SCMce 
that reduces the cost ofintemauonal calls by utilizmg an uncomple1ed call u~.Whng 1echmque so­
name.:! "Ca/1-lxK:It" 

GTEL technology switches the origination pomt of all long distanc'! calls to the U011ed States. 
regardless of wfw country the call is made m U S long distance rates are among the lowest in the 
world Foreign owned long d•suance COITij)lllies are mostly government owned and are generally no I 
competitive with U S based companies By re-directing the ongina1ion poml of inlernational 
deslinauor. calls made outside the U S . so lhC)' are billed as 1f they were made Wlthm or from the 
U S, Customers achieve significant reducuons 10 fees charged by fore~~n 1elepnone comparues 
GTEL opentes under a Section 214 hccnse from the Fc:deral Commumcat1ons CommJSSIOn (FCC) 
entitling 1M Compllll)' to operate u an m1enu1tional re-scUer of swuched pubhc 1elephone services 

IMT recently mvested in addiuo.W SWltclung cqu1pmem to mcrea5e GlobaiT el's m.uumum load 
ClpiiCity to be able lO process n sirmltancoos phone conversanon.s or approxun.ttcly ) mllhon dollars 
per month in gross capacity GlobaiTel hu alw r«ently added lntemel access wh1ch could be a 
subSlantial revenue generator for the Company 

IMT markeu its GlobaiTel call-back services internauonally IMT has ns own domesuc sales force 
and five sales people and representatives in BI'IZII GTEL lw offices 111 Boca Raton. Silo Paulo, tuo 
de Janei ro and Fonalcza It has agents nnd affilialet in 14 coun1riea and serves Nonh .. nd South 
Amcnca. Europe. Asia and Africa Sales hav~ been nl'tablc: m Brazil. where: a call to 1he United 
Stales. uung Bruih monopoly controlled, long du1ance serv1cc cost• approx1matdy S2 19 pet 

m1nute The GlobaiTel service 11 pnccd at about SO 99 pet mmute. producmg a SO 30 per nunute 
profit Other countries receive approximately the same cost benefi1s GlobaiTel currently hAs over 
300 busmess clients in live countries and rurrendy gmerates revenues exceedmg SJ5.000 per month 
The chcnt hst includes Penrod 01l , Pele Spons & Markeung Odebrecht foreagn Embass.es. and 
other mtemauonal corporauons Acoounts are guaran1eed "'1th an lnternallo'lll V1sa nr Amencan 
Expr~ Larger accounts pay by means of a Wile transfer or Letter ofC'rcdu All paymc:n1s are made 
in U S Dollars 

CuSiomers call special telephone numbers proVIdm~ daaled number 1den11ficauon data. or D1rect 
Inward Dial (DID's), these numbers proVIde IMT w1th data about I he phone number from where the 
call was made When a customer desire• to mnke an 101emauo~aal (:all. they d1nlthe D I D hsted on 
their phone card and let r.be phone ring once and then har1g up With!'l :1 few seconds. I he: system calls 
the customer back at their pre-programmed overseas number When the- t.'UIIomer ans.,.,ers. they 
enta the number which they want to call and the system connects the cal l hom IMT) headquaners 
m Boca Raton. Flonda 

"lMTV Musiquest" - Is an mteracme muSic VIdeo request Jane Serv~cc ollgi.Wly u:.ed b) ABC' 
Rad10 Ne1work and other broadcasters and curremh berng uuJw:d b) MTV Rrwa ("MTV") an 
mu:malional VIACOm lioen5ce IMT plans 10 expand II> "1 \o!TV" Sco.aLc 1houughou1 l.•llon Amcm:a, 

Europe. Japan and Singapore, countnes where MTV has hcensees rhe Company cal' also do 
business with other music video broadcasters m the U S and otheJ fc.re1gn countnes 
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The Service provides li.ueous with the ahiluy to request songs from an intc:ra.ctJVc song menu, 

rcceiVIJ18 vcrilicatioo of the time the ~ will play The system also lw a unique call-out dedicauon 

feature wh1ch !.ends dedications by phone 

lbe Company generates revenue whl!n callers dial a 900 number wluch charges a per nunutc or Oa1 

fee for t.hc call Some of the net revenues are shared with the network or Stauon in return for no cost 
promotion lbe Service creates new revenue for the broadcaster that formerly was an expense and 

generates valuable data for the broadca.uer regardmg the preferences of Its callers 

lbe Company intcndl to market iu interactive telephone and request hne technology and seMces to 
broadcasters which have a sufiicient viewer base to allow for the use of the "fMT\'" semces on a 

profitable basis Prospective customers include cable. radio and television operators The Company 
has contacted and received interest from MTV LAtino. MTV Singapore. MTV Japan and MTV 

Europe Additionally. the Company'• software produets are capable of rather sopluJttcaled data 
collection The programs allow stauons and networks to collect infonnatJon concerning the 

requested song and the source of the request The Company bel•eve• that such mform.tuon will 
ultimately be a valuable use! which may be sold in such a manner as to contribute positively to the 

revenue of the Company 

Tdevised lntuactin Auction Servkt • BJDtv"" ("BlDtvTW"). 1s a televued mwaet1ve wction 
SCJVIce similar to home shopping channels except through BJDtv"". VJewers will have the opponumty 

to participate in a teal-time mass media auction usmg their toochtone phone Th1s •s a new concept 

developed by the Company which has not yet had a real market test The current deregulation 
dC\'Ciopments in the United States. on both the state and national levels. should provide substantial 
potenunl (or tlus Serv~ee 

BIDtvn.t 1s an interacuve television seMce created for a national cable and satellne teiCVJSJon 
audience: It will opcrate out of the Company's wholly-owned subsid1ary, The AuctiO'I Channel, Inc 

BIDtvN IS similar to home sl>opping network except that viewers b1d for 1tems when prompted by 

the live auctionee~ using either a toochtonc phone or a cable televiSI"n remote dcvire On-screen 
displays reveal the Current Bid, the number of Aetive Bidders and the rr.m1ber of SJdehne11 (macuve 

but potential b1dders\ The name of Winning b1dders 1S optionally duplayed on screen once the 
bidding is complete Items for wction mclude cars. boats, real estate. Jewelry and other household 

uc:ms sold on the home shopping channels Multiple Items can also be auctioned to h•gh biddmg 

participants Unlike merchandise sold on other home shopping shows. pnces begin lower 1nd are b•d 

lugher by the com~ing audience 

The Company rs searclung for, experienced cable executives -.ho could man.age the eJ<paru~on and 

coordinAte the long term strategy for BIDtv""' To unplemc:n1 the servia, affiliation agreements must 

be negotiated with domestic and foreign Licensees The Company •s currently negotiating w1th TV 
Abnlm Brazil (Brazil's largest cable operator) as a potential BIDtvN hcenv.e 

IMT Lic~m~s 

RSA Com~rcio t Strvicos de Tdeiorormatica Uda .. ("RSA ") 1s an IMT Platform operator of a 
240 line system and Semces L•censee luca•cd in Sao Paulo, Braz.~l IMT wa.o proVJously a 2S~. 
shareholder of RSA and recently retumod its ownership m return for monthly royalty payments of 

~· • to I~. of gross revenues 
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Barcelona Global Importation, E1portadon and Repreuatation, L TDA . is an IMT Platform 
operalor of64 lines and Services licensee located in Brasilia, Brazil lMT receives monthly royalty 
payments of 5% to I O"lo of gross revenues 

IMT Affiliates 

Moddata, S.A.- is an induslriAI telecommunications equipment distributor w11h annu~l sale. of over 
SSO.OOO,OOO and acts as an agent for some of IMT's mdustnal telephone apph...ouons an Bran! 
including the Tclcmig system. 

Daruma, Llda.- is a Brazilian manufacturer of high quality pay and debit card telephones for ,.-hich 
fMT has acquired t.hc rights to markel tlle phones in the U S . Dominican Republic. Mex1co and 
Costa Rica 

Daleen Tecbnologjes.lnc. - is a medium sil.ed US based dc:veloper of quality telecommunications 
software which has an agreement to provide IMT with billiug database technolol{y as well as to utilize 
IMTs call processing teclmology in return for per port royalues 

RESEARCH AND PEVELOPMENI 

The Company has expended over $950,000 to date on research, development, nnd technological 
efforts in connection with tbe design and development of us anteracuve telephone and database 
software and related computer hardware. The Company wiU also continue research and dcvelopmeut 
efforts with respect to the enhancement and fine-tuning of its exiSting products and the development 
or additional complimentary products. The Company has used and in the future may continut' to usc 
the services of outside consultants to assist in research and development acuviues IMT has a 
development agreement with California System Design. Inc (CSDI). and Dal...:n Technologies. Inc . 
(DTf) rwo companies that specializ.c in the creation of telephone company billmg databases The 
Company will continue to invest in research and development and will pursue joint technology 
licensing agreements 

PROPERTY A@ EQUIPMENT 

The Company currently owns approximately sixteen PC-bascd computer and voice proccssin!l 
systems configured with state-of-the-art peripheral hardware and sotlwarc components IMT'' 
hardware includca two 75 and I OOMm Pentium rysterns. two 486150 laptops and three Gateway 
486166 systems oonfigurcd with 250• channels of telephony capability, a Windows NT based office 
network server and seven remote workstations and lour tape backup uniu AddJtJonally. the 
Company owns two high quality copiers. four laser printers. a med1um sized phone system. various 
audio and video boards. numerous software programs includin11 Parado~. Borland 4 5. Wmdows For 
Workgroups. Windows NT, Dos. Norton Desktop for Windows. MSWorks. MSWord. Quickbooks 
for Windows. QuanroPro, WordPerfect. including IMT's Company-developed software programs 
such as the Voice Mail, Debir/Calling Card. General Interactive. Billing Database. "IMTV". 
"Gioba!Tel" and "B£DtvTM• lbe Company also owns two-60 line E-1 modules in Sao Paulo, Brazil 
After the completion of this offering. the Company intend5 to purchase additional computer rardware 
and so.fiware systems and Olhcr related equipment The Company plans to purchase at ICI!St SJOO,OOO 
worth of additional systems hardware for expanded operations in conjunction wuh tlus offering 
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OPERATIONS 

IMT m3muuns its headquaners from liS offices located in Boca RAton. Aor.da, A. fast growmg 
commumty considered to be the hrgh uch center of Flonda and provides the Company with 

continuous access to capable engineering assistance and staff Boca Raton. Florida is located 
approximately ~S miles from the Miami airpon and easy access to all Latin American and Cuibbean 

destinations which are pnmary rnarlcetJ for !Mrs technology IMT pnmarily o~rates from its 
headquallers "here 11 develops technoloHY. negotiates contracts. configures syilcms and slups 
equ1pment to then •ntcndcd destinations 

lMT also operates a wholly owned subsidiary, Interactive Media Technologies. L TDA . located in 
Sao Paulo. Brazil Eric Bacon. IMrs Chief Systems Engineer and Executive Vice President spends 

most of hts time in Brazil wcrk:ing with the Company's licensees and enhAncing the Company's 
prograrnming Eric's J:resence in Brazil helps the Company to successfully develop m a ·r~aiiHNid" 

envuonment not available in the U S 

The lnw firm ofTouini, Freide, Teixcra and Silva and Mr Marcio Mello Baptista, operate as the 
Company's Brazilian Directors upon authoriZAt ion from IMT in the U S The firm IS expencnced in 

US and Brazilia."'law and assists US companies in becoming established in Branl IMT. LTDA . 
maJntams a bank aCGOUIIt at "Ba.nGO llau• m Sao Paulo. one of the lasgest banks an Bran! Funds 

currently. can be t:ransferred into and out of Brazil Without governmental penalties or mterferenee 

The Company's Platform and Servicet licensees maintam thcar own systems Cenain Scmces such 
as the Company's "!MTV" Service arc maintained by IMT in Brazil for control purpoSCli Ttus 

control proVIdes IMT With increa5ed profit potential and hmiu the potenual for failures 

IMT recently added GlobaJTd representatives m four c111cs m 8razJI, as well as representatives m 
Peru, Argenuna, Ponugaland Spain The Company plans to open offices 10 Costa Rica. MeXJco, 

Chile, Dorrunican Republic, Barbados and the Philippines in the near future Additional locat1ons wall 

depend. for the most pan. on the perfom1ance of existing offices in the existing 1cgtons. and the 
telephone rates and expenses Representatives are lured from the local work force, tramed by 
management and a:e compensated With wes commiSSions 

IMT's GlobaiT eJ division is located at the Company's corporate headquaners 10 Boca Raton, FL 

where 11 processes all calls and provides custo'llCT service and billing funct1ons GlobaJT d also has 

modest fac11111es in Sao Paulo and Rio de Janie. o, Brwlto manare liS Brwhan acllvatJes and to 

provide customer service to its mostly Brau!Jan client base 

MARKETING 

Boc.usc the Company wu primarily 1nvolved 1n the development and te"HIK of liS S)St~ms. to date, 
the Company h;u conducted very lirruted expenditures for nw1ceung t" products Most of the 

Company's agreements have been obtamed from ''worJ ll./ mouth" and follow-through 

Steps have been taken, in conjunction w1th this offering. to expand the promouon and use of the 
Compasty's Platfonns and Scvlccs 10 ochc:r" potential users and to enter into JOmt venture technology 
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marketing and license aTT&II8emei!U which will talce advantage of the infrastructures of exisrang and 
successfultelecollllllllfiications companies which offer non-GOmpc:ting products and serva~ 

The Company is actively promolin8 the: \ale of technology hcensing agreements L1censce agrennents 
for the: Company's technology, IUCh as those the: Company IS asrrently mvolved 1n as descnbcd above. 
are wdl suited for expanding the Company's mcome base These arrangements enable the Company 
to enter a foreign rnarlcet quickly. yet pose fewer financial and legal risks than ownmg and operating 
a foreign production facility or pa.nicipating in an overseas joint venture The Company aho plans 
to use these licensing nrrangcmenu to acquire any foreign technology beneficial to the Company 
(cross-licensing agreements or grantback clauses granting rights to improvement technology 
developed by a liceruce) 

The Company is scheduled to paniapate in telecom technology and related 11 adr sho"'s to be held 
tn vanous countries with developing and emerging markets and wrll make this a regular pan of its 
markerang plan 

Roceruly, the Company has subscn'bcd to the: Export Hotlmc & TradeBank se!VIcc, whereby the IMT 
profile and SUIMW)' of its producU and serv~ces can be ordered instanrly by fax from any counuy in 
1 he world by prospective customcrt. free of clwge to rhe customer Th1s serv~ce also 8JVes IMT 
marketing and trade data on world markets and comparues doing business m those markrts 

In July 1995, IMT began a marketing campaign de~igned ro mform telephone compamcs and other 
companies requiring lower cost mass telephone call proceuing technology for voice-mail. 
dcbitlcalling card and general interactive uses Duect mail and magazine advenismg is being 
implemented as well as person 10 person contacu with torc1gn and domestic telco's at conventions. 
expositions and local facilities The Company has identified hundred~ of domestiC and fore~gn 
telephone companies as potential purclascrs or operators of the Company's Platforms 

Th.e Company plans to invest a portion of the net proceeds of th1s offenng m efforts to eo.pand the 
usc of the "IMTV" Services by carnp11gns d1rectcd at add111onal mtcmallonal M1 V hcensec.t and 
other music video networ~ The Company has already contacted and rece1ved Interest from MTV 
La uno. MTV Europe. MTV Singapore and MTV Japan 

IMT makes the a.ssumplion that the Information Superhighway wrll be built throu11h th1s decade ~<.nd 
mto the next century With the global economy and greater mobthty. the need for and uses of 
telecommunications will continue to grow rap1dly Therefore. the Company has the followmg 
marketing approach 

To continue obtainin11 international (mostly corp01ate} clients 11nd supplymg them 
with ac<:esstble and cflic1ent tclecommunicauons ser.tc.es 

2 To nurke1 aggressively low cost intcnutional telephone services to md1v1duals ar.d 
families that have internatiOnal lies. through a var1ery of methods that can handle the 
telephone and facsimile needs or IndiVIduals 

These strllqpcs lave t-1 c:mploycd, thus far 10 BrUJI, !Mrs first targC' count!) IM r, GlobaiTd 
d1v1sion has four sales representatives in Brml. tn Rio de Janeiro. Sao Paulo. Porto Alegre, Rlo 
Grande do Sui and in the northern region of Goiania. Go1aJS Each representauvc pro,~dcs ~tomer 
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service and sales support 1l1e Company tw an office m Sao Paulo. Brazil which IJ the focal point 

for marketing and sales in Brazil The Company also tw an office m llio de Janeuo GlobalT eJ 

anticipates considerable growth m its customer base O\ er the next s1~ months New locations for 

offices Of sales repcesenllttves have been established m L1ma. Peru. Buenos Alres. Azgentma, Cairo. 
Egypt.llld Riyadh. Saudi Arabia The marketing plans for new offices as based upon the collected 

data, performance and patterns of Brwl 

The Company is also installing ats own large-scale voace-mail and advanced mformatlc.n SCf'VIces 

system m Sao Paulo The system wtll process calls for a Telelottery, MTV BrllZII and other 

appliutions 

It is anticipated that BJDrvTM will soon be the first system in the world to allow the general public 
to partiCipate in a televised IUClion BIDiv,... as prim.tnly a telephone controlled bidder qualificataon 

and bid acc::epi&DCC system crc:ated to provide a conduit fOf buyers and ~!len to become aware or and 

participate in a loa! or rutional auctaon Jlmultaneously With thousands of other VIewers 

B!Dtv,... &IIClion progranu would use existing Company technology whach 1s under development to 

be compatible with both the televiston and radio audiences Auctions rue an enterta'ning shopping 

format which actively involve the audience They are impulse and product driven. and are now an 
accepted way to purchase merchandise 

BIDtvTM intends to talce advantage of the needs of televtsion industry whach as seekmg new revenue 

opportunities with interactJve concepts The Company believes that auction houses will suppon the 
programming because they want to reach larger audiences offered Vla teiCVlsaon 

EMPLOYEES 

As of June 30. 1995, the Company had 18 employees And usocaates. ancludmg, fi,e executive 
offic.ers. several engineers. an office manager. two balling and collections personnel. one hou~ 

coumc:l and seven sales representatives Each oft he Company's Executive Officers and enganeers as 

party to an employment agrec:ment, wtth non-competauon provtsaoru None of the: Company's 
employees as subject to a collc:ctave bargaming agreement and the Company belaevcs au employee 

relations arc good After the completion of this offenng. the Company plans to e..:pand ns personnel 

by hiring additional employees to assemble and nwntam software and computer hardwnre systenu. 
to install the Company'• software and computer l~ardwftle systems and promote and rnarkea ahe 

Compan)1S sctVices and products 

Subject to contract rights. OtbCI'rs of the Company may be rc:u.aned and rerno'cd ua ahc:) >le and 

absolute discretion of the Board of Dtrc:ctors 

FACILITIES 

The Company leases two offices in Boca Raton. F1 . With ats execuove offices located at Crocker 

Financi41 Plua, 5550 Glades Road, Swte 409, Boca Raton. Flonda JJ431 Both three year leases 
provide for rents ofS 1,400 and S 1500 00 per month and expues July 1996, With an opuon to renew 

at only a slightly higher rent The Company believes I he current space IS adequate for 111 current and 

proximate future neccb The Company also leases office space in S1o Paulo. and Rio de Jarucro. 
Braril for approxintately S3SO 00 per month each 
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REVENUES 

The Company's generates revenues from Platform licensee sales, hardware sales. per mmute usage 
fees for services !IUch a.1t.he Company's GlobaiTd Service or "IMTV" pay-per-caJJ Sr.rvic.w IMT's 
existing Bramian Plarfonn licensees currently generate several hundred thousand dollars (equivalent) 
per month in gross billings and the Company rece1ves 5% to I 0% of the gross amounts depending 
on the Service JMTs other intcnc:tive sevices sucil as the MTV Brant semce shc,. ld provid~ much 
signi6can1 revenue as wdl Other services produdng s1gmficant revenues on the ncar future onclude 
Voice-Mail. Telelottery, on-phone album sampling/purchasing. merchandising opponuniries. 
interactive muslc games. contests, o.nd sweepstakes. direct n!Ail revenues and polling/voting lines 

The Company's Platforms are sold for per pon fees ranging from Sl5000 to SJ~O OO per pon 
depending on sizes l"ttllgjng from 24 to 12.000 pons with systems rangmgm pnces startmg at S20.000 
up to SIO.OOO.OOO 

lMT plans to IMJnch its "lMTV Musiqucst" Service in Brazil in con)uncuon \\1th a new agreement 
reached MTV Brazil The agreemeru calls for IMT to provide a service faetlity wnh 11s IMT supplied 
software to accept viewer requests via 900 pay per call billing methods IMT will rcce;ve a direct 
royalty of I 40 per minute of call usage and will remit 30 10 40 cents per nunute to MTV Ura.zil 
The Service is cxpccled to genente 200,000 to 400,000 minutes per month 

TIIC Company anticipates that a luge portion of tts revenues. m the near future, w1ll be denved from 
GlobAITel which is currently genenuing in cxc.:ss of$35.000 per month in gross revenues GlobalTel 
receives its revenues from call-back. Internet a.;cc:ss, smart debit calling cards and sman debit card 
phones Globa!Tel generates revenues from tile call-back services ba.sed on the differential m tilt 
foreign country's calling rates and the rate Globa!Tel pays us Unnee States carrier for the san1e call 
There is at. initial sign-up fee of $SO 00 to S7S ()() for each phone number asSigned to a clrent's 
account 

The Company anticipates that each of its Servi~ and Ltcensees w11l cventuall) contnbute 
significantly to the Company's total revenues 

The C<>mpany's major operating expenses relate to the purchase of equ1pment. and the mamtenance 
thereof, programming. emplo)ee sa!Jries. teleph<>ne acces~ costs. and the Company's leased office 
space Profitability of the Company depends upon controlling expenses oft he Compan)' . pantcularly 
telephone access costs and expenses and increasmg revenues by selling or lrcensing Co.npany's 
Platforms and Services. Monthly overhead expenditures are approximately SH.OOO per month 

Based upon ITW\I8emetll research, IMT estimates that 11 un 1mt1ally mcrellse GlobaiTcl revenues by 
SSOO 00 per month for each $200 00 in markeung expenditures Thus. 11 $200.000 ma1kctmg 
mvestmcnt should generate $500,000 per roonth in gross revenues wtth a 25% gross profit margm 
and a 10"/o net profit margin. If the client biiSC continues 10 grow at current levels without addiuonal 
capital infusion. revenues could tncreasc ntt!Je rate of about 10"/o w I~·~. pc:r mo111h 

Thc uuual capital needs oft he Company for mstallauon and operauon~ of the Platform m BruJI and 
at ns beadquancrs in Boca Raton, flonda is approxm1ately S2SO.OOO 
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COMPARJSON OF RECENT YEARS 

The fol!owing table seu fonh cenam sigrufiCllllt financtal dat:1 as of and for the fiscal years ended 

1991 through 1994 

1991 1992 199J l 'i94 

Assets 6,602 14.762 103,1~1 245.547 

Paid in Capital 19.667 17,419 266.546 438.(97 

RetAined Earnings -13,066 -36,710 -244.387 -o41,720 

ShAreholders Equity (SIE) 6,602 -9.541 -4 1,943 -203,023 

Total SIE & Liabilities 6,602 14,762 103.151 24~ . 547 

Revenue 0 28,921 70,303 ,q,271 

Revenue per share 0 001 004 0 14 

Earntngs -8,317 ·28,393 -207.676 -397,333 

Earnings per share 0 -0 01 -0 I -0 16 

PROPNETARYPRQIB;OON 

The CCimpany has a US copyright on tiS mteractive telephone soflwue The Company may apply 
for a United States patent on various aspects of 'the function and destgn of the software and 11S 

tcchn.icalllJ'pilcations. although no USUI'VICC can be gtven as to whether a patent will be applied for 
or be issued. or if issued, as 10 the breadth. scope or dewee of protection (tf any) such patent could 

or would offer the Company 

The Comp1111y also has aU S Trademark on the marks "O!Dtv." and "81dtv" stylized, Wllh the Umted 

States l'atcnt and Trademark Office The Company may also tile applications to rel!IStcr "The 
Auction Channel." "Music: On Deman;!" and other trade ntu'lleS and trade mAtks 

lbc: Company has enttl'c:d into confidentiality and non-compete agreements WJlh us kq employees 
and consultants and cert&ln affiliates These agreements prOVIde. that. during the term of ach 

agreement, the cmplo~ consultant or affiliate may not eng.age in any actiVIty compct111vc w1th the 

Company's business The agreemeou also impose: and WJIItmposc: pmh1b11ums at~airut an employee. 

consultant or affiliate's disclosure of cenain confidenual infomumon 1 he agreements also contain 
covCNnts oot to compete for a period of one to three years 
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COMrEIWON 

The Company's c~ includes various nwu£.crurers of voice-mAil and call processing systems 
from mAjor nwruW:turers Unysis, Octcl. ffiM, lntervoice, etc . all create syste~m that compete with 
the Company The Company believes that none of these entities have developed a rcq:.~est line and 
database accumulation program such as IMTV One entity is involved in developin11 pay-per-song 
interactive video concepts, Video Jukebox Networlt. Inc , is however, a nunor competitor of MTV 
and it is highly unlikely that the two would come together to do busmess Sever&! companks are 
devdoping home shopping cooc.eplS and others are likely to enter the comJ><.-'1illon m tlus scgment of 
the market. and there are thousands of auction companies nationwide The Compan)'S GlobaJTel 
operations in South America and other countries has many competing companies providin11 many of 
the wne or similar services. The barriers to enter the international Voice-Mail. DebitJCaJiing card. 
General Interactive systems, and auction television marketplace IS costly and dtfficuh while the 
international call-back markets are relatively modest m comparison A SI!!!Uficant bamer could be 
creating the interactive software on which the Company's products and services are dependent The 
Company presently has no copyright protection with respect to tts Platfom1~ or Servaces. except for 
copyrights on its interactive telephone service software and the name BIDtvTM See 
"PROPRIETARY PROTECllON" above Although protection may not be sigruficant. the Company 
has taken measures to make it difficult to copy its software. and believes that its software programs 
would be difficult if not impossible to copy, decompile and use 

Some of the Company's potential competitors may anclude any of the current mcdaa and 
telecommunications companies ns well as c•Jrrent operators of home shopptnij prol!rams and. of 
course, interactive software, cable and broadcast te)CVJsion providers MAny of the Company's 
potential eoanpetitors have far greater financial and technical resources, longer operating histories and 
greater industry name recognition than does the Company The abihty of the Comp.llly to compete 
effectively in its anticipated markets depends imponantly upon o number of fac10rs bc~ond the 
Company's (or its management's} control While the Company beheves that 11 should be able to 
compete favorably baJed on the quality, features and price of its products. no assurance can be given 
in these regards 

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

There are currently no legal proccedingJ pending against the Company or to which it as a party The 
Company retAins the law fum of Greenberg. Traung. Hoffman. Ltpoff. Rosen and Quentel. P A 
(Keith Wasserstrom) Ft Lauderdale, FL . as its SEC rounsel and the Firm of'Tou.ini. Frcide, Teixiera 
e Silva (MMcio Baptista) Sao Paub. Branl as its Branltan legal representatives for lnteracttve Medaa 
Technologies, Ltd a _ 

MANAGEMEN'I 

As the Company growa, it will require the services of nuditaonal h1ghly-skille~ and management­
level executives. the markets for which are both haghly competiuve The Company believes that 
its current management has the experience and expenise necessary to manage the Company and 
to develop the Company in the interactive telephone. radio. and television industri~ The Board 
of Directors, in iu sole discretion, may eng.age adduaonnl ollicers (and the olli :ers may engal!e 
additional employees) and enter into employmem agreements with such persons Currently, each 
Executive Officer is pany or subject to an employment agreement wtlh non-compete. 
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confidentiality &nd other restrictive covenants The Board of Directors. m us sole discretion. may 

offer such employment asrec:ments, and other employment arrangement<, to other persons on the 

future Other profeuiorals. consuh11nts and advisors will be hired as needed 

Dlrutors: 

Steven M Williams (Age 34) 
Prcsiden!. Chje(Exegujye Officer. Secre1arv IreasureJ And Dncctor Smcc June 1991 

Mr Williams has ten years of 11Wl4gernent, financtal and orgaruzauonal expenencc nwla.gmg 

companies and concepts involved in the call prO<'essing industry Withams has vast expenence with 

tnteraaive telephone and television technologies and wirh direct response telephone servtceJ I !Js 

expenence also includes national television advenismg sales. audio/video pr<X!ucuon. as well as 

extensive music industry expertise: 

In 1985 he founded Music Systems. Inc . the first interacuvc telephone ba>~ed album Sl!rnphng and 

purcha5inK service which was owned in pan by lntervotcc. Inc a cunent compeutor of I\1T 

Wtlharns sold conuol of the Company to Fnst Trusunar .. . a venture capuatlirm m t988 

In 1989. WollWn.s was hired as a Consulwttto Billboard Magazine to implement its 1-900-Hot-Rock 

program a nationally successful telephone promotion W1lhams was subsequently retDJned as a 

M.arketi.'l8 Consultant by Vtdeo Jukebox Nerwork. Inc a publicly held mteracuve telCVJslon company 

specializing in providing a "Music Video On Oemar.d" type concepts VJN now called "The Box· 

is controlled by Newhouse Broade&Sting, Telecommunications. lnc,(TCI) Ttckctrnaster. 

C ommumcauons Equi ty Associates (CEA) Island Ml•SJc and several other media and cable 

conglomerates Williams was promoted to Director of New BUSUlCSS Development shortly thereafter . 

where he created the Advertising artd Promotions Depanmem for VJN, addmg several nulhon new 

dollars in VJN revenues While at V JN. Williams worked with maroagcmcnl to fine tunc 

programan1ng. operations and to devdop O\'er JS mteractivc promotions for most of the lll.llJ'>r 

record1ng anasts of 1989-91 

Withams founded lMT in 1991. negotiates all of IMrs mBJ Or contracts. oversees markeung 

strategies. raises capital and pcnoron> the standard dutoe> expected of a company's Pre.1dcn1 and 

C'EO 

AJien Sweeney (Age 62) 
Duector 

Allen Sweeney rcce1ved hts B.S 1n General Busmess Adm1mstra11on f<om the UmvcrSII) of Karua.s 

an 1956. an M B A from Harvard Graduate School of Business m 196 I •> a 1 eagle SchoiM He 

re11red as Scmor Vtce President and Chief Ftnancial Officer of l>cl Monte l·oods when that 

1ntemaoonal food company, witt- annual sales of$2 6 billion, closed Its world hudquaners tn Miarru 

m February, I Q90 

Pnorto that, he served 1n a variety of fin&nCial, development and general management poMIIOh.l for 

R J R /Nabisco and Exxon wtule lJVJng in Argentina. Colomb1a, Hong Kong. Japan. and the U S In 

additton to hts several fore1gn assignmo:;nt.s, Mr Sweeny has traveled eX!enstvely throughout the: 

world. partocuiArty in China where he negotiated the R J R /NablSCO JOmt venture with that country 
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In 1990. be completed a nine-month consulttng auignment. based m Hong Kong for the 
reorganization and resuuc:turing of Del Monte's busmess operations in Asra 
After writing six books on Accounting. Strategic Planruog. and International FmanCJal Management. 
Mr Sweeny lectured on and taught these subJects at the Columbia and Fordham uradunte Schools 
of Business 

He is active in the Coconut Grove Chamber of Commerce and currently )erves as Presrdent of1hat 
organization Prior to joining the management team of IMT. Mr Sweeney had cxpencncc with the 
telecommunications industry through a young company seeking to enter tile long distance 
telecommunications marlcet 1llat company has since merged pan of its husmes! mtcrests with those 
ofiMT 

Richard Bancone (Age 62) 
Advisorv Board 

Richard Banconi attended New York Umvcrsny School of8u5mess and Fmancc and "'as affiliated 
with Allen & Company, New York Cny. Since 19S7. serving for a m:mber of years as us Vice 
President and Galernl Manager He is, and has served on the Boards of D11ectors of many pub!:c and 
pnvatc companies 

Gregory T Kruglak (Afle 46) 
ruhjs.ory Board 

In 1990 Kruglak formed IPEM Auocintes, a COil)ultmg firm engaged m onternauunal u~k analysis. 
modeling end portfolio ad~ KI'Vices fo r privotc~s<oc:tor clients He also ,. an AdJunct P rofessor, 
Umversity of M&JVland, Graduate School of Manag=em and Technology. where he teaches 
International Competitive Strategy Mr Kruglak worked for 12 yeaJS tn vanou) mternattonal 
program and policy positions for the Uruted States Government and wu a member of thr Uru ted 
States Government delegation to the lmernatlonal Labor Organizauon. an agency o f thr United 
Nations Mr Kruglak received hil Ph 0 degree tn mternattonal rdauons from the Unt\ersny or 
Geneva (S\1.1tu:rland) and completed postdoctoral work 1 1 Pnnceton Unl\ crsuy 

Offictn: 
Steven M Williams (see above) 

Enc Bacon (Age 40) 
~iY\: Vjcc President Sance Apnl 1993 

Eric Ba.con has twenty one years experience as an Elcctro·Mcchanrclll l)c.s1gn l:.nKtnccr spccraltzmg 
in computer design and product development Mr Bacon has four years expc11cnce 111 m1htary radio 
and telephone communications, five years accumulated experience tn Jrgulll audro techniques a11d 
general voice prOGelSUlg Mr Bacon is fluent in several h1gh level programmlnt~lant~ua~es u well 
as Assembly le\d prognunm;ng Addruon&lly. Mr Bacon is an accomplished hardware dCSitmer 

Mr Bacon has a Bachelor of Science an Meclwucal Engineenng from the Uruversn> or Maryland 
(AI-tS) He has been 1 consultant to or employed Y<tth the follow1ng comparues Vtdro Julo.cbox 
Netwot'k.. Kluser Penna.oente, ~ft. RayNet. Moscow ElcctrOOics. LorC'n lndu)tneJ Ke)'trorucs. 
Intel Corporation and Bend1x Aviorucs While at IMT. Mr Bacon deSigned mmt of the Compatty s 
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propnc:ury technology and IS IMTs Chief Des'Wl Architect MI Bac...n's background m computer 

design. voice processmg. and product development are we.ll suucd to lead lt.1T through the 

interactive technology industry 

James Animez (Age 39) 
Vtce PreSident Ooerauor;s/Gioballel Smcc: March 1994 

James Animez has a diverse backgrourad m mternational bu~ness and spons he was Sccruary 

General For the: Brazilian Football Academy. lmpon Mana~er for the Otis Elevator Cnmpany and 

Pre:sider.t ofS AC , a company specialinng in the 1mpon and expon of various mtemat1onal car~o 

Anunez's native tongue i.s Portuguese and he IS Fluent in Engl1sh. Spamsh Al11mu IS a co-founder 

ofGiobaiTd and IS respons1ble for the day to day operal!ons of !Mrs Globa!Tel di\1S10n and other 

operational positions at IMT Artimez helped make the Globa!Tel d1vis1on .m mtcmatlonally 

recogniz.ed telecommunications operation and continues developm~ GlobaiTel'~ market share through 

market planning. advenising and client fotlow-throulf.h 

Ranga Anumul~pally (Age 27) 
Dtrcct?r Eniincerina Since September 1994 

R.anga Anumulapally is well-ijualified for tlus profess~onal possuon lie earned a Bachelor of Science 

in Computer Sc1cn<:e from Univusuy of Mysore, India, m 1988 and a Master of Science degree in 

the: lic:ld of Computer Science from Aorida Atlant.c UmverSJty. Boca Raton. Flonda. m 1994 He: 

has nearly five years of professional work experienc:e Mr Anumulapally has worked as a Research 

Consultant at IBM. Boca Raton. Florida for two yt"ars. where he has developed sopluS11cated 

surw.Wuion modc:U to ltUdy the pcrfonnanc:c o(thc IBM PS/2 computet atcbHectuJrs H., AIMI worked 

as a Research Engmeer for l"-0 years for C-OoT (Center for Development of Tclemallcs). lnd1a, 

where he des.8J'Cd and developed call proces~ng software for PBX I"-11Chlnl! system-' lie also 

worked as a Sol\ ware Engineer for Sheeba Computers. loclift and Sym·rns Research Group. lncha 

rulMTs Direaor of~ Mr Anumulapally prO\ Ide< SCfVlCC:S 10 the requ~remc:nts arulySJs. 

dc:Sljt/1. and development of soflware for sophisticated htgh-end vo1ce procesSJn~ systems Hu 

profcsstonal responsibilities will include the dc:vi!lopmcnt. codm11 and tmplcmcntauon of new 

appticalion programs to mcc:1 cunent and projeacd chent needs Ills 01hcr duues wi ll include proJect 

mana~ement and network administralion 

The Company also employs two expenenced mdividuals, Et1c D Alit and J R Humphrey a.s Vtcc: 

Presidents of Business Dc:vc:lopment Both Eric and J R vc pnma11ly mvolved m providmg lonl:! 

term financing and financial strategies fo1 1he Company 

Tile followmgtablc: se~s fonh the aggregate compensauon of the ComJWI}1 S office" and all officers 

as a group for the currenJ year and the next two years 

28 



Steven Williams 111 

Eric Ba.con (2) 

Junes Anima m 

All officers (3 
people)< I l(2Xll 

Com.,nurloo Table 

Postuon 

President, CEO. 
Director 

Ex=.ative V1cc 
President 

V1cc President, 
Openuons 
GlobaJTel 

1m 
$80.000 

sss.ooo 

SJO,OOO 

s 165,000 

Aggreuld.J2ffipmatiQ.D 

I<)<)~ 

SIOO.OOO 

~ 70,000 

s ·t2,0()() 

S212.000 

~ 

SI2SOOO 

S 8S,OOC 

) 50.000 

S2b0.0'10 

(I} The Compa.oy appro\c:d an employment agrcemcnl f111 M1 Wllilarnl through 
December 31, 1997 The n111 ecmcm p1 ov1dcs for 11 base salary of SIIO,OOO through 
December 31, 1994, Wlth a S7,SOO bonus 1f over $750,000 IS ra.•ed m rhos oiTcnng 
His annual salary is scheduled to incre.uc to $100,000 rhrou11h I>N:ember J I, I <xiS, 
and 11 least $125,000 for the p.;nod cndon11 December 11 , I 'l<lro l'rov1ded the 
Company doubles iu revenues m each oi I <)9~ and 19<16 /llr Wolloam' os eh1>ible for 
bonuses ofS2S,OOO and SJ.S.OOO. rcspectwely Mr Wllhanu IS also cntotled to health 
and life msurance 

(2) Mr Bacon's employment aweoernent wuh the Company thwugh December ll, 1997, 
providesforatweamual salvyofS~~.OOOrhrough December 31 , 1994 l!:s annunJ 
salary is scheduled to oncrea.sc to S70.000 the follo"'1ng year. and at least $85.000 for 
the period JilriU&I)' I , 1996 through December J I, 1996 SubJect to the approval of 
the Board of Directors, Mr Bacon may rcccl\·e bonuse~ ofSIO,OOO Sl ~ .000 and 
$.20,000 in 1995, 1996 and 1997, I CSpccll\cly Mo Bacon lllQ)' nl!><l rcccovc up 10 1°/o 
of the revenues for new syawn• he onstall>. dcpcndllll! on the pwtitabiloty of each such 
system 

(3} Mr Artimet employment agreoernent 1~ throul!h December ll , I '.l<)7 and pHlvodes for 
a base annual salary of $30.000 through Deccn.ocr ll I <)<14 I los annual saiU) 1$ 

scheduled to merease to $42,000 rl.e followml! yea~ and at least S~U.OOO for the 
penod January 1. 199b through December J I t 99i He may be enrorled to a (I) 
$20,000 bonw in 199S, 1f 1995 GlobaJTel revenues exceed J~. of 19<}4 ll'\enues. 
and (2) $30,000 bonus for 1996. tf 1996 GlobalT el revenues c~cecd 600". of 1994 
revenues 
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For addlllonal djscussion regarding opuon grants. Sec "CERT AJN BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP" 

below. as well as the footnotes thereto 

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION 

Directors are en titl ed to options to purchase 14.400 shares of Common Stod fm each ye&J of 

service. in addition to all out-of-pocket expenses relateJ to thor ~CI"\'tce to the Company The 

options conform in all material respcas with all the optiOns prC'1ously granted by the Company The 

Company ts prepartng a directors' stock option plan \\htch will be presented to the sluueho;den of 

the Company for Dpp!oval as soon as 11 ts completed The opuons exptrc ten years from the date of 

grant The exercise pnce is set at the market price (or most recent sales puce) at the ttme of grant 

and in any case will not be less than S2 25 pet share: Thus tar only opuon~ to purchase ·I 1.200 shares 

of Common Stock have been granted for DirectOr) Sec "OPTIONS" Dm:ctors arc chgJble for 

opt tons after each year of SCJVice 

NONCOMPETIT!ON AGREEMENTS 

Every executive employee. and consultants to the Company. are required to stgn and hli\'C stgncd an 

agreement wluch prohibits the employee or consultant from ustng any knowled!!e or mforrnation 

gained dw-tng lbe relatiooship with the Company. and for a penod of t"o years after the rdauonslup 

is terminated, to engage in any ac.:uvuy competllt\e w11h the Company's busmc:» 1 he agreements 

also impose prohibiuons a!!ainst the dtsclosure of ccrtam confidential trade secret onforrnauon 

propnetnry to the Company 

CERTAIN STOCK TRMSA<T!ONS 

The Company. m January 1993, held meetln~ of ns Board of D11ectors and shareholders. at 

wluch meetings. among other things. the Art icles and By-laws were amended. Mr Schwartz wns 

elected as a new dtreetor of the Company. certain repurchases ofshlllo were: rattficd. the numbct 

of authonzed shares of Common Stod. was tncrcased tu ~.ooo.uoo. a 1000-for·l srud split was 

ctTeer.,d. and an offermg for up to 400,000 shales of Common Srock was aurhoru.cd l hat 

offerrn!! ra1sed approximately S12S.OOO 

On February 19. 1993. the Company's Board of Dircctots and shareholders approved rhc !!ranlln!! 

of 40.000 stock options to Mr Williams. exercisablc at S 50 per share On August 13. 1993. the 

Company's Board of Dtrectors and slwt'holden apptoved the l!ranttn!! of employment stocl. 

options to Mr Bacon for 20,000 shares. exerctsable at S ~0 per sl14re. and stock options to Mr 

Williams for 17S,OOO shares. exercisahle at S 58 per share The Company'~ Board of 011e<:1on 

and shareholders addtttonally approved the !!rlllltml! of 14.400 Sind. options on an annu11l bam u 

compenslllon for Board Members 

On February I l. 1994, the Company's Board of Duecton and shareholders appr~Jved the granltn!! 

of 40,000 additional stock options to Mr Bacon aerctsable at S 58 per share and opt1on' 10 RoJJ 

Kornfeld for 20.000 shares. c:xerctsablc at S 58 per share. for hrs dTuns m ptocufln!! certam 

financral assrstance m conjunction wnh the Company's broadenin!! product and SCI"\1tc scope 
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On February 16. 1994, the Company eajUircc1 !he business and a.s~s r"r.t ... "•11 ~ '\ennce rompany 
lhrough a Sled for ass;:ts traruaction. etfeclive March I. 1994 GlobaJT el s o"'""rs (Charles Saba 
and James Anime:z) each receiVed 100,000 slwes of Common S1ocl. 10 rctum for 100" • ownership 
of GlobaJT el's a.sscts and clien1 base 

On March I, 1994. !he Company granled op1ions 10 pt..rchase 100.000 sh~rel of Common S1ock at 
S2 25 per shan: lo Mr Williams. oplions 10 pwchasc ~0.000 shares of Common Stod at S2 :5 per 
8hnrc In Mr BReon and oplrOn$ Ill purchuc 2\.(lOO 'hAres nl 2 2~ per •lw~ ro Jnmc< Anrmc1 10 

re~ognrlron oflheir performance the put year and fur lurc:t~ornK pulll!>ll' ut rhcor turou•cn'lnllun rn 
!he ru'Tent year and a.s an incenlivc for performance rn fu1urc: years The Un,ud authorrLc:d, un June 
30. 1994,1hc issuance of options to purchAse I S.OOO shAres of Common Stud at S2 2~ per ~e 10 
Eric Bacon in roMeaion wilh his con1ribu1ions to thu offering u well u 1he successful 5ales and 
engineering services which he provided 10 an1omcrs and prospcctJ\c: chcn1s rn BrllZII 

All oflhe above: options wen: gnu1ted tn an cfforl to rc:latn. motrvate and tnccnlt\O:S I he l..ey personnel 
of 1he Company. or compensa1e consultanls "'htch provided valuable semce~ 10 the Cnmpany 

Pnor 10 lhrs otfering. the shareholders of 1he Company \'Oied to 1rnruna1e 1hc: !>harchold.:rs' 
Agrcemenl , which ag11:em'!nt restriCted I he: transfer of shares of the common s1ocl.. 

On July I, 1994,1hc Company's Board ofOrrec1ors adopted the Amended and Rc:Matl'd By·Laws of 
1he Company (the "Re~tated By-Jaws"). amending the Company's lly-laws to pr11vrdc: for the 
requirement of outside-director approval for all fun her stock rssuances. opt ann !I' .rnts and related or 
affiliated transactions The Restated By-laws alJO chAnge !he dale of the annual shareholders' mec:ting 
to the scc:ond Tuesday of April of ca'h year Sec "REST A TED BY ·LAWS" helo.,., 

In May of 1995. the Company moide an a!lrc:cmc:nt whereby the ~hare~ ul ~111cl.. ••wncd by the 
Company an RSA Comercio e Sc:rvacos de Tdc:anforrnatrca Ltda. ("RSA "). llf Slo Paulo. Brazal. 
reprccnt~t~g a 25% cquil)' intcres~- an thai COf:lP&llY. were: as.s~gned over 10 that conapanv an c:'Cchange 
for an aarcc:rnenl for monthly payments to IMT. ha.-c:d on gross re\c:nue~ llw agreement to that 
effecl , daled the 24th day of May. 1995. was appro 'ed 

On June 8, 1995.1hc Company negottated a "slock for cqurpmc:nt" 1ransac1ron Wlth lntc:rsat Satdlnc: 
International, Ud Accordmgly. 1he agreement wu rmplc:rnented and the: c:quapmcnl \\&S pard for by 
assurng 45.000 slwes of stock to Allen Sweeny. a poancrpal shareholder of that company The 
equaprnent obtained will be used m the Globa!T el da,1saon and rncrease5 GlobaiT d '' long das11nce call 
handling abilily by several millio" calls per month 

The said Allen Sweeny. norruna1ed for apporntmc:nt to the Board of Dr recto:) of thas Company 
elfectrve the lsi day of August, 199~ The: authorrty fi•r the Board nf Duccwrs 111 IT'alc: lhrs 
norrunauon rs setforth in Sections J and 4, or Anaclc: Ill of the Uy-law, authnr111nl( the: l>tr«tur s Ill 
fill any vacancy in the Board. pendang the ne~t clccuon of Ouector~ b~· the Stod..ltohlcr~. puasuant 
to Section 3. of Article Ul 

On June 22. 1995, !he Company srgnc:d a Mod. opuon Jgrc:emcnt "'"h a l.c:v cmpln)ce. Ranga 
Anum&lapally, !Mrs Director of Enf91lCC11rrs. .,.,tto lw b«n Ul.Sirumcntal m \lotrtmg and r c:\ I Sin!! some 
of the Company's software: The agrcc:rncnt rs dcsagned to encourage a long term relauon5hrp and 
motivation 
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On June 22. 199S, the Company also signed a stock opuon agTcc:menl wnh Global Tradmg of South 

Aorida, Inc , a consulting finn used by the Company stncc the Company commenced 1ts opcnuons 

The agreement is designed to encourage a long tenn relationship between tho} companies 

On June 16. 1995. the Company signed a MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING wuh JAG 

Unhmited. Inc. a Florida Corporation This document is a :irst step toward taking the Company 

pubUc An offering would be expected to prOVIde the company wtlh a more relllble source of capital 

for 11s continued growth, and to benefit stockholders by providing a market for them to trade the1r 

shares 

The final deta.Js of the proposed transaction are not complete. however. JaVIrr Investment Group and 

the Company have agreed that IMT would not be valued at less tlwl S 13 million, or S5 20 per slwe 

in the tnlrl.SICtion The c!1rceton approved the C()ncept and duccted the officen to continue working 

on the plan 
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CERT A!N BENEfiCIAL OWNEBSHIP 

~~ forth below i.~ certain bcnr(k:ial ownership infurmarinn regarding ufltccr> aml<lrrcclltr> (rncluding 
director nomlnccs) of the: Company and I he holders of S'.l \If more n! 11\e Comrany\ Common Sux:k as 
rhcy exisl immediately prior 10 &his offering. The rahlc ~bow~ share owncrshrp nr •uch JlC'""''· as well 
ilS pcrcc:auge ownership Informal ion both hcfnre and aflcr (and assummg •uccc,.rul complcllon. on a 
fully subscribed b:asis) or lhis offering. 

1•s:s;m11~ ·~ ')~na:~b.w ·~ ~·li;'" 

Jl:utnhcr ol '' ll&lc:-< lklo-c-c U1fs:l:mi All<t l.l.ll.rowr If Warr&~~l 
cuncntly Ownql • t·~m~~· 

Sleven M Wrlh•rn~ 'l671JOCI \') H'~-f. 21 7% 11 S"'• 

2 Clorcncc Elda 24SOOO ICJ() 7H 7(t 

l Orcj!OI) T Ktuj!W. 9)')(1(, ~0 27 'I '.I 

4 IUdwd Bmcoru 1£.16)(, (,$ Ho lo 7 

s J lll!lC> Arlunc::t lll)l(KI ~() l(t 1 7 

ll F.nc Bacon 121M I ll()) lXI~ .;u 
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OPTIONS TO PURCHASE COMMON STOCK 

l1le following table sets fonh the aggregate amount of options, warrants and other nghts to acquire 

Conunon Stock held by all persons "'ho own such options. warrant< or n11hts 

Name of Holder Number of shar.:s of Exe·cise Price Date of E~erC1SAb1lity 

Common Stock flssued 

Steven Wilham& 40,000 so 50 113 per y"u/1213 1/94 

175,000 so 58 1/3 per ycar/1211 1/94 

14,400 so 58 313 1/94/Directors 
Opuons 

100,000 S2 25 1/3 per year/12/3 1/94 

J/3 1/95 Darectors 

14,400 S2 25 ceuons 

Enc Bacon 20,000 so 50 1/J per yeaJ/12/J l /94 

40.000 so ~8 1/3 JX'1 yeJ~r/12/J I /94 

so.ooo $2 25 1/3 per year/ 12131/95 

15,000 S2 i5 1/3 ~ ye.~r/12/31/95 

Richard Bancoui 72,500 and 5,000 SO 4 • and S2 00 Sec: Note I bclo" 

Kenneth Schwan:t. 14,400 so ~8 )/ll/94 

Gr9;10 !.): Kru~ak 2 50,000 {aeerox2 Sl 00 now until 1211 1 /<)<) 

Ross Komreld 20.000 SO S8 3/J 1/9.1 

James Antmez 25,000 $2 25 1/3 ~r ~car/1213 1 /95 

Rang:a AnurnulaeaJI~ 25,000 $2 2~ 113 eer ~ear /I ~11 1/95 

Globnl Tradmg, Inc 25,000 $2 25 1/3 ecr year/ 1211 1/t)S 

1\otc: I Bancoru has (a) $29.000 m loans convertible 1nto shares of rommon Stocl. . the opt1ons arc 

cancelled once: the loan is repaid Bancone has the nl(ht to convcn the $29.000 loan at SO 40 per 

share pnor to repayment and another loan of$10.000 cun,crllble at $2 O<l per ·.hue 

Elu:h opt10n 1s e~erc1sable after the period or periods spcc1fic:d above. so long as the holder IS then 

employed by the Company. but no opuon may be exercisable after the expiration often years from 

the date of want The opuons have anti-dilution pro•1srons and prolfiSIOns for early cxcrc•~ upon 
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a public offcnng of the Common Stock or upon the occurrcnc·C of ccna10 rxt111ordinary transactions 

The options arc not transferable other thAn by will or the laws of dc~cm 1111d dtslnbuuon 

TRANSFERABILITY 

11M: secunuc:s offend hereby have not be regsstcrcd llndct the Secun!lcs Act of I '>lJ or th~ SCC\JnUes 

laws o f moSt states and are being offered and sold 10 rehllllce on exempuons from the rcgJstrahon 

requirements of t he S~rities Act of 1933 and the Blue Sky Laws (st.-cufttles laws) of most nates 

Appropriate documents have been filed with the Sccuriucs and Exchansc CommJUJon 10 regasd to 

the exempuons relied on, and appropnatc documents have been filed wuh M~rnc States 10 regasd to 

the exemptions relied on, and are 10 the pr<><:CSS of being filed ...,;th most other States 

The securit1CS are subject to rc:stricuons nn transferabduy and resnle and may not be trznsferred or 

resold except as permitted under the Sccunues Act and such law~ plllsuant to registration o r 

exemption therefrom See "RISK FACTORS" 

On June 16, 199S, IMI stgned a "Memorandum ofUnderstandmg· ...,,th Ja,1er lmestment G1oup . 

Ltd, an 10vestmcnt banking company located 1n Coral Spnngs. FL rhc: memorandum outlines an 

agreement for Javier Investment Group to take IMT public in a Sloe~ swap transacuon The 

transaction would vaiue IMT at S 13,000.000 or $~ 20 per share and would prov1dc: IMT w1th 

$4,000,000 00 tn working capital The: Company •s ~tudymg. r.rnong oth~• 1ssucs, the fea\1b1llly of 

the offer, mcludmg the potentiAl for us completion and 1mpac1 on shllfcholdcrs A shart"holdcrs vote 

will be held tn August with rccoiTUT\Ctldations from the Company'• boasd The transaction IS 

scheduled to be finali.u. J in late 19QS No trad10g or other masket currently ex1sts f01 the Common 

Stock. and there ca.n be no auurance that such a marlet "Ill de-clop at anv t1me m the future 

RESTATED BY -LAWS 

The Restated By-laws of the Company, subject to the Atttcles. pro,1de for the management of the 

business and affair• of the Company The Restated By-la\\s. amung nthn tlung>. prnv1de for 

I1WClJnlm i.ndemnificatio av&llable under law and pro\ls1ons for advancm~c~ o fficers and ducctors o f 

the Company the costs and expen ses for any proceed mg. nct1on or C(mtro,crsy so mdem111ficd 

1lhe Restated By-laws provide that special medings of the shareholders of the Company can be called 

by the President. the Board of l>uec:tors. or shareholders holdmg 11'\lo or ntllre of the 1ssued a11d 

ouuunding shares of the Company Shareholders holding a maJonty of the 1ssued and ou t•tandmg 

shares of the Common Stock of the Company ca.n control the Compan~. act by wnucn consent 

without holdtng a meeting. elect du·ectors, authonze addJr1oml stocl. and vote to carry out 

extraordinary COI'p\)rate transactions like a merger. ~e of assets. shMc: exchange or stocl. spht 

Prospce1ive investor& are urged to read and rC'Vlew the complete rcxt of the ReMatcd Uy·lftws pnor 

to purchuing Units pursuant to tlus offmng The Uy-laws were recently amend.::! to ra1uue the 

Company to obtain approval of .a majority of the outs1de-direc:tors pnor to (i) iuumg >Hlcl . (ii) 

gr-anting options or (iii) 11.1thorizing any tra.uactions wuh any related or ani hated persons 
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D~~ADONOFO~~GPNC£ 

The offering price for the Units and the Common Stock have been determmed solely by the 
Compan) and such prices should not be cons1dercd to be md•cations of the actual \alue of the 
Company. the Units or the Common Stock Among the factors considered were the financial 
cond11 1on and results of opentions of the Company. the recent offering puce o f the Common 
Sind. I he ICIUII• nf UI!C:rAtinna uf CUIIIJliiAhlc COIIIfiAMIC•. JlfCVRihnl( lnMket COndiiUIOI and the 
Company·~ ti1ture prospecu 

INY£SIOR SUITABILITY 

The offenng of the Units, and the Units and the underlying Common Stock. has no t bcc:n reg~s· 
tered under the Securities Act, or the sec:unues or "Blue Sl:y· laws of any State (tngether With the 
Sceunties Act, the "Securities Laws"), and the Units are being offered m rehance upon cc:rWn 
e11empt1ons under such laws In this connec1ion. and purSUAlll to such ellempt•ons. ofTen and 
ulcs of Units will be made solely 10 "accredited inveslors" a.s such term u defined tn Rule 50 I (a) 
o f Regulauon D("RULES GOVERNING THE LIMITED OFFER AND SALE OF 
SECURJTIES WITHOUT REGISTRATION UNDER THE SECURJTmS ,._CT 01' 1933") The 
rule abo permits sales from the offering to up to JS non-accredited investors who meet ccrtaJII 

suitability standards discussed below 

Pursuant to Rule 501(t}, an ind1vidualmvestor must CJther (1) have (along w1th lusiher spouse) a 
net wonh which ellceeds $1 ,000,000 at the time o f the purchase or (il) have had an 1nd•vidu11 
income in excess of $200.000 in the two most r ecent years (or joint income wuh hu/her spouse 
which cKcceds S300,000 in such years) and has a rc:uonable Cltpectation of reaching the same 
mcome level (or JOint income level) in 1994 Ac.creditcd mvcston under Rule SO l also anclude (i) 
any bank or savings and loom assoc1a11on liCtmg m Us md1\~dual or tiduc1ary cap~cnv any broker· 
dealer. any insurance company, investment company, business development company. small 
busmess rnvestmcnt company or employee benefit plan (a) if the reinvestment dcc1SJ0r. IS made by 
a fiduc1ary wh1ch is a bank. savrngs and loan assoc1at10n. rnsurance company 01 reg1s1ered 10\'esl· 
ment adv•sor or (b) if the plan has total assets m CJtccss of SS.OOO 000 01 (c) 1s a sclf-duccted 
plan. the rnvestmcnt decisions are made solely by persons that are acc•cdncd ln\'e)tors. ( u) any 
pnvate placement development company, (iii) any orgamz.auon under Scct1on 50l(c)(J) of the 

Internal Revenue Code. corporation, Masuchusetts or smular busmcg trust or panncr.tup. not 
formed for the specific purpose of acquinng the sccunt1es offered with total assets in excess of 
$5,000,000, and any trust wtth assets iii Cltcess of $5.000.000 no1 formed for the purpose of 
buyang the securiues. the purchase of wh1ch is duec1ed by a "sophlstiQted" mvestor . and (1v) any 

entity in which all equity owners are accredited investors These matters are more fully set fonh 
m the Subscription Agreement required to be completed by each prospect ive 1nvestor 

Investors wtll also be requ~red tO ITICC1 the followm11 suatab1h1y standards (I) 1hey are qualified 
mvestors. having a net worth (e11clusive of home. fumistungs and aUiomob•lc) equal to at least ten 
tuneJ the purchase price of Units purchued. and have. and atmapate they wttl conunue to have tn 

the fucure. annual taxable income. oqual to 1~ higher of the amount of theu rnvesunent or 
S I 00.000. (11) they c:an bear the cconom•c nsl. of losmg thcu entuc: Investment m the: Company. 
(iii) their overall commiuncnt to mvcstmems wh1ch are not read1ly mar.,ctable 1s no1 diSpopor· 
uonate to their net worth and their mvestmcnl m the Uruts will not c.usc such O\ c:rall comnut· 
ment to be excCSSJve. (ivl they have adequate means of proVIdmg for then current needs and 
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J)Crsonal contingencies and no nocd for liquidity tn thetr investment 111 the Uruts, and (v) they are 

capable of cvWalion the meriu and risks of this offenng. and have substanttal o.perience tn malung 

investment decisions of this type 

f~e.lheaccurittes will be :10ld ooly to pcssons who repr~t . amon11 other thonl!s (I) !hat 

they are acquiring the securities fot their own a:counts. for investment only and not wuh a view 

toward the resale or distribution thcr~f. (2) that they have such knowledge and c~penence on 

financial and business mauers. that they are capable. etther alone ur to)!ether ~> 'lin one o• more 

advisors 01 representattves. of evaluattngthe menu and nsks of mvesttng m the sccunues offered 

hen:by, (3) thai they and their advisors have been proVIded the oppon•Jntty to uk quesuons of. and 

receive answers from, represerllalives of the Company concerning the terms and condouons of the 

Offering. and to obtain any additional inf<>rmation which the Company possesses. ~:.r can acquire 

without unreuonable elfott or expense, that is necessary to verify the accur11cy of the tnformation 

6.unisbed in this Mancnndum Of the Offenng Documents, (4) that they are aware that the securities 

have llOl bca: registered Wider Ill)' Sccuriues Laws. (5) that they are aw-are that their nght to transfer. 

conl'ey, assign. pledge or otherwise disJX>se of their secunties is restncted 1-y the Sec:u,,ues Act and 

by applicable state securities laws, (6) that they arc awuc there " nu marke1 for the secunttes and 

that there can be no assurance tlw such a market will develop. and (7) that ccnain other matters arc 

true and correct with respect to such persons or thcu mvestment 

The above suitability 11andards represent the mimmum suttabihty requuements for prospecuvc 

purchasen adopted by the Company. the satiSfaction of these S1andards by a prospect I\ e purchaser 

does not, however, necessarily mean or unply that the Umts. or the underl}llng shares of Common 

Stock, arc a suitable inveS1mcnt for such purchaser 

FINANCIAL STATEMt:NTS 

The Company retaitU the firm of Elltngswonh & Moegel, P A • centlied publtc accountants. 1191 

US Highway One. Suite 210. Nonh Palm Beach. Flonda 33408, to serve a~ 11s nudttor and 

accountants. and to centfy its financial statement) The Company's linanctal nnd audited 

statements are attached here1o u Eldubit A Prospccttvc mvcstotS are ur10td to rr3d und rcvtew 

the Financial Starements and ncnes thereto in then entuc:t)' pnot to puochasmg Un11s pursuant to 

this offering The Company will proVIde shareholders with quanerl> unaudoted and annual 

au~ited financial statements 

RISK FAITORS 

A PURCHASE OF UNITS, AND THE UNDERLYING COMMON SfOCK INVOLVES A 

HIGH DEGREE OF RISK INCLUDING. BUT NOr Nf:CESSARILY LIMITI-D ro. H IE 

RISK FACfORS DESCRIBED BELOW. Tlti ' REFORb. liNI I'S SIIOUI D NOT BE 

PURCHASED BY ANY PERSON WHO CANNOT AFFORD TilE LOSS OF HIS ENTIRE 

INVESTMENT. PROSPEcnVE INVESTORS SHOULD CAREFULLY REVIEW AND 

CONSIDER THE FOU..OWJNG RISK FACfORS AND CONSIDERATIONS. A.C:. WELL 

AS THE OTHER INFORMATION SET FORTH HEREIN AND IN Hll· FXHIBITS 

HERETO 
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I Qpcnuina Hjstory. The Company has conducted opcnwons :;rnce June 18, 1991 From June 

1991 to date, the Company has expended most of its ume and resources researching and developmg 

u.s products and services In addition, th~ Company's busme.ss ts and wtll continue to be subject to 

many factors beyond the Company's (or us management's) control. such u adverK local. rc:gJonal. 

national and intetnational economic conditions. telccommumcations costs. competition. regulation 

and costs of products and operations 

2 Uoccoom Reaulatjoo fon:jgo and Domesuc kll~ The Company ts susccpublc to the 

changing United States and foreign laWl relating to the telecommumcnuons mdustnes Although the 

c:urrc:nt trcod in the United States and most other rnarlcct oriented countnes 1s :oward le.s:. regulat1011.. 

it is possible that a rcgul.arioo ()(law in the U S . or a fore•gn country may cunail. or entirely prol~bit 

one or more of the comparues Products. Semces or Ltcensee O!)Crat•ons tn the alfected rr.arlct 

3 Ljmjted R!M'al\KS and Losses From Productsand Semces t~ Since o991. the Companr 

has focused a substantial pan of its etfons on research and development of its technology Although 

the Company has more than doubled ns rC'enu:s in each of the pa't tluee yeus. the amount or 

revenues has been limited to date. and mcomc has been exceeded by meta~ expenses and 

development costs resulting in operating losses during each of the fiscal years that the C'nmpan)· has 

been in business and a loss could result in upcoming years as well 

4 Neec! for Addjtjon.al Financing, Diluuoo The Company beh!:"c) that the net procCI'ds of this 

offering will penrut the Company to meet •ts workmg capnal needs for a hnuted penod A ponton 

of the net proceeds from this offering are being utilized bnng the company current with regard to 

certain outStanding payables. obligations and liabilities In order to develop 1ts products. suvtces and 

technology funhet, and to promote, market and sell its products and sel\.ices on n profitable bas•s. 

the Company believes that 11 may rcqwre a1drtJonal capnal beyond that "'luch \Ylll be rn1~ed as a re.sult 

of this offering (even assuming thattlus offt·nng ts fully subscnbed) Accordmgly, the Company rs 

seeking to raise additional capital tluough the issuance of additional shares of Common Stock (or 

other equity securities), debt securities. loans, convenuonal financing or a combinauon thereof The 

Company recently~ a Memorandum ofUndcmarxhog wtth an 111\e)Ullcnt bank tnt~ firm m rL'l!Ald 

to tWng the Company pubhc m late 1995 or cart) I <)()(l Ho"'e' cr. no usurancc c&n be made that 

any such Public Offering will be irut1ated or. tf trutiatcd "'Ill be successful or Wlll result 10 the rlllSUlg 

of capital for the Company on a positive or favomble bii.Sl~. or on any basts In addtuon. although the 

Company anticipates that the offering price per share of Common Stock tn any such Pubhc Offering 

would be lugher than the approltlmately S2 00 per share pncc of thts ofli:nng. no assurance can be 

g~ven thalthe pnce per share of Common Stock 10 any ~ouch Pubhc Otfenng \\111 exc«d the current 

nffering price. that the Pubhc Offenng price ,.;n not b.: IO\~cr than the current offenng pnce. or that 

the Public Oft'ering will be subscubed for at any pncc Moreover. there can be no assurance that 

additional financing wi.ll be available to the CompArt)' on comrnerctally reasonable or otherwtse 

acceptable terms Flllure to obt,in any such addntonalfinancm~ arnont~ othcr th•ngs could l•mH the 

Company's abilny to undellalo.c sognilicant sales or mar~cton~c~ elTon• for ns product hnc and could 

materially and ad•endy affect the bu.sine.ss. opc:rauons, rC\Mues. eamtnt~s. prolitabtlll)' and prospecu 

of the Company 

5 Jmmechau: Pjlytjon Purchasers of l lntts o ffered hcrcb) "Ill u1cut d•lutoo~ 111 the book value 

per share of Common Stock Although the oll'cnns pnce allocable to each share of Common Stock 

iJ S2 00 per $!we, Immediately following this offenng (usummg the: offenng ts fully subscribed). the 

net tangible book value (on a liquidation basts) of the Company. on a per share bam wtll be less than 
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S 47 (exclusive of any and all costs associated wnh such a hquidat1on) Purclwcrs of the slwes of 

Common Stock included in the Units offered hereby will experience substanually greater dlluuon 

when the Options are taken into account 9 10,700 slwcs of Common Stock are covered by Options 

Exercise pnce:s oo the options range between SO 40 per share and $2 25 per share If all opuons arc 

exercised, totAl capital raised from the options would be approxJmately S 1.000.000 

6 Dependence on Key Peoooocl The operallon of some the Company's business mterem and 

the expansion into other products. sen.1ccs and markeu. has been Dependent upon the eff~>ns of 

Steven M Williams. the Company's founder. President. Chief Execuuve Offic.er and prin~tpal 

shareholder Mr WiUii111U benefi~ially owns opproxinutely 37% of the C'ompAn>'s currently 

out.standing Common Stock The Company has entered into a thrte·)Cllf employment asreement and 

nonc:ompetition and nondisclosure agreement wrth Mr Wtlharns. requmng Mr Wtlliarrs to dedicate 

his full attention and elforu to the Company during the entire term of the agreement Mr Williams 

oversees the Company's marketing, promotion and sales effons. developinl! marketing and sales 

strategies for the Company Mr Williams currently handles direct contraC1 negouauons. r11ses 

capital, gives direction to the technical suppon on ultimate end uses and needs and performs all 

funcrionu10rrnally incident to the office of President of the Company All major decis1ons regardmg 

the Company's business are made by him and the loss or mterrupt1011 of Ius services could have a 

material adverse effect on the Company's business, operallons. reverues. eammgs. profiu.bihry and 

prospects The Company has purchased a SSOO.OOO "Key Man" hfc msurancc pohcy (ln the lite: of 

Mr Williams IMT is the named beneficiary 

The Company's technical opcnuons arc: aepcndc:m upon the scMcc:s of Enc Bacon. the Company's 

Execuuve Vice Presideru, Chief Engineer and S<'ftware designer Mr Bacon has entered 1nto a three· 

year noncompetition, nondiSclosure and employment agreement vorith the Company. requmn11 htm to 

dedicate hrs full a11cntion and effons to the Comp~n> dunng those three years ThCJc can be no 

assurance. however, that Mr Bacon will conunue to work for the Company dunng the enure tcm1 

of the agreement, nor can there be a,.,y assurance: that his elfons can produce revenue,, camings or 

profits for the Company Mr Bacon oversees the Company's technolol!V and cngrneenn11. devc:lopmg 

and designing of software for the Company Mr Bacon !:!tvc:s d1rccMn to the Company's techmcal 

development and performs all functiOn$ normally mc1dent to the oOicc of Clucf Enwnc..-r of the 

C'ompany All maJOr decisions regardmg the Company's technology are made by him and the loss or 

rntcrruption of Ius SCIVlctS, for any reason. could have a matenal adverse effect on the (' .;mpany's 

business, revenues. earnings, profitabthty and prospects The Company hu purchased a $250.000 

"key-man• life insurance: policy on the life ofMt Bacon IMT 15 the named benefictary 

7 Compeuuon The Company offers mul!!ple telephony based products. semcc:s and 

technologies. and does business 111 muluple markets l:ach of these produr.ts. scrvrccs and 

technologies has competition in each of the markets 111 wh1ch the Company docs busmess 'I he 

Company is aware of several comparues mvolved 10 the mteracuve telephone development busrnc < 

penairung to the dcvdopmem. S&IC$ and marl<c:tinl! ofbuU. call proceuonl! technology 10 the U S and 

in some of its markets abroad, although there are fewer competitors m Brlll.il a.nd other developmg 

countries requiring E·l technology IBM, Unysis, Octc:l, lntcn.oice and other large cumparue~ all 

compere rn the global telcoommunicanon market Several comparues arc dcvelopmg home shopptnl! 

concepts that could ultimately compete with BIDtv"" and other! are hkcly to enter the co:npetiiiOn 

111 this segment of the market as well The Company's GlobaiTcl opcratrons in South America and 

other countnes have: many compe11ng comparues pro,idmg many of the same or srmrlat SCIVICC:S 

IMrs "ResKiual Licensees• suet: as RSA Telc:mformauca and Barcelona. Ltda . have wmc hmrted 
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competition in Brazil Tbc bamers to enter the bulk call handling tndustry are somewhat dtfficuh 
while the international call-block ll'lllrkets are relatively modest A significant barrier to competitors, 
is creatin11 the ficld-te:;ted systeiTIJ and software which the Company has, and on which the 
Company's products and services are dependent Howeve1, competni:>n wtll mcrease as 1echnology 
and the markel progresxs. lN: Company pre;oently has copyright prole<:Uon wi th respect to its cor~ 
base of intCI'llcti\'C telephone software and a US Tradenwk on the name BIDtvno S« ·very 
Limited Proprietary Protection· below Although protection may not be stgnificanl. the Company 
has taken mea5Ures to make it difficult to copy its software, and believes that its software p ograms 
would be difficull (but not impossible) to copy In adduion. other commercially aVllilable software 
could be modified over time to be utilized to effect many of the operational funcuons of the 
Company's softwve Some of the Company's potentlll competitors could mclude any of the e1usting 
telephone compames. telephone equipment manufacturers. broadcast compan1~s. mus•c cot.;t,an•es 
and of courx. mteractive software, cable and broadcast telev151on proVld~r~ Many of the Company's 
potenual compc:ut()('S have far greater firwx:iaJ and tcduucal resources, Ionge~ opcrumg lustones and 

greater indu~ry name recognition than does the Company The abihty of the Company to compete 
effectively in its anticipated markets depends imponantly upon a number of factors bcyonJ the 
Company's (or its management's) control 

8 PecrqsjDI' RAtes for Forei&n lntetn~tional C&llL Ln most countnes. notably the developlllg 
countries and ernaging marlcd countries. the government owns the telephone company, or a maJonly 
interest in it. and international calling rates are Sl!lruficantly higher There is pr~sure on these 
government owned telephone rompames to reduce these rates Such pressur~ may result 111 reduced 
rates in mnny such countries Continuing effons could result m competiuve rates world-wtdc and 
thus reduce the need and profitability of some of the Company's services While m the short-term. 
there may be opponunities. in the long-term. such opponumties may bo reduced There can be no 
assurance that reduced rates on mternational calls w1ll not have a mat~nal and advc:rse aff~c· on the 
busmes3. opC111llons. revewes. earruogs. profitab•hty and prospects of the vlobaJT el 01\UIOn of the 
Company 

9 Potcnl!A! JMjtJes Joyp!ymg lmemational Cnll·Back Service The Federal Comrnumcauons 
Commission ("f CC") has determined that international call-bnck services n1c a le11nl bu3mess acuvuy 
III the U 5 . and issues a section 214 Cent6cation to qual1fied applicants However. the concept and 

technology IS new and most other countries have not cons1dered the 1ssue yet Nor are there any 
known treaties which deal with the legality of Call-back LMTs GlobalTel div151on proVIdes 
mternauc.>naltelec:omrruniali SCfVICCS by reselbng pubbc S\lo1tchcd tdephone network S.Cf\,ces that 
usc an uncompleted call signallin11 C:OrWI!Uration ("Call·bacl. ") The Company has obuuncd a Secuon 
214 Centfication from the Federal Cor:unumcauons ComrrusSJon (·Fcc·). wi!Jch certification as 

11Ca"Ssary to resell 1ntema.tional telephone serVIce However. as wuh any FCC hcmse. no assurance 
can be made that such a certification will continue tO be approved by the FCC 

I 0 lmcmatjonal Busmess The Company's fore•!!" opcr atlons ar~ conducted throu11h us hom~ 
office in Boca R.tton. Flonda and through several tnlemauonaJ fac1hlles These forogn operations 
account for a Slgruficant percentage of the Company's revmues Such operauons contlnu~ to be 

subject tO the customary risks of operating in an international mVlronment , includin11the potential 
Imposition of trade or foreign exchan11e restricuons. tanff mer eases and unstabl~ politicAl suuatlons 
In addition. ~hhouih moll or the Company's forc•un busmcu transacuons are conduct~d m U 5 
Dollars, tl1e Company's financial results are subJCCI tO fluctuations in foreig, currency exchan11e rates 
Within the countnes wbere it operates 
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II !..mJjted Proprietary Protcgjg,Q The Compar.y lw U S copynght protecuon on ns core 

intc:nctive telephone software and lw retpstercd the marks "BIDtv. • and "Btdtv" styhud. with the 

United Swes Patent a.'ld Tradcnw'k Office The Company may apply for a Urutcd States patent on 

vuious upecu of the function and design of the technical app!JaUOM, although no ll!surance can 

be givm as to whether a patcna wi1J be apphed for or be tssued. or. af tssued. as to the l:readth. swpe 

or degree of protcaion (if any) such patent could I'll would offer the Company Funher. the 

Company may be unable, for financial or other- reasons. to enforce the nghts under any patent or 

other intellectual propeny right it acquires and other competing enttlles ma} dc-.'Ciop cquwalent or 

supenor software or equtprnerat without infringing upon !he Company's paten! The Ct mpany haot 

ob tained a U.S copyright on its core software Since a copyngh1 pnmanly prou:cts written 

expressions and not ideas, concepts or principles. the Company's copyriglus. may no1 afford 

protection againsl competitors who independent)) develop comparable ~ntlw&rc The Company ha.s 

entered, and iru.cnds to enter, into confidentiality and non-<:ompete agreements wath all vf its key 

employees and some ofit.s consultants and affilia!es These IDCCfllCOIS provtde. that, dunng I he ter-m 

of each agreement, the employee, consultant or affilia1e may not enga11e m any ;~cttvl!y compeuuvc 

wath the Company's business The &jVCCmcnts also tmpose and wtlltmposc prohtbtttons a~l am 

employee, consultaru or affiltate's duclosure of certain confidential mformallon The a11reemems also 

COillain covenants not to compete for a penod of one to three years Ther- c;:.'l be no assurance that 

these agreements will protect the Company from unauthonzed duclosutc or use of ats proprietary 

infomw.ion or from injurious compeuuon. nor can there be any ass;urancc that these agrecmc.m (or 

as to what extern these asrccmcnts) will be held to be enforceable by d coun tf 1hcy arc contested by 

an employee, consultant or affiliate of the Company 

12 Limited Trwfcrabjhty of Shores I.act. of Trad1011 Mnrk~l Although 1hc Company '' 

planning a public offering within the next she months, prospec1ive tmc:stors should be a>Nare oflht 

long-term nature of. and the lack ofhquidity wuh rt'spc:ct to. an tn\cMrncnt tn the securlltts oft he 

Company offered hereby Nenher the Uruts nor the Corrunon S1ocJ.. ts re111Siered under 1he Secunues 

Act or under any applicable State securities laws The secunties must be acqUired for mvcstmcnl 

purposes only, and not wuh an intcnl to resell or distribute to olhc:rs, and the Company IS relying 

upon each prospective !0\estor's representation of this tr.,estmem rmcnt and as 10 orhcr matters rn 

ci&UlUng the avat!Abtlny or rcg1stra11on exemptions und~ rhc Securlltn Act and apphcablc State 

secunues laws ln addruon. no tradmg 01 other marJ..et exrsts for the Common StocL.. nor Ul!llherc 

be any assurance tlw one wall develop at any ume 10 the fu1ure Further. the Company mtends 10 

register the Common Stock (go public) wuh the Secunttes and Exchange CommiSSion (I he" SEC") 

after achieving cenain financial requirements for a penod vf umc and when, m rhe hmlled dr~reuon 

of the C~ and itS financtal advisers, the timing is appropna1e And while the Compan~ rrught 

other-wise consider a re81StCied pubhc offenng ofiu sccunttes al an appropnate time rn I he fi11ure. 

there can be no assurance thai .uch a reg.stered offenng wall be attempted or effected. or that a pubhc 

market for the securities will ever develop In addilton. 1hc Company ts under no obhga11on 10 

register the Common Stock under I he Sccurilies Acl or nny Stale ~ccunllcs law fhe 1111h1 .:~f 1111y 

purchaser to sell. transfer, pledge or otherwise dispose of1he Common Srock will be limned. an1ong 

other things. by the Scc:untics Act 1111d State secumrcs laws and the rC!Iul.etrons promulgated 

thcr"eunder The Common Stoclc may not be transferred o r resold c~cepl as permtued under the 

Securities Act artd such Stale scc:urittcs laws pursuant to rc£t!sllallon 01 excmpllon lhcrcfrom 

CollJCCjuently, a holder ofUruts may no1 be able to !.dl transfer or orhctwl\c lrqUtdate hts rnvcstmcnl 

for 1111 indefinite period of ume 
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IJ Unc:ofCredit Aaroement On October 27, 1994. the Comp111y entered anto a hne ofcredn 

agrccmcn1 with one of its principal shareholders. "The Gregory T Kruglak Revocable TruSt" m the 

amout11 of$250,000 The IOAII was for the purpose of proVIdtnl! worl.uag capauland to !inane~ the 

purchue of equipment tor opc:rauoru m BraZJI The terms of the loan proVIdes for the ISSignment 

of most of the company's assds u collateral In the event of a default . the Compar.y IS subject to lose 

a subsuntw j)Onion of its assetS unles.' other e.rrangemcnts arc made fhe Company Intends to repay 

all of the loan usin11 proeeed.s obtai;,ed in this offering and cancel the ngrccment 

14 Control of the Commv 4.ssummg that the ofrcnng 1s fully subscnbed. unmediately 

foiJowtns the offering. the Compan)"s exJ5UII8 sbarcbolders (~. those holders of record lrnmcdtatelv 

prior to the offering) will own beneficially approximately 700/o of the ISSued and Ollt~tandml! shares 

of Common Stcxlc of the Company (a1541ming the options arc not t<Xcrc1sed) Purchasers of Units, 

and the underlying Common Stock. offered hereby wtll be mioonry shareholders ofth' Company and, 

although entitled 10 vote on any matters InA! rcqutrc shareholder approval and althoul!h given othCT 

rights under Florida law. wtll not be able to control the outcome of such votes At4:ordmgly, the 

CUJ'I'etlt shareholders, if acting together, wtll be able to elect all ducctors. and to d1ssolve. merge or 

sell the assels of the Company or otherwise direct the alfwrs of the Company The Company's Board 

of Dircctors is also empowered to take many 1mponant acuon~ wnhou t shareholder consent 

(including. without limitation, the issuance and sale of addttional authvnzed shares of Cornmon Stock 

of the Company on such terms as it decrru appropnate) 

I 5 No Dividendi The Company has pa1d no cash d1\ u.lench sa nee: ns 1~ptton. does not 

anticipate payang any dividends in the near futur-e and Intends to retam reasonable carntngs. if any, to 

provide funds forgcncral corporate puflXlliCS anJ the: c:xpaiUion of the Company's busaness P~ymcnt 

of dividends on the Common Stock as within the diSCtctlon of the Board of Directors and will depend 

upon the Company's earnings. capllal n:qwremcnts and finanoal cond1110n. and other rclc' ant fauon 

APDJTJONAl. !NfORI\JAT!ON 

The Company y,jiJ make available to any prospective 1nvc:stor any add111nnal mformat1on wh1ch 11 

ponesscs, or which it can acquire wtthout unreasonable: efron 01 expense. nc:cc:narv t.;> vcnty or 

supplement the: information set fonh herem Each oOerc:c may. tf he w destres mal.c: anqu1nes of 

the Cornpany with respect to the compan)"s busaness or any <>thcr matters relating to the: 

Company or an investment an the sccunties thereof. and may obtain any add111onal mfonnat1on 

which such person deems to be ncceuary in ordc:r w vcnfy the accuracy of the tnfonnatton 

contained in this Memorandum (1o the c:"<tent that the < 'ompany pos.c<!>Cs such 1nfnrmauon or can 

acqu1rc n without unreasonable elTon or e'Cpcrue) In COMCCt10n \!o1th such mquary, any 

documents wluch any oiTeue wtsbes to re\1CW \!o1ll be made avaJiablc for mspectton and copying 

or proVIded, upon request, subject to the offeree's agreement to maantatn such 1nformat1nn 1r stnct 

confidence and 10 return the same to the: Company 1f the rec1p1ent docs no t purchue the sccuntles 

offered hereunder Any wch mqulries ur requests for ad<.ll11onal mforrnatton or documents should 

be made to the Company as follows Interactive Med11 TechnolOgies. Inc. \~50 Glades Road. 

Su1te 409, Bcxa Raton. Flonda 3343 I. Attention Steven \f W,Jhant\ Ptc$dcnt . 

(407) 368-2010 
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To the Board of Director• and :lt"' khr.lrlora 
INT~HACTIVk HKOIA TECHNOLOCIEH, INC. 
5550 Glades Road, Suite 4 09 
Boca Re~on, Florida 33431 

S(On 1L MllCil. SN .• CPA 

We have audited tbe accompanying balance sheet of INTERACTIVE 
MEDI A TECHNOLOGIES, INC . (formerly known as Radioactive Radio 
Network, Inc.) as of December 31, 199 4, and the related statement 
of income, l ose and retained earnings and statement of cash flows 
f or the period of January 1, 1994 to December 31, 199( , in 
a ccordance with standards estab lished by the American Institute 
of Certified Public Accountants. Al l information conta1ned in 
these financial statements is the representation of tne 
management ? f INTERACTIVE MBDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Our 
responsibility is to express en opinion on these otetements baued 
on our audit. 

Except as provided in the following paragraph, we conducted our 
audi t in a ccordance with generally accepted auditing utendards. 
Those standards require that we pl an end perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements ate free of materiel miaatatement. An nudlt includeo 
examining, on e teat beaia, evidence aupporting the amounts end 
disclosures ln the finenciol s tatements. An eud1t aluo includes 
easeosing the accounting principles used end eign1f1cent 
estimates made by management, a u wel l as evelua~lng the overnll 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provide& a reeuoneble beuia for our opinion . 

Inadequate accounting r ecord& prevented us from verifying the 
correct classification of certain expenses made during the year. 
Because of this, we were unable to aetis!y ouraelveu the~ ell 
expenses recorded on the Statement of Income (Loss) end R~~a1ned 
Earnings were correctly classified. 

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to ftbove 
present f a irly, in ell material reapecLo tha flrranrlal poulLlrrn 
ot INTERACTIVE H!DIA T!CKNOLOC r!S, INC., at December 31, 1994, 
end the related statements of income, loss end retained earnings 
end ca sh flows through December 31, 1994 in conforn.ity with 
generally accepted auditing principles. 

The a ccompanying financial utetements have been prepared ess~1ng 
that tbe Company will continue ea e going concern. The Company 
has suffered recurring losses from operations and hea a net 
capital deficiency, which raise 1ubatontiel doubt about ita 
ability to continue ea e going concern. Mene~emon t•s plano 



.ACCOUNTANTS ' REPORT 
•Continued ... 

regarding those matters also are described in Note 18. The 
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might 
result f rom the outcome of this uncertainty. 

July 20, 1995 

Ellingsworth & Hiegel, PA 
Certified Public Accountants 



Iwr&RACTIVB NBDIA TE~OLOOI&S, r•c. 

ASSETS llote 1 

CASH IN BANK 

BALAJICE SKZZT 
DBCEMB!R 31, 1996 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE- TRADE 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

EOU I PMEI•T- COMPUTER ' EDP ITEMS ( Notes 1, 5 

COMPUTER SOFTWARE PRODUCT CAPITALIZED ( Note 1 

LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ~ND AMORTIZATION 

NET EQUIPMENT AND CAPITALIZED COMPUTER SOFTWARE 
PRODUCT COSTS 

OTHER ASSEtS 

DEPOSITS 
INVESTMENT IN FOREICN COMPA.NY 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

( No t.o 4 l 

LIADJLITIIS AID SXQCJHOLQIRS' IOUITX l!ote 1 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - TRADE 
ACCRUED PAYROLL AND TAXES- STOCKH OLDER 
ACCRUED I NTEREST PAYABLE 
LOANS PAYABLE- STOCKHOLDERS 
CONTINCENT LIABILITIE~ 
I NCOME TAXES PAYABLE 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Note 3 

Ho t o 2 
Note 6 

CAPITAL STOCK (5,000,000 Shares authorized, 
2,527,270 issued and outstanding, $0.01 par value ) 

ADDITIONAL PAID IN CAPITAL 
RETAINED EARNINGS ( DEFICIT ) 

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES ' STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

12j31/9 t. 

$ 6 1,1 5~ 

7 ,600 

68 ,754 

107,440 
87,817 

( 19,964) 

175,293 

1, !>00 

1,500 

$245,547 

·········-

$167 , 592 
29,071 

9,513 
24 2 , 3'J4 

25 , 273 
41 3 ,4 2 4 

( 64 I I 7 20 l 

(203 , 023) 

$245,5 4 7 

-···-····· 
The accompanying notee are an i ntegral part o f thooo finan c ial stat.oment.s . 



IllnltACTIVE MEDIA T&CHJIOLOOIIS, I.e. 
SUHIGJIT OF ncoea (LOSS ) UD UTAIRD t:AJUII.OS 

POR THC 12 NOWTHS z•D!D D!CEKB!R 31, 199' 

REVENUE: 
CALLBACK I PAY- PER- CALL REVENUE 
EQUIPMENT SALES AND SETUP FEES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

COST OF REVENUE: 
CARRiER LINE USAGE CHARGES 
COST 01' EQUIPMENT SOLD 

TOTAL COST 01' REVENUE 

GROSS PROFIT 

SELLrt!G, GEliERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: 
CONTRACT LABOR COSTS 
DllES, SUBSCRIPTIONS AND LICENSE FEES 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL COSTS 
MEDICAL BENEFITS 
INTEREST EXPENSE, BANK FEES AND CARD DiSCOUNTS 
OFFICEN COMPENSATION AND RELATED PAYROLL TAXES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES ' EXPENSE 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 
DELIVERY AND OVERNIGHT HAIL 
PRINTI NG 
LEGAL AND ACCOUNTING FEES 
RENT 
TRAVEL AND ENTERTAINMENT 
SELLING AND MARKETING 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET OPERATING LOSS FROM 0PERATIONS 
BEFORE INCOME TAXES 

INCOME TAXES: 
CURRENT 
DEFERRED 

TOTAL INCOH! TAX !XP~NSE 

NET OPERATING LOSS AFTER INCOME TAX 

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)- JANUARY I, 1994 

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)- DECEMBER 31, 1994 

1.!/31/94 

$2 ~ 2,5 40 
104,737 

357,2 77 

195,172 
119,216 

314 , 388 

42,889 

14 3,153 
1,423 
1 , 077 
7. 21 7 

16,206 
92 , 777 
13,243 
37,586 

5 ,696 
8. 145 

23,863 
2 4 ,119 
38, I 3 2 
12,977 
14,608 

440,222 

(J ?"/ ,333) 

0 

(397,333) 

(244, 387 ) 

( $641 ,7 20) 

····-------
The accompanying notee are an integral part o f these [inanciaJ st~temonts. 



IwrS~lVB MSDIA TBCHWOLOOIBS, I.e. 
STATSMS.r OF CASH rLONS 

FOR THS 12 MO.rHS ~ZD DECEMBER ~1, 1994 

CA&H lLQKS FBQM OPIBATIBG AC%IVIT118: 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET 

CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
-DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

INCREASE OR DECREASE IN: 
-INCREASE IN ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE TRADE 
- DECREASE IN DEPOSITS 
-INCREASE IN ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TRADE 
-INCREASE IN ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 
-INCREASE IN ACCRUED PAYROL~ AND TAXES PAYABLE 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED ) BY OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES .•.................. .. ............. 

CASH fLQKS FROM IIYJSTIMQ ACTIVITIES: 

-PURCHASES OF ASSETS 
-SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT COSTS CAPITALIZED 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES ......................... . .. . ..... . 

CASH fLQNS lRQM liKAICIIO ACTIYitiiS: 

NEW BORROWINGS 
- SHORT-TERM 

ADDITIONAL STOCK ISSUED 
ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCI NG 
ACT IV ITI ES ................... .. . .... .. .. . ... . 

NET INCREASE ( DECREASE ) IN CASH 

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 

12/31/9 4 

($397,133) 

14,608 

(6,001) 
3 ,200 

14 0 ,416 
8, 48 I 

29 , 011 

(207,558) 

(7 2 , 7 24) 
(33,356) 

( 106, 080) 

209 ,3 94 

5 ,48 9 
146,878 

361,761 

48, 123 

13.031 

$td,l54 

----------
The accompanyinq notes are an intoqral part of these financial statements. 



INTERACTIVE MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES. INC 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 11 19'>4 

l:::!.QII; I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AC.COUNlll'lQfOJ..l(lliS 

The ,umnwy of !llgnrfic:ant KCOUnting policies of INTERACTIVE MEDIA TEC'I INOLOGIFS IN\ as 

pr~nred to assist an understanding the company's ftnancw st&tt~ments The financral statcm~ms mnd 

not<'S are the repr~ntauons of the Company's management who as respon}rble for therr accurac:y and 

rntegnty These accounting pohcies conform to generally ac:c:epted acc:ountrng princrples and ha'e been 

c:onsrstcntly apphed an the preparation of these financial statements 

BUSINESS ACTIVITY- The Company's primary busine~~" rhe devclopmc:nr and usc t•f rntcractovc 

telephone softwau:. hardware and related telcvl!lon and vrdco pro11ranumng 

flu: Company as a Flonda Corpor.tion. and was formed June 18. 1991 On December 10. 1')() 1, the 

Company filed appropnau: papers wuh the Swe ofFionda tu chan11e the name lv lnlerattl\e Mcdra 

T ec:hnologres. Inc: 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE- The Company's pohcy IS to rccognrzc revenue when earned. and rhc 

related expcnS<'S when tncurred, usifll! an accrual basJS of account rng 

I~OliiPMENT· All equiprncnlts earned at CO)I Dcprcctalton of ~utpmcnlts prmtdcd u~n!llhc 
;trarght-lrne method for financ&&lltltement purposes at rates bued on the followrn11 estrmatcd useful 

laves 

I QUII'MENT- COMPUTLR & I:DP ITEMS 

FURNITURE AND FIXTURES 

For federal income tn~ purposes. deprcerat ron is e<rmputcd using the nt:cclerntc:d cus1 rt-.:mcf) >ystcrn 

and modtfied accelerated cost recovery ~ystem Expenditures for marntenance and rcprur s arc char t~cd tc• 

"'JlCnM' as rncurrcd 

INCOME TAXES- Cenam Items of rncome and expense .11e rccognrz.ed lor mlomc '"'' purposes •n 
driTerent penods from those an which such it~rru lie recogniZed for i1nancral rc:porlln!l purpo\CS All \UCh 

ncrm result from drflerent deprcetallon mnhods used for ftnanc:ral reponrn!t purposes versus Ia' 

repottrnll purposes 

The t:ompany has no income tax lrability a~ of the: dale uf the halancc ~heel 

( ·u\H'UTER SOFfW ARE PRODUCT CAP IT ALIZEO- The: company ha~ a polr9 to expense all 

research and dc:velopmc:nt costs on proprietary software: untrl such lime as tcehnolo!la(al fcasahrlnv" 

established m accordance wuh f ASB 86 Once the tcchnoi::JgrQI fc:uabthty has b«n C)tabh,hcd and a 

cumplctc product desrt~n and working model cxrsts. all costs rc:lated to the produlllon of a product 

ma~tcr arc then capnahzc:d The c:apitaiiLCd co~ts of th1s propnc:tary w flwarc IS &mOn17.ed OVCI a pcm.d 

nl 7 >cars usrng a straJI!ht-ltnc amonizatron method 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
\ontinued 

NOTE I SUMMAR)' OF SIGNIFIC'ANT ACCOUNTING POLIC!I:S· CvlWl!u~ll 

During 1994, the Company worked on developing several new propnetary software prow-ams The 
programs include a general telephono SCI"Vice buruu network system and a ~oice marl and calhn!!ldebn 
card system These systems allow regulated telecommumcatrons busrncsses to prmadc a vanety of 
enhanced services to their customers 

CAPITAL STOCK- The Company authorized a I 000-for-1 swelt sphr on rchruary 1 I 'I'll . w!u~h 
increased the authorized common stock to 5,000,000 shares The par V11luc of 1he s1ocl was allJuSted 10 
SO 0 I per share 

NOTE 2 LOANS PAYABLE· STOCK!iOL.DERS 

Loans payable con.sists of mostly shon-term loans ranl'ang from 8% to 12% annua! antcrcM ratrs Lnnns 
payable as of December 3 I . 1994 were as follows 

a) Loan Payable· Rela1ed Pany 
b) Loan Pnyable- Related Pany 
e) Loan Payable- R&ted Pany 
d) Loan Payable· Related Pany 

Annual 
Rate 

8-10% 
8% 
8~. 

12% 

Total 
I ~/J l /Il-l 

s 19 {)()() 

10.1~)1) 

~ ()()() 

188,.194 
S242. l9-1 

The lenders have options to conven the loans to common stock at voraous rates rnnl''nll from so 40 to 
S2 00 per share Such options expire upon Joan maturity All loans mature: \Oollhm the nc\ t 12 months 
ending December 31. 1995 The item (d) is a line-of-credit which as collatcralazed by a hen on itll assets 
of the Company. including proprietary software developed by the Company 

NOIE J RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Dunng the penod form January I. 1994 and December J I. 1994. c~aan >toe~ optrons "cr<: ~11111ed 10 
cenain shareholders in return for SCI"Vices rendered The to tal stock up11nn' nut~t andan!C n' uf Dcccmbcr 
3 I . 1994 were as follows 

Shares at $2 SO per share 
Shares at $2 25 per share 
Shares at S I 00 per shue 
Shares at SO 58 per shnre 
Share• at SO SO per share 
Shares at SO 40 per shuc 

Total Stock Optrons Outstandan11 

~0 .00() 

!90,1){)() 
2~0.000 

2hl ,KIXJ 

CXJ.<J<J<l 
7l.5<)(J 

KIIC>, 10(1 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Continued 

Dunng the 12 months ended De<:ember 31. 1994, a total of 423 79<> such opttons \\etC granted 

Also. during the periods referenced 10 the note. cenarn compt"nsatron "as pard to vanous stocl..holders 

for technica!Md professional consulttn~ servu.:es rendered The followmg amounts had l>cen Jlllrd a.s 

compensation in the form of consultang fees and pll)'fOII 

Contract Labor Costs 
Officer Compensation 

Total Compensation p&Jd to stockholders dunng 1994 

s 1::!7,814 
s 87 5QQ 
s 215.ll4 

Cenain amounts are included in the Statement of Income (Loss) and Earnmgs under the c::puons 

"Contmct Labor Costs" and "Offitc1 Compens.atlon and Related Payrolll a~c; · The l arge~ I )tockholder 

also had an employment agreement wi th the company dunng the yur whrch called for an'1ual 

compens.ation fo· 1994 ofS80,000, plus a mandatory cash bonus ofS7.~00 Ounng 1994. the ('ompany 

paid the stockholder $68,983 Therefore, the Comp!llly ha.s rncludcd an ~ccrual on the balance sheet 

under the caption "Accrued Payroll and Tax.es ·Stockholder" for S29,07 I. "hrch represents aC<'nred 

compensation ofSI8,SJ7. and accrued payroll taxes ofSI0,554 

NO'!'E 4 INVESTMENT IN FOREIGN COMI'ANY 

On O«c:mhcr I J. 1993. an ~cement was signed by INTERACTIVE MEDIA 1 ECHNOI OGlES. INC 

and RSA Comenco Servicos de Telemfoi111Atica. a BrL•rl corporation. "hereby INTER At' 11\' l· MEDIA 

TECHNOLOGIES. INC was granted a 20"/o ownershrp mtercst an the llrazrlran corpmauon an c><change 

for cenain rights and services In addition. the Brazilian corporation has c:omnuued to purcha>e throug!1 

INTERACTIVE MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, fNC ccnam equrpmcnt and scr'Vrces a.s pan nfth~ 

agrcc:mcnt The amount of the equrpmcnt and services has bttn se1 ar S I J 7 4CX) 

As of Deccmbc:r 31, 1994, transacuons bc:tv.een the t\\U corpt>raunns "ere as follows 

EQUIPMENT SALES AND SETUP FEES 
\UST 01· EQUIPMENT SOLD 

GROSS PROFIT 

s 104,212 
s 1.19.1_1 <• 

S(l5()().11 

S.~..inSEOUENT EYENT In M•y 199~. Interactive Medra Te<:hnol,l~rc\ lrn: r~rumcd 11' C<jUII)' rmcrcSt 

an thrs company in exchange for certarn guaranteed paymcms from urd company. such payrncnl$ ranging 

betw~-en 2~ •• I U0 
• oft he Brurlian company') gross revenues. depending on rhc: rypc: nf 'crva,·c 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ST A TFMFNTS 
C"'nntinucd 

!'!OTE 5 PURCHASE ASSETS Of A BUSINESS 

Effective March I. 1994. INTERACTIVE MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES. INC purcha~cd all ofthc 11.'1'-Ct~ 
and operating righu. including any intangible assets. of the umncorporatc<l busme's l..nown as 
GLOBAL TEL SERVICE loeated in Boea Raton. florida 

GLOBAL TEL SERVICE is an international call-back serv1cc which oYms and operates a compuh:r "'"'c 
proccssmg system which is capable of providing call processmg sefVl\cs such as routing rc-due.:tlng call 
progres•. database collections. billings and other call processing servtccs 

INTERACTIVE MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES. INC agreed to pay SJO.OOO c;bh tu thc ,dler \\tthu> 120 
days fr om the effective date of the agreement and to issue the seller 200.000 sha1 c~ of swd. "11hm I 0 
days of the execution of said agreement In addition, the cornpanv agreed to sssuc addsunnal shaJc:' of 
stock to the seller based on the attainment of certain monthly revenue proJe<.lluns The Cumpan) has 
pard a total of SJO,OOO as of December 31, 1994 The $30.000" mclud<-d on the llalancc: S!lc:c. under 
the caption " EQUIPMENT- Computer and EDP Items .. 

NOTE 6 CONTINGENT LIAH.ILITIES 

During 1994. with the cxc~ption of the officer mentioned rn Note 113 above. the C<IIIIIMI\ dc.:tcd w treat 
all compensation patd for services as contract labor Thcrdorc the Compan\ drd not treat ''"''e 
compensated individuals as cmployc:es. and did not withhold anv pavrullt:oxcs The Internal Rc,cnuc 
Service may deem this inapproprinte and assc~s vannu' employment rel ated ta'c~ .md p.:n.thoc' lor I 'l'l·l 
The amount of such a possible assessment cannot be deterrmnt'd 

NOTE 7 [NAPEOUATE ACCOUNTING RECORDS 

Due to ~evcral changes tn bookkcepmg personnel and thetr lack of complete knowledge of the: 
Company' • accounting procedures. the new and complex nature: oft he C ompan> · > htghh tcduuc.rl unJ 
rntemauonal operations. and several cor.tphcated rcvosions rn mtcrnauonal >ales of' the Cumpanv ' 
systems and services. some expenses C'f the Cornpall)' were not classsficd aecordm!< In standard 
accountmg procedures as set fonh by the Financial 1\ccounung Standards Boord The Cnmpnn\ ha ' 
smce made corrections in its accounting procedures to nvotd rc.:urrcncc uf thr> m l 'J<l~ 

NOTF K GOI~<LC.QNCERN 

The Company experienced significant mcrcascs on rcvc~uc' 111 I <J<J.l .utd ahhllto!(h IIH" ' ''' th• c ""'I"'"" ' 
products and scrvrccs were still in the development amJ tcstlnj.( >lngc,, the (\•rnpun\' li•cu.cd "' rcHnuc 
potcnuaJ tn Onwl Jlowcver, severaladvCI'se Braztltan ccononuc and legal conditions alle.:t, d the 
Company's abslny to conven a substantial amount of the revenue potential m conu~tu•n wrth ll' 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Continued 

Licensee. RSA Comerico SeiVICOS de Telemformauca whtch created a larger loss than c:xpe..te<J for 1994 

The Company has since ahered its agreements wuh its licensee(s) and created a local and lr11aJ DrazJhan 

entity (IMT. L TDA) to conduct and monitor its operations m Brazil The Company c~pects these elTon) 

will help prevent a repeat occum:ncc of such lost re\enUC:l and profits 

NOTE 9 CONTINGENT GAIN 

1 he Company is in the process of filing a legal acuon asam~t one of us l.tcc:nsec). RSA Comc:nco 

SeiVIcos de Teleinformatica in the amount of$300.000 The Comp&ny has obtamcd substanttal C:\tdence 

to su&l!est that RSA's managemenl team misappropriated a !lllbstantial ponion of RSA 's 1994 profits to 

fund two other unrelated companies in which lnteracuve Medta Technologu:s. Inc has no mterc<t The 

Company was a 2S% shareholder ofRSA and was not consulted on the toansacuon The Company has 

since renegotialed tiS license agreements to prevent the reoccurrence of tlus type of c:xposurt' 
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lrpartmrnt of &tatr 

1 certify tho attached Is a true and correct copy of tho Altlclos of Amendment, 

filed en December 10, 1993, to Articles of Incorporation tor RADIOACTIVE 

RADIO NElWORK, INC. which changed Its name to INTERACTIVE MEDIA 

TECHNOLOGIES, INC., a Florida corporation, as shown by tho records of this 

office. 

The document number of this corporation I;; S60556. 

etbm untlrr mp bantl anti lbr 
8rrat 6ral of tf.lr &tatt or ,1loritla 

at ~llabafnr. tbrwllal.tbll tbr 
Tenth tlllP 'lf December, 1993 

~~ 
~im ~mit~ 

_,.rcrdarg ,( JJtau 



AR11CLES OF INCORPORATION 

EXBIBITB 



EXIJIBIT C 

AMFNDED AND REST A TFD BY-LAWS 

OF 

IN'l'EBACTIVE MfDIA TF.CBNOLOGJ&5. INC. 

ABTICLE I 
om res 

Section I. RuiUcml OlOcc. The rq:utercd office of INTERACI1VE MeDIA 
TECHNOLOGIES, INC., a Florida corporation (the • Corporation") , shall be located in Broward 
County or Palm Beach County, Florida. 

Section 2 . Other Oftkcs. Tbe Corporation may also have office, at such othu placc3, c:ither 
within or without the SraJo of Florida, u the Board of Directors of the Corporation (the "Board 
of Directors") may from time to time determine or as the busineu of the Corporation may 
require. 

ARTICLED 
Meeting of Sbareboldcrs 

Section I. Annual Meeting. All annual meetings o f the shareholders of the corporation for 
the election of directors and for such other business as may properly eome before the IT'ceting 
shall be held (i) on the sceond ~y of April of each calendar year at 10:00 a.m., Ea.st.cm 
time, or on such other date or at such ocher time as may be fixed, from time to time, by the 
Board of Directors, and (ll) at such place, within or without the State o f Florida, u may be 
designated by or on behalf of the Board of Directors and stated in the notice of mocting or in 
a duly executed waiver of notice thereof. 

SectJon 2. Soeclal Meeting. Special meeting.s of the shareholders may be called by the Board 
of Dirocto~. the President or the holden of not less than 33" of the Corporation's stock entitled 
to vote on any issue p~ to be eoruidcnld at such meeting. Special meetings of 
shareholders may be held at such time and date, and at such place, within or without the State 
of Florida, as shall be designated by the Coard of Dirccton and set forth in the notice of mcetin& 
required pursuant 10 Section 3 of thiJ Article. 

Section 3. ~. A written notice of each meeting of sharcholdC'i1 shall be given to each 
shareholder enlitlcd 10 vote at the meeting at the address as it appears on the stock transfer 
rocord3 of the Corporation, not leu than tal (10) nor more than sixty (60) dAys before the date 
of the meeting, by or at the direction of the President, the Secretary or the officct or penoru 
calling the meeting. The notice so given shall state the date, time and place of the meeting and, 
in the case of a special shareholden' meeting, the purpose or purpo3CS for which the meeting 
is called. 



Secdoo ~. Wt!JP' ot Nqtkz, S'iW'eboldcn 11111y nlvc DOtic:e of my mtA"tina bctcn or a&r 
the dale &lid time lp'rified ill the writtal oodcc of mcw:dna. Any JOCll walver of DOtic:e mUll 
be ln writin&, be liped by the lharebolder eotitled to the nodoe and be ddlvercd 10 the 
Corpcmtion for incluaoo In the appropria.l.e corpocaz n:cords. Neither the btlllncu to be 
traniiCtCd at, nor the purpoe of, any a!W'eboldcn' rneelinc need be spcdtlcd in any wrlUcD 

waiver of notice. Attrndanoe of 1 penon &t 1 atwdlolden' mcetln& aha1l constitute a waiver 
of notice of IUCh rneeen,, unlea the lnarebolder at tbe bqlnn1nJ of the mectill& objec:u 10 
holding the mcednc or tran.actln& buslncu at the meetin&. 

Section 5. Rerord Data. For the JlWPO'O of detenninln& &lweholden entitled 10 notk% of or 
10 \rote at 1 abareholden' rneetlnJ, to demand 11peCial meetin&, 10 act by wrir.en conxnt or to 
tab any other action, the Board of Dlrectot1 may fix in advance a dale u the rcoonl ('ate for 
any such det.enninalion of s!wdlolden, IUCh dale in any cue to be not more than JeVCnty ('70) 
days nor, in the cue of 1 abardlolden' rncdln&. less than teo (10) days, prior 10 the dale on 
which the particulat actloo rcquirina such det.enninadon o.f lhareboldera Ia to be t:ala:n. If no 
rcoonl daLe is fixed for the cleCc:nnlnatioo of shardlolden enti~ to notice of or to vcxe at 1 

&lweholden • mcelin&, then the reoonf daLe for such W1l be the cloJe f'l f business oo the day 
before the first noOc:e b delivered 10 ahareholden. 

Section 6. Ononun. A majority of the shares entitled 10 vot.e on a man.cr, reprex:ntcd In 
penon or by proxy, Jhall constitute 1 quorum for action on that matter at a meeting of 
shareholders. If a quorum Ia not pracnt or represented at a mecdn& of ahareholden, the holders 
of a mAjority of the shares rc:prc:~t~~tcd, and who would be entitled 10 vote at a mcetin& If 1 

quorum were present, may adjourn the mectin& fro;n time to time. Once 1 quorum hu been 

estllbU~ at a lhareboldcn' mectina, the aubscque:1t withdrawal of aharelloldcn, 1:0 u 10 

reduce the number of shares entitled 10 vote at the meeting below the number required for 1 

quorum, ahall not a1fcct the validity of any action takm at the mectin& or any adjournment 
thereof. 

Section 7. Yllllnr. If 1 quorum IJ prcacnt, action on 1 matter, other than the election of 
dirccton, ahall be approved if the voces cut by the &h&reholdera rcprexntcd 11 the mcctin& and 
entitled 10 vote on the IUbjcct matter favorlna the action excccc!J the votes cut opposinJ the 

action, unless a areat.er number of 1fflnn1tivc voces or voting by c1uses Ia required by Florida 
law or by the Articles o.f lnc:orporatlon. Dlrcc:tora ahall be elected In accordance with Article 
m, SOC1ion 3, of lhctc By-laws. Ea.ch oulJWldin& ah&rc shall be entitled 10 one vote oo each 

mane.r submllttd 10 a vote at 1 meetin1 of ahardloldcn, unless otherwbe provided under the 
Articla of Incorporation or under Florida law. 

Section 8. Plpxlci. A ah&rcbolder entitled 10 voLe at any mecWtf of ahardloldera or any 
adjournment lhcrcof may vote ill pcnoo or by pro1y. A shudlolder may lppOint 1 proxy 10 

vote or othetwi.Je act for him by alftlna Ill appointment form, either penonally or by hiJ 

attorney-in-fact. An appointment of proxy 11 effective whctl rcc:elved by the Secretary or Olher 
officer or qenl aulhoriz.cd 10 tabUI.lt.e YOt.eS. 

Section 9. SbaRhold« Adlon Without A Mcctlpr. Any action requtn:d or pennlu.od 10 be 
ta1cen at any sha.rcholden' moetin& may be t:ala:n without 1 mectina, without prior notice and 
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without a vote If tbe .ctioa b takr:o by tbe boldc:tl of oulJfa.Ddina Jlock entidcd to voce lbel1000 
having not less than tbe minimum number of votes no essary to autboriu or tab such ICtioll 
at a mt.etin& at which all alwa entitled to voto thcnlon were present and voted. In order to be 
effective, tho ICUon must be evideoc:ecl by one or more written cooaentl deacrlbing the ICtioo 
to be t.W:n, datod and signed by lppi'OYlnJ ahan:bolden navina the n:quUite number or votes 
altitled to vote thereca, and ddivercd to the Secmaty or othc:t officer or agent of the 
Corpontlon hlvin& cwtody of the book in which pnxeedlnp of mcetinp of the Corporatloo 
ue =rdcd. Within ten (10) 4ays after oblalnin& 1\JCh autboriD!ion by written cooaent., nocioe 
must be given to thole abardloldera wbo have not cooaentod In writing or who ue ne>t entitled 
to vote on tho actioo, whlcb notice &ball comply with the provUlons of lbc Florida B~1 
Corporation Act. 

ABTICLEW 
Dlm:ton 

Sectlon I. Powm. All corporate powers shall be exerciJcd by or under the authority of, and 
the busincsl and affain of the Corpontion aha1l be manaaed under the direction of, the Board 
or Directon. Directon must be natural penon.a wbo are at !cut I 8 yean of age but n.ecd not 
be ruldenta of Florida or lhareholdc:n of the Corporation. 

SectJoa 2. Cprnvcuptlgn. Unless spcclfic:ally authori.zcd by a resolution of the Board of 
Di.recton, the dlrccton &bai.IICI'VC in IUch capacity without oompensation. The dlro:ton may 
be paid their cxpenn, if any, ofatteod.ance at each meeting of the Board of Dircc:ton. No such 
paymenta lhall preclude any director ftom serving in any oth.er eapacity and receiving 
compensation thetefor. 

Section 3. Ngmbcr. FJution & Tenn. The number of dircc\on of the Corporation &ball be 
fixed from lime to time, within any llmita IJCt forth in the Article$ of Incorporation, by resolution 
of the Board of Dlm::tor;. Ally dccftue in the number of ctirecton ahall not shorten the term 
of an Incumbent dim:tor. Dlrec:tol'l lhall be clcctod by the lharcboldcn of the Corporatlon 
ann11111y, at the annual medina of lhaJdloldcn of the Corporation, by a plurality of the V()(e$ 

cast by the ahtres entitled to vote in the election at a meeting at which a quorum Is presenL 

Section 4. Yas;apda. Ally vacancy occurrln& in thz Board of Di.recton, including a vacancy 
cn:aiCd by an iDcreuc in the number of dirccton, may be fuled by the affurnative vat:: of a 
~ority of the rc:mainina dlrecton, thou&h lesa than a quorum of the Board of Dircc:ton, or 
by the lharcbolden at an annual or spccla1 meetin& called for that purpose. 

Sed.lou 5. Bcmml of Dlrccton. The lharcboldcn may n:move one or more directors with 
or without C&UJC. A director may be removed by the alwdlolden at a mcetina of ahareholdcn, 
provided the notice of the mectlnJitatca that the purpoJC, or one of the purpon, of the moetin& 
is the removal of the dlrcctor. 

Sectlou 6. Quorum and Yo1Jn1. A majority of the number of dlrectora 'Utcd by or In 
aoc:ordancc with thC~e By-laws &ball constilute a quorum for the transaction of business at any 
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mcctin& of direckn. If a quorum b prexr~t wbcn a vote iJ taka!, the affirmative voc.e of a 
majority of the dllccmn praent lhal1 be the ICt of the Board of Directon. 

SectJon 7. Premed A ut. A d1.rcctor who b preient at a mcetin& of the Board of Dittcton 
oc a committee of the Board of Dim:l.on when corporate action IJ ta1cen ls deemed to have 
assented to the ICd.on taka! unleu (I) the d1roctot objcas at the bq.lnninc of the meeting (or 
promptly upon hb arrival) to the boldln& of the meeting or tnnsacting specified busineu at the 
meeting, or (il) the cfucctor votes aplJut or abstalns from the action Ween. 

SectionS. Committees. Tho Bol.rd of Dlrccton, by re301utioo adopted by a majority of the 
full Board of Dlrccton, may dai&n.atc from amonglu memben an exccutlve comrulUce and one 
or more other committee~ each of whlcb must have at ltul two mcmben and, to the exlent 
provided in the desiparin& raolution, shall have and may exercise all the authority of the Board 
of Dirccton, excepc such authority u may be reserved to the Board of Directors under Florid.l 
~w. 

Section 9. MH:tlnn, Rqu1ar and speclal mcctinp of the Board of Directon shall be held Ql 

the principal place of business of the Corporation or at any other place, within ·or without the 

State of Florida, desicnated by the penon or persons entitled to give notice of or otherwise call 
the mcetinc. Mce:tinp of the Board of Dlrccton may be called by the President or by any two 

dircclors (or, if there b only one dl.rec:tnr, by aucb director). Memben of the Board of 
Dircc:ton (and my committee of the Board) may participate In a meeting of the Board (or any 
commiucc of the Doard) by means or a conference telephone or similar communlcation1 
equipment throuah which aiJ persons participating may simultaneously hear each other during 
the mcetin1; participation by these means constltutes presence in person 111 the moetinJ. 

Section 10. Nmkc of Mc!:tlpp. ReJu1ar meetings of the Board of Dlrccton may be held 
without notice of the date, time, pla.ce or purpo..e of the meeting, so lon1 as the eWe, time and 
place of such meednp arc tlxcd cenerally by the Board of Dlrccton. Special meetings of the 
Boud of Dircdon must be preceded by at least two (2) days' written notice of the date, time 
and place of the~· The notice need not describe either the business to be trasua.ct.cd 11 

or the purpose of the spccia1 meetin&. 

Seclloa 11. Walm or Ngtk;c. Notice of a mceti.n1 of the Board of Dirccton ncod not be 
given to a dircdor who Iiana a waiver of notice either befon: or a.fter the mcetinJ. Attmdance 

of a dl.rcctor at a medina lhal1 constltute a waiver of notice of that mcctin& and a waiver of any 
and all objcctiocu to the place of the meeting, the time of the mcetin& and the manner in which 
it has been called or cooveocd, excepl when a director sates, at the bc&innin& or the moctin& 
or promptly upon arrival at the meeting, any objection to the tnnsaction of business because the 
mcetin& iJ not lawfully calJcd or convened. Tho waiver of notice need noc describe CJther the 
business to be transacted at or the purpose of the special meeting. 

Sed.loa ll. D!m;tor Action Whbouta Mctt!DC· Any action required or permitted to be Ween 
a1 a mcetin& of the Board of Dircclon (or a committee of the Board) may be taken without a 
meetinc if the actioo b taltal by the written consent of all member~ of the Board of Dlrccton 
(or oC the commiUce of the Board). The action must be evidencecl by one or more written 

- 4 -
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COOJC:DtJ dercriblna the IICtioo to be taka! and dpcd by each dircaor (or committee member), 
whlch consent( a) aball be filed In the minutes of the proc:eedlna• of the Board. The ICtioo taken 
shall be deemed effective wben the last director aignJ the COI\JCill, unleu the conxnt sped.fiea 
otherwise. 

Section 13. Approul of Cat.tln TnDSI:tlom. S1ock lauanea and Stock Om!op Gr&nta. 
All transactiona with offiocn, directors, sharebolden and employea of the Corporation, or any 
of their relatives, and all issua.oces of capital smck of the Corporation and all pnts of llOCk 
options, warrants or other ri&hll to JW:quire capital atock of the Corporation, must be approved, 
in advance, by a majority of the inc1t:pendmt or outside directon of the Corporation. 

ABTICLE IV 
omcra 

Section 1. omc;cn. The offiocn of the Corporation shall coruist of a President, one or more· 
Vice Pre.sidenu, a sccn:wy and a Treasurer. Such other officen and assbtant officen and 
agents as may be deemed necessary or desirable may be appointed by the Board of DirOCU>rs. 
Any two or more offices may be beld by the arne penon. 

Sertlo.1 2. ~. The offiocn of the Corporation shall have the following duties: 

The Pre3jdmt aball be the chief ~ecutive officct of the Corporation and &hall have 
general and active management of the business and affairs of the Corporation subject to the 
direction of the Board of Diredol"l. The President shall see to it that all orden and resolutions 
of the Board are curled into effect. In the event the Board of Dirccton &hall not have 
designated a chairman of the Board, the President shall preside at all meetings of the Board of 
Dilccto.rs and a1 all mcctl.np of the shareholders. 

Each vice Pres!dcnb if any' shall have such powers and perform such duties as the Board 
of Directon aball from time to time designate. In the absence or disability of the President, a 
Vice President specifically designated by the vote of the Board of Director~ shall have the 
powers and shall exetclJe the duties of the PresidcnL 

The Sccretao' aball have custody of and shall m&!ntain all of the corporat.c records 
(except the financial mxwdl), ahall mcord the minutes of all mectinp of the shareholders and 
the Board of Dlrecton, ahall authenticate recordl of the Corporation, shall send all notices of 
meetings and shall perform JUdi other dutiea u are pracribcd by the Board of Direclon or t.h.! 
President, under whose IUpef\'iaion he Wll be:. 

The Tn;uuru lbaD. have c:ustody of all corporate fund.t, aecurities and financial records, 
shall keep full and aocurate accountJ of receipts and disburacmcntl in boon bclon&in& 10 the 
Corporation and &bal.l deposil all moneys and adler valuable effects in the name and to the cn.dlt 
of the Corporation in auc:h clepositariea u may be dcsi&nated by the Board of Directors. He 
shall disbune the fundi or the Ccrporatlon u may be ordered by the Bolut of Dirccton, 1Wn1 
proper vouchen for JUdi di.sbunemenu, and ahall render an account of all his lt'IIIACtiOnJ u 
treasurer and of the financial condition of the Corporation at re&ular meetings of the Boa. "'I or 
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when the Boanl of Dlrec:UJo 10 requcm. The 1nalun:r shall abo perform IUCb OCher dutiM 
u arc prescribed by the Board of Director~. 

Each AuJaJant Smm!O' and Apiltant Trwwq. if any, shall be appointed by the Board 
of Directon and shall have such powen and aball perform such dutiea u shall be assigned by 
them by the Board of Di..recton. 

Sec:tlon 3. Rr:;dm•llon of Omw. AD officer may n:siJD 11 any time by delivering notice to 
the Co.rporatioo. The reslp•tion shall be effective upoo rcoclpt, unleu the nntice apcdfiea I 
la!er effective dale. U tho reaiption b effective at 1 later dale and the Corporalioo accepts the 
future effective dale., the Board of DirecUn1 may fill the pendlng VliCillC)' before the effective 
dale provided the Board of Di.rector1 provides that the successor offiCer doea not lake office until 
the furure effective date. 

SectJon 4. Remon! of OfOm. The Board cf Directors may remove any officer at any lime 
with or without cause. 

Sec:tlon 5. Compcmatlon. The compensation of officen shall be fixed from time to time II 
the discretion of the Board of Dlrectort. The Board of Di.rec<on may enlel into employment 
agreemenu wilh any officer of the Corpomloo. 

ARDCI.EY 
Stocls Ccrt!Ocatcs 

Section 1. Issuance. Bvay bolder of abates in this Corpon.lion shall be entilled to have :l 
certificaLe representing all abuea to which he is entitled. No certificate shall be issued for any 
share until the consideration theretor haJ been fuUy paid. 

Sec:tlon 2. f.lum. Certi.fic:ales repre.senting slwu In lhia Corpontion shall be li&ned by lhe 
Ptmdent and the Secrewy of the Corpont.ioo, or any other officer so designated by the Board 
of Directon. 

Section 3. Rctbtcrcd SbarcboldcrJ, The Corporation shall be entitled to tnat the holder of 
record of share~ u the holder in fact and, except u otherwiJe provided by the bws of Florida, 
shall not be bound to reco&ni,ze any equitable or olhet clalm to or inten:st in the &lw'l:s. 

Section 4. JDm(cr o( SbBm. Shares or the Corporation shall be t.ran.s!erred on iu boob 
only after the surrender to tho Corporalion or the trllWer qent of the share certifu:1tea duly 
endorsed by the holder of record or aiLomGy-in·fa.ct. U the aum:.odem:l certifJCaLes are <:anceled, 
oew certificates sball be iJsued to the penoo entilled to them, and the transaction recorded on 
the boob of the Corporation. The lri.!Ufer of slwa of the Corpo.ralion may be restricted 
pursuant to a shareholder'& 1&1 eeonent. 

Sect.lnn 5. 1¢. Stolen or Dcltrpycd Cmtl!Oq&cs. If a ahareholder clalma to have lost or 
destroyed a certificato of alwelluued by the Corporation, a new certificate shall be issued 
upoo delivery to the Corporation of an affidavit of that fact by the penon claiming the certiliL11.C 
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I. 

of IIOclt 10 be loll, llOicn or deatt~, and, at the di.Jcretion of the Board of Diredon, upoo 
the deposit of a 1bood or otbet Indemnity u the Board reasonably requires. 

ARTICLE VI 
Dbtr!but! ons 

The Board of Dilcclon may from time 10 time authorize and declare, and the 
Cotporalion may pay, distribu:tiOilJ oo Its outmnding shares In cash, p10petty or iu own aharea, 
unless the distrlbutioo, after aMna tt effect, would result In (i) the Corporatioo beinc ID\able t? 

pay its debu u they become due in the usual c:ounc of business, or (li) a violalioll of applicable 
law. 

ARDCL£VU 
CRmoratc RC((Irds 

The CotpOI"'tion ahall lreep u pennanent record• minutes of all meeting• of iu 
shareholden and! Board or Dln:cton, a record of all actions talccn by the shareholden or Board 
of Dlreeton witllout a meeting, and a record of all actioru talccn by a committe.; of tho Board 
of OiJ'ecu)n In place of the Board or DiJ'ecu)n on behalf of the Corporation. The Corpon.tlon 
shall also maintain IIOCUtaiO ICCOWltin& records and 1 record of lu lhateholden In a form that 
permits preparation of 11i.Jt of the names and addresses of all sbareholden in al,Piulbetical order 
by class of aharea showing the number and series af shales held by each. 

ABDCLEVIU 
Indemnification 

Sedlon 1. Right to lpdmJnlfls;at!on. Each person (Including here and hereinaftet, the hein, 
executor1, adminiJua.ton, "d&JIS or estate of auch person) (1) who is or wu a director of the 
Corpontion, or (2) who b or wu an officer, qent or employee of the Corpontlon and u 10 
whom the Corporation hu e:xpJUS!y qreed 10 grant such indemnity betewldet, shall be 
indemnified by IJie Corporation u of riiht 10 the fullest extent pennittcd or a.uthorlz.ed by current 
or future law 01 lqi•l•rion or by current or future judicial or adminiJtntivc deci.Jion (but, in the 
case of any future law, Jq:isl•rion or dcc:islon, only to the extent that It permiu the Corporation 
to provide broader indemnification dihtJ than pennitted prior to the lql dation or decision), 
apiJut all fines, liabilitiea, ICUicmcntJ, loues, damages, costa and apc:rues, Including 
attorneys' fees, usa1ed ap.lnat him or incurred by him In his capacity u such director, officer, 
agent or employee, or ariJln& out of bJJ :1atus as such din:ctor, officer, agent or employee. 'The 
foregoing right of lndemnl6radon ahall not be exclusive of other rishu to which thOJC sceldn& 
indemnl.ti.cation may be entitlccl. 'Ille Corpontion rruy malntaln isuurance, at ill expeme, 10 
protect itself and any such penon ap.iJut any such fine, liability, oost or expense, includin& 
attorney's fees, wbethct or not the Cotporation would h1ve the legal power to ditccLly Indemnify 
him againJl such liability. 

Section 1. Admpca. Colla, clwJes and expenses (including altomeys' fees) incumx! by a 
person refemd to In Section J of thiJ Article In defending 1 civil, administrative or criminal 
suit, action or proceeding may be p-.ild {and, in the case of dlrecton of the Corporation, 11\aU 
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be paid) by tbe Colpcntioa In 8dvmco ol che fulAl disposi tion ~hereof upoo ru:cipt of an 
Ulldcr1:a1:iJII to repay all •moomtl ldvanccd lilt is u!tirnatdy dcc.crm1r.ed that tbe pcnoo II not 

entitJild to be Indemnified by che Corponlion u authorized by this Article, and upon uri.t.ction 
or other c:onditioru esllblisbed from time to time by che board of dlrcc:ton or required by current 
or future ltgJslatloa (but, with respect to future ICJWation, only to the ext.en 1 lh.a! it provideJ 
ooodit:ionJ 1esa t-wdco.Jomc than those p~iously provided). 

Sectlou 3. Sarinp g.,., U this Article of any portion of II iJ Invalidated un any &round by 
a cou.n of compdent jurUdJctioo, che Corponllon nc:verthelc:u lndemnlfles each d.inctor of the 
Corpora!klo to che tu1.1cat ext.ent permitted by all portions of thb Article lha1 tw not been 

inwllctat«< and to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

ARDCL£1X 
Mkttllancous 

Sedlou 1. Corpontc Seal. The cozporatc JCal of the Corporation shall be circular in form and 
shall include the name and jurisdlalon of incorporation of the Corponation. 

Sedlou 2. Dnl Year· The fi.lcal yesr of the Corporation shall end on Oeoembef 31 of each 
calendar year, unlcsa othetwUc fixed by resolution of the Board of Directors. 

Sectlon 3. Cbc:rb. All c:bccb, drafts or other orden for the payment of money, noiCS or other 
cvidenoes of indeb!Nincu iuued in the name of the Corporation $hall be 1igoed by the Pre.Udent, 
the Treasurer or such other offic:er(a) or qenlfs) of the Corporation as shall be determined from 
time to time by resolulioa of the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE X. AME,NDMF.NT 

These By·lawa may be altend, amended or repealed, and ncN By·l~wa adopted, by the 

Board of Directora or by the ahateholden. 

I HEREBY CBRTIPY tha1 the forqoin& By·laws of I.NTEB.ACTIVB MEDIA 
TECHNOLOOms, INC., are lhe By·lawa duly adopt.«! by the9A. directors of 
Corpontioo by unanimous coow:nt dalCd June 30, 1994. , ~ ../.: 

l/~ c_iY/~ 
=~o0..--------~1 
STEVEN M. WD...I.JAMS, President 
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•••SIGNATIJRE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FOR INDIVIDUAl.•• • 

ACCREDIT ED INVESTORS 

Ya No 

Num~r of tlniu Subscribfll for: 

__ Unlu (It 5,000 ah1ra ptr Unit) 

Pun:b11~ Prir~: $ __ ,000.00 (11 $10,000 ru Unh) 

SUBSCRIBER 

Please Print Full legJ.I N~ of Subscri~r 

Signatu~ of Subscri~r 

Dare ----- -------

Social Secumy Number of Subscri~r 

CO-SUBSCRIBER 

Ple.u~ Print Full L~11al Name of Co· 
Subscnber 

~ianatu~ of Co-Sub1cri~r 

Dare 

Socrsl Secunry Number offo-Subscuber 

Please tear out on perforation, fill out completely and send 

with your investment check to: 

/NT£Ractjye 
Media Technologies, Inc. 

~550 G lades Road, Suite 409 
Bo<:a Raton, Florida 33431 
.07-341-1010 Phon• 
407-J61.-17U Fu 



SIGNATURE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FOR 

CORPORATIONIPARTNERSHlPIEMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN/IRAITRllST. ETC. 

ACCREDITED INVESTORS 

Yes_ No 

Number of Unlu Sulmribed for: 

__ Uniu (at 5,000 abaru pu Unit) 

Purcbaa~ Prier: 5 __ ,000.00 (at SIO,OOO pu Unit) 

Namt or t:ntlty: ------- - -----------

By:_~----------------------
Si&aatu~ 

Namt!TIIit (Autbortud Sl&n.tory) 

Datr: -----------

8> =--~-------------------------
Signatu~ 

Namt/TIIIr (Autboriud Si&natory) 

Datr: -------------

Please tear out on perforation, fill out completely and send 

with your investment check to: 

/NT£Ractiye 
Media Technologies, Inc. 

5550 Glades Road, Suite 409 
Boca Raton, Florida 3343 I 
407-368-20 I 0 Phon~ 
407-368-1 766 Fu 
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